"

ST T -

s

10.

11.

12.

Meeting Date: May 13, 2024

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER

BOARD MEETING

AGENDA

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG
ROLL CALL

MINUTES OF MEETINGS DATED:

ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS
LISTED CORRESPONDENCE
RESOLUTIONS

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION
COMMITTEE REPORTS - FOLLOW UP
DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS
HEARINGS

MISCELLANEOUS

ADJOURNMENT

April 15 (organizational meeting)
April 22 (regular meeting)

NEXT SCHEDULED REGULAR MEETING

MONDAY, JUNE 10, 2024

(in 4 weeks)



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY April 15, 2024

OFFICTAL MEETING MINUTES Page 1 of 8

The organizational meeting of the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees was held in the Municipal
Building Council Chambers, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster NY, on Monday, April 15, 2024, at 5:15 P.M.

Trustee Mikoley led the pledge to the flag.

MEETINGS TO DATE 3

NO. OF REGULARS 1

NO. OF SPECIALS 2

Attendance: Attended / Absent
Lynne T. Ruda Mayor 3/0
Cynthia A. Maciejewski Trustee/ Deputy Mayor 2/1
Tammie E. Malone Schaefer Trustee 3/0
John Mikoley Trustee 3/0
William C. Schroeder Trustee 1/0
Also Present:

Michael E. Stegmeier Clerk — Treasurer

Arthur A. Herdzik Village Attorney

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to designate that an oral vote
is the manner of voting on all resolutions.

Adopted Resolution: 20 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Mayor Ruda appointed Trustee Maciejewski as Deputy Mayor with a term to expire on April 7, 2025.

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to appoint Arthur A. Herdzik as
Village Attorney with a term to expire on April 7, 2025.

Adopted Resolution: 21 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Mayor Ruda and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to table the appointment of Deputy Village
Attorney / Village Prosecutor with a term to expire on April 7, 2025.

Adopted Resolution: 22 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to appoint Mary G. Rozler
as Deputy Village Clerk & Treasurer with a term to expire on April 7, 2025.

Adopted Resolution: 23 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY April 15, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 2 of 8

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to appoint Michael E. Stegmeier as
Registrar of Vital Statistics with a term to expire on April 7, 2025.

Adopted Resolution: 24 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to appoint Mary G. Rozler as
Deputy Registrar of Vital Statistics with a term to expire on April 7, 2025.

Adopted Resolution: 25 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to appoint Daniel E. Rinow as Acting
Village Justice with a term to expire on April 7, 2025.

Adopted Resolution: 26 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to appoint Michael E. Stegmeier as
Budget Director with a term to expire on April 7, 2025,

Adopted Resolution: 27 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Mikolev to appoint Lynne T. Ruda as
Director of Funding Advancement with a term to expire on April 7, 2025.

Adopted Resolution: 28 Ayes: Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Abstained: Mayor Ruda

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to appoint Lynne T. Ruda
as Director of Economic Development with a term to expire on April 7, 2025.

Adopted Resolution: 29 Ayes: Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Abstained: Mayor Ruda

Motion by Trustee Schreeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to designate the third Thursday of each
month at 7:00 PM as the monthly meeting of the Planning Commission.

Adopted Resolution: 30 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to designate the first Thursday of each
month at 7:15 PM as the monthly meeting of the Zoning Board of Appeals.

Adopted Resolution: 31 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY April 15, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 3 of 8

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to designate the second Wednesday
of each month at 7:00 PM as the monthly meeting of the Historic Preservation Commission.

Adopted Resolution: 32 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to appoint Andrew M. Debbins
as a member of the Zoning Board of Appeals with a term to expire on April 2, 2029.

Adopted Resolution: 33 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to appoint David Blakeley as
Chairperson of the Zoning Board of Appeals with a term to expire on April 7, 2025.

Adopted Resolution: 34 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to appoint Jennie Smith as
Deputy Chairperson of the Zoning Board of Appeals with a term to expire on April 7, 2025.

Adopted Resolution: 35 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikeley to appoint Samuel L. Miller and
Ryan Carrick as members of the Planning Commission with terms to expire on April 5, 2027.

Adopted Resolution: 36 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to appoint Cory
Adamczak as alternate member (#1) of the Planning Commission with term to expire on April 7, 2025.

Adopted Resolution: 37 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

NOTE — There are two (2) vacant alternate positions for the Planning Commission with 1-year terms.

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to appoint Michael J. Meyer, Sherry
L. Campbell, and Emma S. Eckert as members of the Historic Preservation Commission with terms to

expire on April 3, 2028.

Adopted Resolution: 38 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Mayor Ruda and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to table the appointment of Historic
Preservation Commission member with a term to expire on April 3, 2028.

This member position is currently held by Joseph W. Keefe as a holdover appointment.

Adopted Resolution: 39 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY April 15, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 4 of 8

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to appoint Nicholas Wells as an
alternate member of the Historic Preservation Commission with a term to expire on April 3, 2028.

Adopted Resolution: 40 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

NOTE - There is one (1) vacant alternate position for the Historic Preservation Commission with an
initial 1-year term followed by 4-year terms.

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to appoint Jeffrey
Budzinski as Village Historian with a term to expire on April 7, 2025.

Adopted Resolution: 41 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to appoint members to the
Forestry Advisory Board (FAB) and Climate Smart Communities (CSC) Task Force as follows:

Forestry Advisory Board CSC Task Force
Mayor Ruda Mayor Ruda
Trustee Mikoley Trustee Mikoley
Clerk-Treasurer Stegmeier Clerk-Treasurer Stegmeier
DPW Superintendent Cisco DPW Superintendent Cisco
Amy Stypa — Sustainability Coordinator Amy Stypa- Sustainability Coordinator
Brian Lubkowski — DPW Gavin O’Brien
Gavin O’Brien Kirsten Shelly
Tim Pokrywczynski Jason Kulaszewski (UB Regional Institute)
John Pilato Joshua McClain (UB Regional Institute)
Isaac Szymanski Isaac Szymanski
Adopted Resolution: 42 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,

Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to designate the Council
Chambers of the Municipal Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, New York as the official meeting
place of the Village Board and to designate the dates and time of the regularly scheduled board meetings
as the 2" & 4'* Mondays of each month at 7:00 p.m. with the following changes:

- May 27, 2024 meeting canceled due to Memorial Day holiday;

- October 14, 2024 meeting rescheduled to October 7, 2024 due to Columbus Day /
Indigenous People’s Day holiday;

- November 11, 2024 meeting canceled due to Veteran’s Day holiday.

Adopted Resolution: 43 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to designate the dates and
time of the monthly work sessions of the Village Board as the 2"& 4™ Mondays of each month at 6:00
p-m. prior to the regular board meeting scheduled for that evening; and further that these work sessions
shall be held in Council Chambers of the Municipal Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, New York.




VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY April 15, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 5 of 8

NOTE — Regular work sessions prior to board meetings will be canceled or rescheduled whenever there
is a regular board meeting that is canceled or rescheduled. (see Adopted Resolution # 43 above)

Adopted Resolution: 44 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Mikolev and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to appoint the Village Board
Committees and Chairpersons as follows, and further designating that the Mayor shall serve on all
committees:

Committee Chairperson
Finance & Claims Schroeder
Public Works Mikoley
Public Safety Maciejewski
Building, Lights, & Codes Malone Schaefer
Human Resources Maciejewski
Community Events Malone Schaefer
Economic Development Ruda
Sewer Mikoley
Grants Ruda
Technology & Marketing Schroeder
Climate Smart Ruda

Adopted Resolution: 45 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,

Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to set the salaries and rates
per the Schedule of Salaries & Wages to be included within the adopted Village Budget with an effective
date of June 1, 2024,

Adopted Resolution: 46 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to designate M& T Bank, 5226
Broadway, Lancaster, NY and NYCLASS as the Official Depositories for the Village of Lancaster.

Adopted Resolution: 47 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to designate the Lancaster Bee, a
publication of Bee Group Newspapers, 5564 Main Street, Williamsville, N, as the official newspaper of

the Village of Lancaster.

Adopted Resolution: 48 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to establish the amount of security
interest for the Village Clerk - Treasurer as $100,000, the Village Justice as $25,000, the Acting Village
Justice as $10,000, and the Deputy Village Clerk - Treasurer as $10,000 pursuant to Village Law § 3-306
and further indicating that the expense for such security interest shall be a charge of the village.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY April 15, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 6 of 8

Adopted Resolution: 49 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to pay a fixed rate for mileage
as reimbursement to officers and employees of the Village who use their personal automobiles while
performing official duties on behalf of the Village of Lancaster, and further that such rate shall be equal to
the standard federal mileage rate in effect on the date(s) of such expense.

The current standard federal mileage rate is $0.67 per mile.

Adopted Resolution: 50 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Macigjewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to authorize the Mayor,
Deputy Clerk-Treasurer, and the Chairperson of the Finance & Claims Committee to sign checks, drawn
on Village accounts, in the absence of the Village Clerk - Treasurer.

Adopted Resolution; 51 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to authorize any board member to
sign and approve vouchers for payment.

Adopted Resolution: 52 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Macigjewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski authorizing the Village Clerk -
Treasurer to execute Civil Service forms and documents as the Appointing Authority to the Erie County
Department of Personnel and to New York State Civil Service on behalf of the Village Board of Trustees.

Adopted Resolution: 53 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder that all employees, including elected
and appointed officials, must receive Village Board approval prior to attendance at association meetings /
training events during the official year 2024-2025, and further that funds must be available in the budget

to cover any related expenses.

Adopted Resolution: 54 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to authorize the following
elected and appointed officials to attend association meetings / training events held in New York State as
listed below during the official year 2024 — 2025:

Mayor Ruda Village Attorney Deputy Village Attorney
Trustee Maciejewski Clerk-Treasurer Sustainability Coordinator
Trustee Malone Schaefer Deputy Clerk-Treasurer

Trustee Mikoley DPW Superintendent

Trustee Schroeder Village Justice



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY April 15, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 7 of 8

Association Meetings:

Association of Erie County Governments

Erie County Village Officials Association

Office of the State Comptroller

New York State Conference of Mayors (NYCOM)

New York State Economic Development Council (NYSEDC)
New York State Energy Research & Development Authority (NYSERDA)
New York State Association of City & Village Clerks

New York State Society of Municipal Finance Officers
Municipal Administrative Officers Association of Erie County
Lancaster Area Chamber of Commerce

Government Finance Officers Association

New York Association of Local Government Records Officers
New York Planning Federation

New York Municipal Clerks Institute

American Public Works Association

New York State Agencies and Departments Not Listed Above
Erie County Agencies and Departments Not Listed Above

Adopted Resolution: 55 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to authorize payment of claims for
public utility services, postage, freight and express charges in advance of the audit of claims; and further
that all such claims must be presented at the next regular meeting for audit by the Village Board of

Trustees.

Adopted Resolution: 56 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to adopt the following
resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Trustees of the Village of Lancaster be and hereby
establishes the following as a standard work day for employees for the purpose of
determining days worked reportable to the New York State and Local Employees’
Retirement System:
Mayor
Trustee
Village Attorney
Deputy Village Attorney
Village Justice
Acting Village Justice
Cleaner ~ PT
Clerk — PT
Clerk-Typist — PT
Account Clerk-Typist — PT
Director of Emergency Management
Fire Chief — PT
School Crossing Guard — PT
Deputy Village Clerk & Treasurer
Five day work week, Six (6) hour standard work day.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY April 15, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 8 of 8

Account Clerk Typist— FT
Village Clerk & Treasurer
Clerk to Village Justice
Sustainability Coordinator
Five day work week, Seven (7) hour standard work day.

Clerk-Typist — FT
Supervising Code Enforcement Officer
Superintendent of Public Works
Automotive Mechanic
Motor Equipment Operator
Heavy Equipment Operator
Laborer
Five day work week, Eight (8) hour standard work day.

Adopted Resolution: 57 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to approve the Procurement
Policy as presented to adopt internal policies and procedures governing the purchase of goods and
services which are not subject to competitive bidding requirements.

Adopted Resolution: 58 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to approve the Annual
Statement of Financial Disclosure Form for filing in 2024 (based on calendar year 2023); and further
indicating that all employees and officers of the Village must complete such form in accordance with the
terms as indicated in the Code of Ethics found at Chapter 14 of the Code of the Village of Lancaster.

Adopted Resolution: 59 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to adjourn the meeting at 5:29 p.m.

Adopted Resolution: 60 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Respectfully Submitted,

Michael E. Stegmeier
Village Clerk - Treasurer



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY April 22. 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 1 of 9

The regular meeting of the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees was held in the Municipal Building
Council Chambers, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster NY, on Monday, April 22, 2024, at 7:00 P.M.

Trustee Schroeder led the pledge to the flag.

MEETINGS TO DATE 4

NO. OF REGULARS 2

NO. OF SPECIALS 2

Attendance: Attended / Absent

Lynne T. Ruda Mayor 4/0

Cynthia A. Maciejewski Trustee/ Deputy Mayor 3/1

Tammie E. Malone Schaefer Trustee 4/0

John Mikoley Trustee 4/0

William C. Schroeder Trustee 2/0

Also Present:

Arthur A. Herdzik Village Attorney

Michael E. Stegmeier Clerk-Treasurer

Wayne Cisco Superintendent of Public Works

Eric Feldmann Fire Chief

Nolin Jackson Events Coordinator

Gavin O’Brien 175" Anniversary Committee Chairperson

Matthew Fischione Town of Lancaster Supervising Code Enforcement Officer
Captain Jeff Smith Town of Lancaster Police Department

| ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES |

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to accept the minutes of the April 8,
2024, regular meeting.

Adopted Resolution: 61 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to accept the minutes of the April 10,
2024, special meeting.

Adopted Resolution: 62 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer that the Treasurer be
authorized to pay, from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL, SEWER, TRUST,
CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT and SPECIAL REPAIR
RESERVE FUNDS for the period from 4/9/2024 to 4/22/2024.

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited vouchers, a
total of 59 claims were approved, and that all claims were paid against the:



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY April 22, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 2 of 9
GENERAL FUND in the amount of $ 565,188.36
SEWER FUND in the amountof $ 8,138.48
TRUST FUND in the amount of § --
CAPITAL FUND in the amount of $ 741.00
EQUIPMENT RESERVE ---------——----——-in the amount of $ --
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT -------—] in the amountof § --
SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND --—in the amount of $ --
For the period from 3/26/2024 To 4/8/2024

Claims that were processed and paid are identified by the following check numbers:

General Fund checks # 91508 through # 91558
Sewer Fund checks # 12084 through # 12087
Capital Fund check # 1942

Adopted Resolution: 63 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| CORRESPONDENCE: l

1) Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of building
permit applications and open complaints that were filed for properties within the Village of Lancaster
from April 1, 2024 — April 11, 2024,

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schreeder to receive and file this correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 64 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

2) Correspondence from Wendy Schweitzer providing a Special Events Application for the Lancaster
Hook & Ladder Co. Chicken BBQ Fundraiser to be held on Saturday, June 1, 2024, at the Department

of Public Works property on Broadway.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to approve this event
application as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 65 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

3) Correspondence from Joseph Marshall providing a Special Events Application for the Lancaster
Village Merchant Association Sip & Shop events to be held on May 10, 2024, June 15, 2024, and
December 13, 2024, on Central Avenue and West Main Street in the Village of Lancaster.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to approve this event
application as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 66 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY April 22. 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 3 of 9

4) Correspondence from Patricia Marshall, on behalf of the Lancaster Village Merchant Association,
providing a Special Events Application for Lancaster’s Renaissance Street Faire to be held on
Saturday, August 3, 2024, along West Main Street and Cayuga Creek Park in the Village of
Lancaster.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to place this application
into the Community Events Committee for review.

Adopted Resolution: 67 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

5) Correspondence from Paul T. Bumbalo, Village Justice, requesting approval to hire Steven Coffed as
an independent contractor to provide court security services at a rate of $25 / hour effective on May 1,

2024.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to approve this request to hire
Steven Coffed as an independent contractor to provide court security services with terms as presented.

Adopted Resolution; 68 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

6) Correspondence from Philip Arnold, co-owner of 31 Central Avenue, Inc., offering to donate two (2)
large planters to be placed in the front and side of the building at 34-36 Central Avenue with the
Village of Lancaster being responsible for maintenance, storage, and repairs of the planters.

Motion by Maver Ruda and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to place this matter into the
Economic Development Committee for review.

Adopted Resolution: 69 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

7) Correspondence from Superintendent Cisco requesting approval to host a Bring Your Child to Work
Day for DPW employees on Thursday, April 25, 2024.

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to approve this request as
presented.

Adopted Resolution: 70 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

8) Correspondence from Superintendent Cisco requesting approval to send two (2) DPW employees to
the 2024 Re-Leaf Workshop in Rochester, NY on May 1 & 2, 2024 at a cost of $60 per employee.

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to approve this request as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 71 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

9) Correspondence from Superintendent Cisco providing details for the replacement of a DPW Roller
with a quote from Milton CAT in the amount of $55,900.00 under NY'S OGS Contract # PC69406

effective through May 13, 2024.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY April 22, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 4 of 9

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to approve this purchase of a roller
from Milton CAT in the amount of $55,900.00 under NYS OGS Contract # PC69406 with funds to be
allocated and reimbursed through the CHIPS program.

Adopted Resolution: 72 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

| RESOLUTIONS: |

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to receive and file the results
of the Annual Fire Department Election held on Tuesday, April 9, 2024, and further to appoint Eric
Feldmann to the position of Fire Chief — PT effective as of April 9, 2024, with an annual salary of $6,000
per the adopted budget, in accordance with Civil Service Rules and Regulations.

Adopted Resolution: 73 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to approve the following budget
transfer for the Lancaster Fire Department:

- $262.70 from A3411-26026 (SCBA Cylinders) to A3411-26019 (First Aid).

Adopted Resolution: 74 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Mikolev to adopt the annual budget for the
fiscal year from June 1, 2024 through May 31, 2025 as presented with a tax rate of $7.646853 per $1,000
taxable assessed valuation and an overall tax levy change of 0.58% and a tax rate change of 0.00%.

Adopted Resolution: 75 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

[ AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: |

<none>

[ COMMITTEE REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS: |

» FINANCE & CLAIMS — Trustee Schroeder

There was a LOSAP presentation by an administrative service provider (Hometown) during the work
session. There will be a recommendation at the next meeting.

RFP for engineering services will be added to this committee.

Mayor Ruda thanked the Budget Director and department heads for their work on the budget and for
considering department needs while also getting the budget to a 0.0% tax rate increase.

» PUBLIC WORKS - Trustee Mikoley

The sweeper bids are scheduled to be received and opened on May 2nd. There will be a recommendation
for the next board meeting following review of the bids.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY April 22, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 5 of 9

The 2-hour parking signs were installed on West Main Street. There is one (1) sign located at each end of
the street but there is concern if someone parks in the middle of the road and does not see the signs. This
will be reviewed again to make sure this is the best option.

» PUBLIC SAFETY - Trustee Maciejewski
She received a complaint regarding traffic and speeding issues at the Central Avenue / Pleasant Avenue
roundabout. She noted recent accidents and reviewed discussions with the Lancaster Police Department. It

was suggested for the Village to consider further precautions such as speed signs and/or additional public
education.

A vendor came to the Department of Public Works today to review the pigeon issue within the building,
and they will provide an estimate to address the situation.

» BUILDING, LIGHTS & CODES — Trustee Malone Schaefer

She will be meeting with a representative from Fire Safety Systems tomorrow starting at 9:00 a.m. to review
options for all three (3) buildings to update the alarm systems.

The asbestos report for the Lancaster Municipal Building flooring project has been received and will be
added to this committee for review.

» HUMAN RESOURCES - Trustee Maciejewski

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to approve the change in
employment status for Ashley Debbins from full-time to a part-time position effective on May 6, 2024.

This part-time position will remain at the same rate of pay but there will be no full-time fringe benefits.

Adopted Resolution: 76 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to approve maternity leave
for Ashley Debbins including FMLA leave of 12 weeks with a 2-week extension to a total of 14 weeks.

This 14-week leave time will be unpaid outside of the standard NY'S disability benefits.

Adopted Resolution: 77 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Motion by Trustee Maciejewski and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to post an advertisement
for the position of Deputy Village Attorney / Village Prosecutor.

Adopted Resolution: 78 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

There will be a meeting with NYS Comp Alliance (workers compensation carrier) on June 10® or June 24%
prior to the board meeting to review the premium calculations and how to address / prevent lost time claims.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY April 22, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 6 of 9

The new banners recognizing past fire chiefs will be presented during a ceremony before the department
meeting on May 14th at 6:00 p.m. when past chiefs and their families can celebrate and see their banners

before they are hung up on West Main Street.

» COMMUNITY EVENTS — Trustee Malone Schaefer

The cleanup efforts begin this weekend as part of the Beautification Committee’s Spring Clean Up events.

» ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT - Mayor Ruda

Gavin O’Brien — Chair of the 175" Anniversary Committee:

He met with WNY Bikes regarding holding a community bike ride once per month in the village.

He met with Audacy to discuss the May marketing plan. The committee will not be retaining Audacy’s
services for the rest of the year and will be pursuing other marketing strategies.

The Speaker Series will continue this Thursday, April 25th at Performance Advantage Company from
7:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m. Jeff Budzinski will present on the history of the Village of Lancaster. The next two
(2) months of the Speaker Series have also been scheduled.

The first tree dedication plaque has been ordered.

In June, they will hold a car show. The PBA is not involved this year, so Trustee Malone Schaefer is
taking over coordination of the event. In the next few weeks, they need to decide if it should be on Central
Avenue or West Main Street. There has been a request for more events on Central Avenue as West Main
Street has already been getting a lot of attention with other events.

The next committee meeting will be next Tuesday, April 30th at 7:00 p.m.

Other Items

There was discussion regarding an issue with parking in a private lot at a tattoo business. It was noted that
Artemis Tattoo does not have signs in its lot prohibiting the public from parking there. The property
owner is responsible for posting the proper signage. Matt Fischione noted there is an enforcement issue as
the Village Code does not specifically give authority for the police department to act when people park on
private lots. If a vehicle is towed, it would be at the property owner’s cost instead of the vehicle owner
without proper authority. There was further discussion about whether a private sign allows for police
enforcement and if the Village needs to refine the language in the Code to address the matter. This issue
will be added to the Building, Lights & Codes Committee for further review.

» SEWER - Trustee Mikoley

He scheduled the next committee meeting with Superintendent Cisco for Monday, April 29th at 3:30 p.m.
at the Lancaster Municipal Building.

» GRANTS - Mayor Ruda

Firefighters Park Renovation

CPL provided an updated schedule which includes the completion of concrete, paving, landscaping, and
masonry by Memorial Day. The contractor will finish the signage and monuments prior to the 4th of July.
The final designs for the signage and monuments were received today from CPL and forwarded to the




VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY April 22, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 7 of 9

Lancaster Fire Department Committee for final review approval. They need to figure out how they would
like to honor the life members as it will be a change order from the original plans to place the names on
individual pavers throughout the park.

CDBG — Aurora Street Pedestrian Improvements
We are not ready to sign off on this project with current subpar conditions.

USDA Forest Services
Amy Stypa, Clerk-Treasurer Stegmeier, and Mayor Ruda met with a representative from American
Forests to continue to work on this grant to determine the data set and narrative required to move this

project forward.

» TECHNOLOGY & MARKETING - Trustee Malone Schaefer
She is waiting for a recommendation from Watts regarding a plan for the GIS system.

Motion by Mayor Ruda and seconded by Trustee Maciejewski to approve a proposal from TechNet
MSP for the purchase of a 65-inch TV and stand for use at the Lancaster Municipal Building in the

amount of $1,641.00 with the funds to be transferred from the contingency account.

This purchase will provide a 2™ TV monitor for presentations with one (1) unit on each floor to avoid the
need to move the equipment between floors and also to allow use by multiple groups at the same time.

Adopted Resolution: 79 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

» CLIMATE SMART - Mayor Ruda

The committee working on the Climate Adaptation Plan met on April 18th to review the draft of the plan
and suggest feedback. The next steps include posting the draft online for public comments and presenting
the final plan to the Village Board.

Motion by Mayer Ruda and seconded by Trustee Mikoley to schedule a work session in Council
Chambers on Monday, May 13, 2024 at 5:30 p.m. for the public meeting and presentation to the Village
Board for the final Climate Adaptation Plan.

Adopted Resolution: 80 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

She thanked Superintendent Cisco for working through the tree/sidewalk issue at 43 Liberty Avenue
where tree roots were lifting up the sidewalk. The tree was removed, and the resident will be getting a
new tree that is suitable for the location.

There will be a social media campaign all week regarding Earth Day.

CJ Brown Energy visited the Department of Public Works on April 17th to do a walk-through of the site
for a CEC Energy Study. The initial observations were LED lighting conversion, timer switch for hot
water, pipe installation, and potential updates in building envelope and AC units. A report will be coming
in about six (6) weeks. The goal is to use the CEC grant funds to complete these energy efficiency
upgrades at the DPW.

The commissioning of the Level 2 EV charging station at Cayuga Creek Park is now scheduled to take
place on Thursday, April 25th at 2:00 p.m.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY April 22, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 8 of 9

[ DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS: l

» VILLAGE ATTORNEY - Arthur A. Herdzik

No report.
» FIRE CHIEF - Eric Feldmann
The department has had 133 calls during this year to date. There were 31 of those calls in April.

Engine 2’s replacement committee is still meeting. They should have a recommendation for the Village
Board in the next few weeks.

The crews left for live fire training earlier this evening with neighboring departments.
Trustee Schroeder noted that an avoidable alarm policy is not in place in the Village of Lancaster to address
repeat offenders. He feels the Village Board should consider adopting a policy similar to the Town’s policy.

This matter will be placed in the Building, Lights & Codes Committee for consideration.

» SPECIAL EVENTS — Nolin Jackson

He was able to secure some games for the 4th of July celebration.

He is going to meet with Matt Shaw from Skylighters to coordinate fireworks for the entire year of events.
He is working on coordination with all groups that may be involved with events.

The parade signup application was posted on the website and social media sites.

The Garden Walk and Beautification artwork has been submitted.

» TOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT - Captain Smith

No report.

» TOWN BUILDING DEPARTMENT — Matt Fischione

He commented regarding complaints related to trees on private property and requested clarification
regarding the Village removal of a dangerous situation. He noted that the Village Code in this matter seems
to be specific to street trees in the right of way.

Superintendent Cisco stated the Department of Public Works has not removed or addressed any issues with
trees on private property. Matt Fischione confirmed it would be a civil matter in those cases. Attorney
Herdzik stated that the only permission for the Village would be to address a nuisance which would be

billable to the property owner.

Mayor Ruda mentioned a resident’s complaint regarding the burden being placed on Mr. Fischione and the
Town Building Department from taking on the code enforcement services for the Village of Lancaster. Mr.
Fischione addressed this matter stating that he is confident that his department is able to adjust its workload
to help both the Town and Village per the shared services agreement. They are addressing complaints one
at a time, and he noted that communication is important when issues arise.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY April 22, 2024

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 9 of 9

» SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC WORKS — Wayne Cisco

Fire alarm issues are being addressed by Fire Safety Systems at the Lancaster Municipal Building.
The new generator at DPW should be completed this week in the next day or two.

The new bathroom on the first floor at the DPW building is completed.

About half of the work requested by the Beautification Committee has been done.

» CLERK - TREASURER - Michael E. Stegmeier

His office will be transitioning from the budget process to begin working on preparations for tax
collection at the start of the new fiscal year on June 1, 2024, He is also starting to prepare for the year end

closeout process.

[ MISCELLANEOUS: ] ]

Trustee Schroeder recommended posting the agenda for Village Board meetings on the Village website
on the Friday before meetings to provide access to the public for review in advance of the meetings.

| ADJOURNMENT: |

Motion by Trustee Mikoley and seconded by Trustee Schroeder to adjourn the meeting at 7:26 p.m.

Adopted Resolution: 81 Ayes: Mayor Ruda, Trustees Maciejewski, Malone Schaefer,
Mikoley, and Schroeder

Respectfully submitted,

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk — Treasurer



ABSTRACT

May 13, 2024

Motion by

, seconded by

, that the

Treasurer be authorized to pay, from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL,
SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT,
and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the period from

April 23, 2024 to

May 13, 2024

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited
vouchers, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND

SEWER FUND

TRUST FUND

CAPITAL FUND

EQUIPMENT RESERVE

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ---------

in the amount of

in the amount of

in the amount of

in the amount of

in the amount of

SPECTAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND ----in the amount of

For the period from

MAYOR’S CERTIFICATION:

April 9. 2024

to

TOTAL

$ 8,704.02

$

$

858.40

in the amount of § 247,256.96

256,819.38

April 22, 2024

I certify that the vouchers above were audited by the Village Treasurer and the Finance and Claims
Committee in the amounts above. You are hereby authorized and directed to pay each of the claimants

the amount opposite name.

Mayor Lynne T. Ruda

Total Claims

General Fund Ck#.........
Sewer Fund Ck#............
Trust Fund CKkA..............
Capital Fund Ck#...........

Community Development

Fund Ck#

80

9155991624
12088-12096

2576-2577




Abstract Summary of Funds

Board Meeting Date:

Vouchers Paid by Check
(2023-24 Budget)

FICA Voucher 4/12/24
Payroll Voucher 4/12/24
M&T Credit Card - March
Pre-Paid - Nolin Jackson

TOTALS

April 22, 2024

General Fund (A)

Sewer Fund (G) Trust Fund (T) Capital Fund (H)

$ 172,004.40 § 2,581.07 § 858.40

$ 5,087.12 % 418.10

$ 65,480.56 $ 5,465.40

$ 3,084.88 § 23945

$ 1,600.00

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ -

$ 247,256.96 $ 8,704.02 $ 858.40 $ -

TOTAL ALL FUNDS| $ 256,819.38




65" £6T

¥000- 25340538 ¥2/6T/%0 ¥2/61/%0 ¥ ONISILY3AQY B ONILNI¥d-ONINOZ 3 000-0£7-0T08- ¥ ST'78 FOIL0N V8Z § ¥3dIIMS-Hd 7

6000-66299¢£ /9 b2/61/40 ¥2/61/40 ¥ 3SILYIAQY B ONIININ¥d - ¥IUNSYIUL IONVNIS 3 000-0€p-S2ET- ¥ #p°STT IDILON V82 § ¥3dIIMS-Hd T
NI SNOILYDITENd dnOYD 338 SOQ¥93I3T +7/6T/40 {0PT0-42

b202/91/% ¥2/8T/%0 ¥2/81/40 L SUIWIW Jd SIDTAYIS J0Ud-ONINNVd 3 000-vE¥-0208- ¥ 0006 ONILIIW NOISSIAWOD ONINNVA T
YONNOD *01S0dSY S00SO0dSY #2/8T/%0 TOVTO-#7

1871 ¥2/91/%0 $2/91/40 4 TOYINOD 1S3d-GITJISSYIONN-INIVW SL3FULS 3 000-SZp-0TTS- ¥ 00°T6 NOTLDIdSNI I0¥INOD QYIS T
NI 104INOD LS3d ONVIHSY SOOVIHSY 42/9T/40 004T0-H2

YTZE0-72 v2/61/%0 $2/61/40 4 SIIIAYIS WNLOWILNGD - SIDIAYIS AIUVHS 3 000-S€4-029T- ¥ 00°0Zv'S ¥0LD3dSNI SOLS3ESY-aW1 T
SLNVLINSNOD TY.INIWNONIANT QWY SQONIQWY $7/6T/40 66£T0-1¢

9/21§ Y2/ L1/%0 v2/11/40 4 3ONYNILNIVW ¥OLVAITI - SDIAYIS QFYVHS 3 000-TEY-029T- v 00799 NOLLD3dSNI ¥0LVAIT3 8H1 T
IA¥3S NOILD3dSNI ¥OLYAINI STV S00ISdTV $2//T/40 86£T0-¥¢

y202/81/% ¥2/8T/%0 $2/91/%0 ¥ SYIBNWIW Id SIDIAYIS 40¥d-ONINNYI 3 000-v€+-0208- ¥ 00" 06 ONILIIW NOISSTWWOD ONINNV1d T
NIITV SIWVC S00IFNTY +7/8T/%0 L65T0-17

¥207/01/v Y2/0T/%0 $2/0T/%0 ¥ SYIAWIN/AYYLIUIIS dH-IAS 40¥d-LSIQ LSIH 3 000-vE¥-0252- ¥ 00'0S NOSYIT "WWOD ONINNNVIA -dH T
NIITIVY SIWVC SO0I3TWV $Z/0T/%0 965T0-42

¥202/81/% v2/8T/%0 $2/81/%0 Y SYIAWIW Jd SIDTAYIS H0¥d-ONINNVId 3 000-¥£¥-0Z08- ¥ 0006 ONILIIN NOISSIWWOD ONINNYId T
AVZOWVAY AM0D SOOJWYAY #2/9T/40 S6ETO-bT

007821

§Z£0S bT/LT/90 $2/11/%0 ¥ SIYL- SNV 3 000-¥€4-0TTL- ¥ SL°Eh $37049¥14 404 GYVATYH NOTAN p

SZE0S v/ LT/90 ¥/ 11740 4 INIVW SQ¥9/QIING-39YD SYYOM DIT8nd Ld3a 3 000-0Sy-049T- ¥ /L't §370d9v14 404 QUVATVH NOTAN §

§2£0S P2/ LT/90 92/11/40 Y INIVW ONNOYD B 1ING-"H'4 ONI HLYON 3 000-£S#-T29T- ¥ /¢ §31049v14 Y04 QUVATIVH NOTAN ¢

§2£09 v/ LT/90 2/ L1/40 4 INIVW SQYD B ONIGTING - SIDIAYIS QIUVHS 3 000-08¥-029T- ¥ S/°¢¥ $370d9V74 404 QUVATVH NOTAN T
“03 91 3V S04V $2/LT/90 $6E10-42
3D L0AUI 91eQ 9180 31BQ JU3 YYD/ Ie3S uoL3dLadsaq adAL 1oy Junoddy abuey)  unouy uoL3dLadsag walr
PLOANWD  pAy 3sdLd 3dAL 0d 1BJ3U0) JOpUSA 3180 04  # 0Od
I5e7 01 1sui4 :abuey pI ydIeg PAIY

BULT JBBA JOLId SUBBH N :ALUO JB3A JOLId A :payabpng-uoN apn|uT LLY :SJopuap

A dWRXI A B0 A 19IRIS A iplg PZ/TE/S0 03 3sdid :dbuey 91eq Ju3 35414 SIION W2II BULT INOYILM [LRIDQ :IeU4od

N MY N ipiaH A ipAdy 15871 03 18414 :abuey
N IPLOA N ipled N :uedo LLV :8dAL "0'd
J3GUNN *0°d A8 BULISLT JapJo dseydung W $T:71

T :ON abed

FOVTTIA YILSYINVT

207 ‘p7 LLddy



P207 AVK Y2/2L/00 12/22/%0 ¥ SNI T¥DIQIW B TWLIASOH-LI43NIG 3IA0TdN3 3 000-008-0906- 9 T9'€T¥ TYLNIQ B NOISIA $207 AWH 7

N Y2/22/%0 ¥2/22/%0 ¥ SNI T¥DIO3W B TVLIASOH-SLT4INIG I3A0T4WI 3 000-008-0906- ¥ ¥8°66b'y WINIG B NOISIA $207 AVW T
NN LI43N38 33A0TdW3 ¥ 3 S D S00IVISI $2/22/%0 $T4T0-bT

TZZ043LSYONY Y2/ L1/%0 v2/11/%0 ¥ ONINIVYL-1d3G T4 3 000-0Lp-TT¥E- ¥ 007059 b207 TZ/T B 72/T HS¥4IY WHSO T
AL34YS GNY HLIY3H € 3000 S00£300D ¥Z//T/%0 §THT0-H2

¥202/01/p ¥2/0T/80 $2/01/%0 ¥ SYIGWIW/AYVLINIAS DdH-DAS 40¥d-1SIQ LSTH 3 000-¥E7-0252- ¥ 00°06 Y3GHIW - DdH T
ot/ fov/ NITLIVD ‘SILVA SIAVHD SO0IAVHD ¥2/0T/v0 ZT¥T0-+2

b’ $6¢

YZTOPOTOPOLZE90 v2/61/%0 ¥2/61/%0 L INOHAITAL - SIDIAYIS QFUVHS 3 000-6€¥-029T- v TS7991 €

PZ10¥0T0v0£2690 ¥2/61/%0 ¥2/61/%0 L ANOHA3TIL - TIVH 3¥I4 AN HLYON 3 000-6€y-129T- v T6°0¢ H4IN 7

7ZT0¥0T00£2690 2/61/%0 ¥2/61/%0 E INOHA373L - SNYOM DIT8Nd Ld3Q 3 000-TEy-0¥9T- v 20°66 Mda 1
SNOILYDINNWNOD ¥3L¥VHD SOOLYVHD $Z/6T/%0 TTH10-72

$202/81/% P2/8T/40 ¥2/81/%0 ¥ SYITNIN Jd SIDIAYIS J0¥d-ONINNVIA 3 000-¥E7-0208- ¥ 0006 ONLLIIW NOISSIAWOD ONINNV1A T
NVAY “YOTHEVD SOOT¥YVD ¥2/8T/%0 0THT0-4Z

$202/01/4 ¥2/0T/40 v2/0T/%0 ¥ SYIGWIW/AUYLIUDIS DdH-DAS 40¥d-LSIQ LSIH 3 000-E-0254- ¥ 00°06 YN - DdH T
T138dWYD AMY3HS OTOSWYD #2/0T/%0 60¥T0-42

£92267 v/ LT/30 $2/LT1/%0 4 SIDIAYIS TVNLOVILNOD-SHYOM DI78Nd 1d30 3 000-S€-0¥9T- vV $9°91 1OVYINOD MdQ - SINI¥d QF00D T
NI “SINVLINSNOD IX8 §000JIXE $Z/.T/+0 80+T0-47

989T£7 Y2/9T/40 $2/9T/%0 ¥ SIDIAYIS TVILIVYINOD-SHYOM DI18nd Ld3a 3 000-S¢¥-0v9T- v 05°6 Mdd 3QTULYYD YINOL ILSYM T
ONI “SINVLTINSNOD IX8 SO00DIXE $2/9T/%0 LO4T0-b7

$202/01/b P2/0T/%0 ¥2/01/40 ¥ SYIEWIW/AYYLINIS JdH-IAS 40¥d-1SIQ LSTH 3 000-vE7-02SL- ¥ 00°06 NVINOLSIH -dH T
A¥443C "THSNIZANG OTOIZANE $Z/0T/40 90VT0-H2

¥202/6/b $2/60/40 ¥2/60/40 ¥ S3T1ddNS 3D1440 - SNOILDITA 3 000-T0p-05¥T- ¥ 00°SLT dSNI -NOILD3T3 WID3dS 440 NO¥ T
04D ‘J00WIS-0A08 S00SAA0E $7/60/%0 SOYT0-+7

8T/% %6/% 2/8T/00 ¥2/81/%0 ¥ SIDIAYIS TVILIVHINGD - 3DTLSAC IOVITIA 3 000-S€v-0TTT- ¥ 00°0SZ 8T/t B 6/¢ SOAS ONALS Lun0d T
L1v1318 vinvd SOVI3I8 $2/8T/+0 vOVTO-1T

y202/21/y Y2/T/v0 $2/21/%0 ¥ SIDIAYIS TVNLIVALNOD - IDILSNC IOVITIA 3 000-SEP-0TTT- v 00°SZT 202/2T/p SIAS ONILS Lunod T
1¥1318 YINVd SOOVTII8 $2/21/40 SO¥T0-42
33 LOAUI 3leq 91BQ 31eQ JU3 YYI/IBIS uoL3diJdsag adAL 123v  uneddy abueyd  unowy U013d11259Q WalI
PLOAMYD  pAXY  3suld 9dAL 0d  3dBJIU0) JOPUSA 91BQ Od  # Od
J3GUAN *0"d A8 BuLISLT J3PJO ASBYING Wy $T:11

7 ‘ON 3bed

JOYTTIA YILSYINVT

202 'p7 | Lady



ye02/81/%

¥Z/81/%0 92/8T/%0

¥ SYIAWIW d SIDIAYIS 40Ud-ONINNYId 3 000-€y-0208- ¥ 0006 ONILIIW NOISSIWHOD ONINNVId T
NIA3LS “INSMICYD OTOMICYD 7/§T/%0 E2HT0-H1
88201 ¥2/8T/%0 ¥2/81/40 Y dIND3 OL INIVA B SYIVAIY-SUIMIS AYVLINYS 3 000-€47-0218- 9 05299 WIHD "OVIQ SSTWdX3 LAC ¥IMIS T
"ONI IDNYNIINIVW 13374 S00L33W $2/8T/0 22b10-42
0070801
££059/2£059 ¥2/6T/80 v2/6T/40 ¥ INIVW WYYV J¥I4-3949 SHIOM DI78Nd 1d3a 3 000-LE4-0v9T- ¥ 00°09¢ ONTYOLINOW Wiv1V 8W1/Mdd
£2059/2£059 ¥2/6T/%0 12/61/%0 4 IONYNIINIVW WHVTY 34I4 - SIDIAYIS GIUVHS 3 000-2€4-029T- ¥ 00°02L ONTHOLINOW W1V 8W1/Mdd T
SWALSAS ALIAVS IUI4 SOOSIIH $Z/6T/%0 TLHT0-12
9¢°807 _ _
07929900 v2/81/90 ¥2/81/40 ¥ dIND3/SHONUL LNIVW/YIVAY-ONINVIT) LS 3 000-25v-0LT8- ¥ €8°'T 43d33MS § VIV 'SISOH'S3 04 ¢
07929%00 v2/81/40 v2/91/40 Y dINDI/SNONYL *INIVW/SYIVAIY-TVAONTY MONS 3 000-75p-TETS- ¥ 60" L¢ ¥3dTINS y ¥IVAI SISO $310d 7
0¥929%00 ¥2/8T/%0 v2/81/40 ¥ dINDI/SHONYL: INIYIW/SYIVIU-INTVH S13FHLS 3 000-25%-0T1S- ¥ #7621 ¥3dIINS § ¥IVdTY 'SISOH'$IT0d T
ONI A¥¥34 SO0AWN3A $2/8T/40 07610-b1
£296T-661 Y2/2U/00 $2/22/40 ¥ AIYM NIQHYD-SNOILYYEIT) 3 000-€0v-0SSL- ¥ Ly 40T SNDIS X1vM NIQ¥VD T
SNOIS 1SV S00SLSYH ¥2/22/%0 6T7T10-42
¥202/01/v ¥Z/0T/%0 v2/01/%0 Y SYIIIW/AYVLINIIS DdH-DAS J0¥d-1SIQ LSIH 3 000-¥€¥-025L- ¥ 00°99¢ AUVLZDIS + YIBHIN - JdH T
143X YWA3 S00¥IND3 $2/0T/40 STHTO-
BSZS8TTANId v2/TL/90 ¥2/2/90 ¥ S3ITddNS DI440 - ¥IUNSYIUL IONVNI4 3 000-T07-SZET- ¥V 77°¢8 D13 SONVEY3aeny ‘SINSSIL ‘SNAd T
AlddNS 3DT440 NOLY3 SOONOLY3 $2/22/%0 LT#10-12
£68EBTTANId v/ LT/%0 v/ LT/%0 Y QIv 1S¥T4-1d30 I4 3 06T-09Z-TT¥E- ¥V 09°£0¢ ¥3LvM 031008 T
A1ddnS 301440 NOLYI SOONOLYA 7//T/+0 9THTO-H7
82'918
8696078 v2/61/%0 ¥2/61/%0 ¥ SIOVHINOD INIVW JAS - ¥FUNSYIUL JINVNI4 3 00Z-S€¥-S2€T- v 00°0TL TUYMLAOS AYIMND0Q 7
99.2Ty28 YT/61/0 v2/61/%0 Y 431d0D-1430 3¥1d 3 00T-092-TTHe- ¥ 827901 431400 a4 T
IAS IVIINYNI NIONVT 39¥7130 §009¥130 $/6T/%0 STHIO-7C
§8°9£ S
207 AVW Y2/2U/v0 v2/22/90 L TONVINSNI T¥DIIN O 000-020- L OF'€vy VIN3Q B NOISIA $Z07 AVW §
PonuULIuO) NN LT4INIE 33A0TAWI V 3 S D S003V3ASI +2/22/40 $THT0-H2
3210AUT 91eq 9180 31BQ JU3 YY3/3LIS uot3dLadseq adAL 100V Junoddy abueyd  unouwy UoL3dL4Is3q Wall
PLOA/YYD  pAY  3SJL4 adAL 0d  30eJIUOD JOPUBA 910 Od  # 0Od
JOGUNN *0'd Ag BuLISLT J3pJO aSBYDING W $T:11
¢ 10N dbed

DVTIIA YILSYONVT

207 ‘97 | Lady



L8T9-4T

¥202/6/y

¥207/0T/¥

y20Z/01/¥

99655
52655

¥207 AWN
¥207 AW

¥207 AVW

{y981¢

100" L6€6.L¥S
100" L6€6LL¥S

65522806
7655228%06
7655228%06
7655228406

2/81/%0 ¥2/81/%0

¥2/60/%0 ¥2/60/%0

bZ/0T/%0 ¥2/01/%0

YZ/0T/0 $2/01/50

P2/61/40 $2/61/40
VZ/61/%0 ¥2/61/%0

vL/TT/0 v/T/v0
Y2/TT/N0 $2/22/%0

b2/2/v0 ¥2/21/%0

YU/ L1/40 ¥2/11/%0

2/91/%0 $2/91/%0
Y2/9T/0 ¥2/9T/%0

P2/81/%0 ¥2/61/%0
¥2/61/%0 $2/61/%0
b2/6T/v0 ¥2/61/%0
U/6T/40 $2/61/%0

3

[- 4

o o

o

o o o oo

MdQ STVIYILVW/SYIVAIY-SUIMIS AYVLINYS 3

§3I7ddnS 311440 - SNOILIITI 3

SYIANIN/AYYLINDIS IdH-IAS 40¥d-1SIA ISIH 3

SUIANIN/AYYLIIAS DdH-DAS 40¥d-1SI0 LSIH 3

INIWAIND3 3
INIWAIND3 3

SNI WOIQ3W @ TYLIASOH-LI43NIE 3IA0TANI 3
SNI WOIGIW § TWLIASOH-SLTAINIG 3IA0T4NI 3

JONVUNSNI TYOIQIW O

ONILS3L DN¥a ® T0HODTY-NIWQY S133YLS 3

INIVd B ST001-INIVW S1334LS 3
INIVW SQ¥9/QTINE-319¥D SHYOM DI18Nd 1d3q 3

INIVW SQ¥9/QTING-39¥9 SXYOM DINaNd Ld3d 3
S3INddNS VIOLINVC-SHIOM JI78Nd Ld3Q 3
A1ddNS TVI¥OLINYC - TIWH 3¥I4 N3 HLYON 3
S3IddNS WIYOLINVC - SIITAYIS QIUVHS 3

000-¥€%-0218- 3 00°007

FTOHNYH ¢ LNIA WHOLSRIWVYS ¢

"IN ATddNS SHOLOVYINOD S B N SOONOISH +Z/8T/40 EE4T0-2

000-T0%-0S¥T-

000-¥¢¥-025L-

000-¥E4-025¢-

000-002-TT¥¢-
000-002-TT¥¢-

000-008-0906-
000-008-0906-

000-020-

000-22¥-0T0¢-

000-6Ty-0TTS-
000-0S7-0¥9T-

v o00°5.1

v 00°06

v 00706

00°0€S

v 00799708

v 00759,
NI 1370

86001

¥OLD3ASNT - NOLLDI 440 N T
MINZAX 3NVIQ SOOINZY $2/60/%0 Z64T0-47

Y3UWIW - ONILIIW JdH T
053 ‘3433 HA3SOC §0043SOC $2/0T/40 TEVTO-H7

YIGWAW - DdH T
ANINVIC ‘YIVOVY SO0VDYY 7/0T/%0 OEHTO-72

‘101

SOOV¥IATIS AAIHD $207 2 7
‘0% SOQVYIATIS AAIHD $207 2 T
UAIHD QUYNYYE WIC SOOVEWIL $Z/6T/v0 624T0-17

i/

> 88T
LAY 1)
H

1 00°STY

‘SNI HLTV3H 33A0TWI $Z07 AW 7
‘1 "SNI HLIV3H 33A07dW3 707 AWW T
LTv3H INJONIIONT SO0dIANT +2/22/%0 82410-v7

bZ07 AV SNI HLIVIH 3FYILIY T

ANM 40 S88 MUVWHOTH QTOWHOIH ¥2/72/0 LT¥10-42

v 00701
d11

20T

ONINIIIS ON¥a T
ANR - SYHOMHLWYIH STOLIVAH $2//1/40 924T0-42

v oy9'e
v 01811

TIVISNI ¥OLVHANID ddnS/SLyvd 7
TIVASNI YOLVHINTD ddNS/SLYvd T

ATddNS JTYII313 NIVINOK N3O OTONIZWD $2/9T/+0 SZ4T0-b7

000-08¢-0791-
000-207-0¥91-
000-6T-1291-
000-20-0291-

7y 218

v 09°9TE
v 99°69
vV $9°99
vV $9°¢9

ddNS NYC /SL¥¥d MOLY¥INID Mdd ¥
ddNiS NVL /SLU¥d ¥OLVYINID Mdd {
ddNS NVL /SL¥Vd HOLYYINID Mdq 7
ddNS NVC /SL¥vd YOLVYANID Mdd T
YINIVYHD SOONIVYD $2/6T/%0 pZ0T0-47

3 LOAUT

938Q 938Q U3
pAYY  3SULY

AY2/1e1S

uoLadLidsag adAL 300y
9dAL 0d 1BJ3U0)

1UN020y db.ey)  Iunowy

uoL3dLud$3q walr
JOPUSA  91eq 0d # 0d

¥ 0N 3bed

JAQUAN "0*d A9 BuLISLT Japo aseyd.ng

JOVITIA ¥ILSYONYT

WY $TITT
207 ‘7 | LIdv



SNOTYVA
SNOTUYA
SNOTUVA

9€9-£08.-T00T

LES-286/-00T
EpL-6522-500T

¥20¢

ALY IST

¥207/81/4

y207/01/

p207 HYYWW
b207 HOYWW
b207 HOYYN
#207 HO¥WW
1202 HDUVW

{8T-1T

v2/91/40 $2/91/40
b2/91/40 ¥2/91/%0
b2/91/40 $2/91/40

Y2/9T/40 $2/91/%0

b2/91/%0 ¥2/9T/40
b2/91/%0 ¥2/91/40

YT/TI/%0 $2/11/40

YT/6T/%0 v2/61/%0

b2/81/%0 ¥2/81/%0

2/0T/0 $2/0T/%0

b2/6T/40 ¥2/61/%0
bT/6T/0 $2/61/v0
b2/61/%0 v2/61/40
b2/61/%0 ¥2/61/40
bT/6T/¥0 v2/61/%0

YI/8T/40 $2/81/%0

o o

o

[~

JTULD3TT - TIVH IUI4 QNI HLYON 3
TN - SIDTAYIS QTUVHS 3
93SAN -DNLLIHOIT AMH-ONILHOIT L33YLS 3

S3SN3dXT QVIHYIAO DSIW-SNOILVYE3ID) 3

SITVLdIDIY / SIIUL Q8 - NOILYII4ILNY3g 3

JTYLITN3-SNYvd 3

JOVATIW-T13AVHL/dX3-d3¥d ¥3LSYSIC 3

FONVINSNI LNIWAOTAWINN-SLTHINIE 3IA0TWT 3

SY3BWIW Jd SIDTAYIS J0¥d-ININNVId 3

SUIBWIN/AYYLINDIS DdH-IAS 304d-1SIQ LSIH 3

MdQ STVI¥ILVI/SYIVATY-SHIMIS AYVLINYS 3
INIWAINDI OL SATVAIY-SHHVd 3

INIVd B ST00L-INIVW S133¥1S 3

SNDIS-INIVW S133¥1S 3

INIVW SQW9/QTING-39¥9 SHYOM DI18Nd Ld3q 3

3dId B SIVI¥ILVW-IDOVNIVYA 3

000-8¢y-129T- ¥
000-8€4-029T- v
000-8¢4-281S- v

000-02¥-0%5L- ¥

000-84-01¢8- v
000-8€p-01TL- ¥

000-S2p-066¢- v

000-008-006- v

000-v€¥-0208- v

000-vEy-025L- v

000-¥E¥-0718-
000-€5-0T1¢-
000-6Ty-0TTS-
000-7Ty-0TTS-
000-05¥-0791-

< < <€ <C O

000-¥Ty-0758- v
PaNULIUG) *INT

05°80£'9

87 057 "0¥8 T2pS HAIN‘OLT LS'vHouNY ¢ ¢
T ¢h. 048 TZhS‘HAIN‘OLT LS vyouny ¢ 7
88 b8.'S "0¥8 TZhS ‘HAIN‘DLT LS ‘oMY § T
93 S AN STO0000N $2/9T/40 THbTO-p7
28°96 "INV IWILNDD 9§ T
9 3 S AN STO0000N #2/9T/%0 0¥P10-72
£er2e1
IR *1S NIVW 1S3M 9T 7
65" 26 AVMOYOYS 995 T
D3 S AN STO0000N $2/9T/%0 6§4T0-p2
00°06 $207 SINQ dIHSHINIW T
S43THD 3¥I4 40 J0SSY SAN QTOSYSAN $Z/TT/¥0 8EVTO-bZ
e I8Y's JINVUNSNT LNIWAQTIIWINN T
Y08YT 40 LNIWLYVAIA SAN OTOIASAN $7/6T/%0 SHTO-7
00°06 ONILIIW NOISSIWKOD ONINNYA T
TIWYS “WITTIW SZ03ITIIN $2/8T/70 9E¥T0-+2
00°STT NOSYIJYIVHD - DdH T
YIAIW TIVHOIN SOO¥IAN $2/0T/%0 SEFTO-4
§1°L18
96° [T 207 HOUYW SIT4ANS B SLuvd S
65°T7 p207 HOUYW SIT4ANS B SLuvd &
£0° 05§ $207 HOUYW SITddNS § SLyvd §
017 p207 HIYYW SIT1ddNS B} SLuvd 7
91" 007 p207 HOYYW SITTdNS B SLuvd T
TYYMQUVH TOV S ANNVW SOOANNVH $2/6T/40 PEVTO-17
00°00%
007007 JTOHNYH ¢ INIA WHOLSHIWVYS §

A1ddNS SYOLOVHLINOD S B % SOONOISH $2/8T/%0 £54T0-b2

32 L0AUT

9180 92eQ U3
PAY  3SJLd

qYd/3e38

uoL1dLidsag adAL 330y
9dAL 04 20mSIU0D

noday abaey)

unouy uoLIdLIISAQ WAIT
JOPUSA  31eQ 0d #0d

¢ :oN abed

J3QUIN *0°d A8 BUL1SLT J3pdo aseydund

JOVTIIA ¥ILSYONYT

WY $TiTT
207 ‘vz |Lady



202/81/¥

828991
88991

91711

y202/81/4

¥207/6/%

208503

06LLLd
06444

¥207/6/%

S0 ze€LLte
S0 zeeLLte

{S6-TTT0-T00T
£88-9658-£00T

P2/81/%0 ¥2/81/40

b2/91/%0 ¥2/91/%0
bL/9T/%0 12/9T/%0

b2/81/%0 ¥2/81/%0

bT/61/%0 ¥2/61/%0

¥2/60/%0 ¥2/60/%0

2/LL/%0 92/L1/%0

72/81/%0 92/81/%0
2/81/%0 ¥2/81/%0

b2/60/+0 ¥2/60/%0

YU/ LT/0 92/ L1750
v2/L1/%0 $2/11/90

2/9T/40 ¥2/91/40
72/91/%0 ¥2/91/%0

o

o

o

o

SUIAWAN Id SIDTIAYIS 0¥d-ININNV1d 3

SYIVdIY - SHIOM JI78nd 1430 3
INIVW SQYD/Q1ING-3UD SHYOM DIT8Nd Ld3q 3

SYIVAIY B JONVNILNIVW-ONILHOIT 133416 3

JOVLSOd - HIUNSYIYL IDNWNI4 3

$311ddNS 33I440 - SNOILDITI 3

¥3dIINS ININ/SYIMOW-ININIINDI-SHYVd 3

ININAIND3 OL SHIVAIY-SHYVd 3
dIND3/SHINYL: INIVW/SUIVATY-INIVW SLITULS 3

$3I7ddNS 3DI440 - SNOILDITI 3

SVD-3OVHYD SHYOM DINGNd Ld3q 3
SYD - 7VH 3¥I4 QNI HLYON 3

JTHLIIT - SNYOM D1178nd 1d3a 3
JTALIIT3-SNYvd 3

000-¥£¥-0208- ¥ 00°06 Y38WIW NOISSIWWOD DNINNYId T
NYDIIN-ATTI3Y HLIGVZITI SOOTIIRY $2/81/00 TSHTO-4Z

£9°00¢'T
000-£S¥-0v¥9T- ¥ ¥£°059 S3ITddNS/SL¥Vd YOLYYINID Mda 7
000-0S¥-0v9T- Vv £€°059 SAI7ddNS/SLYVd ¥OLVYINID Mda T
"ONI JTHLI3T3 XDVEWYIND SOOWYIND $2/9T/%0 0SHTO-H2

000-5€¥-28TS- ¥ 80°970°7 FONVNILIVW LHOIT 1S 9
NI ‘d¥9 LSNOD B ¥3M0d STQ¥IMOd ¥2/8T/%0 64¥10-72

000-9¢¥-526T- ¥ 00°000'2 ¥3L3IW 3OVLSOd 11143y T
AINNODDY 3AYISTY SIM08 AINLIA SZ0INLIA $7/6T/50 ShHT0-47

000-TO¥-0SPT- ¥ 00°S.T Y0LD3dSNT NOILDITA 440NNY T

V¥vEYYE “YALHIIN SOOLMDIN ¥2/60/%0 Lb¥T0-12

000-002-0TT.- ¥ 00°2Z¢'ZT YIMOW IT HYLIIHD OVDS T
I SIS dINDI ¥ITINO¥S WHVOVIN SOQVOVIN ¥2/LT/%0 9¥10-v2

72°098
000-€S¥-0TTL- ¥ 2T°0¢% SLvd ¥IMOM VIS ¢
000-28¥-0T1S- v Z1°0f% SLYVd YIMOW OYDS T
I SIS dINDI ¥ILLNOYL VAVOVIN GOOVOVIN ¥2/81/%0 Sh¥T0-v2

000-T0¥-0S¥T- v 00°SLT Y0L)3dSNI - NOILD3T2 440 NNY T

Nvd ‘NYWMIN SOOVWMIN $2/60/50 PHPT0-1Z
6°¥20°¢
000-0¥¥-0v9T- ¥ 07°¥19'¢ Mda ¢

000-0p-T29T- v §°0T¥ H43N T
13N TWNOILYN STOOILYN ¥Z//T/40 $HHT0-b7
£5°190'T
000-6€7-0¢9T- v 987/£0'T Mda ¢

000-8€¥-0TTL- vV £9°9¢ IVI69 T

93 S AN STO0000N v2/9T/40 Z4¥T0-47

3J10AUT

91eq 31BQ U3 YYI/1P1S

pady 38414

uoL1dLadsag adAL 320y
AL 0d  1deJ1U0D

N0y abJey) Junowy uoL3dLI253g WelI

JOPUSA 9184 Od  # Od

9 :oN 3bed

J3QUNN *0°d Ag BuLisiT JapJo aseyd.ng
JOVTTIA YILSVINYT

W yTiTT
207 ‘7 LLadv



b20z/6/b

¥202/01/y

9T¥p62£06

966€52009
£66€520009

T00v2LT41

69.1

7207 ALD 15T

089-8€2-267

T0¥TS2200
T0¥182200

1-29£500826
1-292500826

y207/81/y

72/60/40 $2/60/%0

b2/0T/40 $2/01/40

b2/8T/40 42/61/40

b2/91/%0 ¥2/91/%0
b2/91/v0 $2/91/%0

YT/ L1190 v2/11/%0

¥2/61/%0 ¥2/61/%0

2/61/%0 v2/6T/40

b2/61/%0 ¥2/61/%0

v/ 11/%0 ¥2/11/90
v/ LT/90 v/ 11/%0

b2/91/90 ¥2/91/%0
p2/9T/%0 92/91/40

bZ/8T/40 ¥2/81/%0

(-4

o o

S317ddNS 331440 - SNOILDIT 3

SYITWIN/AYYLINDIS DdH-IAS 0¥d-1SIA ISIH 3

STYIIWIHD-SYIMIS AYVLINVS 3

$3I1ddNS 3DIJ40-NOILVILSINIWGY 3
IdId B STVI¥ILYW-IOYNIVYQ 3

SDINIS TYALIVIINGD-SHYOM I178nd Ld3A 3

ANVLINSNOD ¥/H - S3ILSMYL 40 Qyv0q 3

JONVENSNI ALITIAYSIQ-SLIHINIG 33A0TdWI 3

IONVINSNI Q3LVI0TIWNN-SWILT TWIDIdS 3

SOAS TYNLOVYINOD - TYINIWNOYIANT 3

S33Y1-S3UL IavHS 3

dIND3/SYONYL : INIVH/SHIVAIY-TVAOKIY MONS 3
dIND3/SYINYL: LNIVW/SYIVAY-INIVW SLITULS 3

SY3BWIW Dd SIDIAYIS H0¥d-ININNVIA 3

000-10¥-0S#T- v 00002 40L03dSNT -NOILD3TI 440 NNY T

YINNVL NN3TD OTOINNVL #2/60/%0 29¥T0-b2

000-¥€¥-02S2- v 0006 438NN ILYNYILTY - DdH T

AONVN. “¥3NVHEINOLS OTOINOLS +2/0T/40 T9910-%2

000-ST¥-0218- D Tt°898 ¥371¥00030/L3XD08 NIVY T
S1ONQ0¥d VIMLSNONT 3LVLS QTOLVLS ¥2/6T/%0 095T0-p7

8" LE
000-T0¥-STT8- 5 08'4T SQYV08dI1)/q¥v0adNnD I9VH0LS 7
000-¥Tr-0vS8- ¥ +0°€¢ SQYV0EdITO/Q¥v0adNnd I9VH0LS T
LI SSINISNA SITdVLS 0TO1dVLS $2/9T/¥0 6SPTO-47

000-SE-049T- ¥ 08°2h AL JISVE B SYIAIIIIY-MdQ T
SNOZLYDINAWWOD ¥3L¥VHD SOOLYWHD $2//T/%0 §S4T0-vZ

009-5€¥-0T0T- v 00°002'7 ONILINSNOD ¥H ATHINOW T

T ¥H NYAT¥3HS SOOI¥3HS $2/61/%0 /SPT0-47

000-008-5506- v 0% 'T9¢ Y10 LST 3DTOANI 180 T

34I7 INIO¥ILTIHS SO0LTIHS ¥Z/6T/40 954T0-HZ

000-004-0T6T- v 00" 5SS "03 MIN ‘T1DIHIAPSINIWISHOONS T
BONVUNSNT IATLOINIS 000313 ¥2/6T/40 SSHTO-H7

00" v0b ‘€
000-5€9-0608- v 00°€ZT ONILNY1d ONI¥4S ¥0d SIFuL 7
000-€-0958- v 00'18Z°¢ ONILNV1d ONIYAS ¥04 S3TUL T
"ONI “ANISUIN S, VALHDIHIS SOODTHIS +2//T/b0 ¥SHTO-42

00' 62T
000-7S-2€1S- v 09729 SANSSI OIAYY AYM 7 MdO 7
000-¢5¥-0TTS- ¥ 0529 SNSST OIQVY AVM 7 Mda T
NI SNOTLYDINAWKOD VIVS SO0IVIVS #7/9T/40 €S410-77

000-vEv-0208- v 00°STT 4IVHD- NOISSIAWOD ONINNY1d T

TIVHOIW “QTOHNIIY SOOHNIIY ¥2/8T/%0 7SPTO-b7

9JL0AUT 9]¥Q 91ed °1eq U3
PLOAMD  pAY  3sal

MY2/3e3s

uoLadLaosaq adAL 1y

3dAL od 30BJIU0D

o2y sbuey)

unouy uoL3dLJ2$9g walI
JOPUBA  31BQ 0d #0d

[ 0N afed

JOgUNN *0'd A8 ButlsL1 Japuo aseypung
JOVIIIA YILSYONYT

WY $T:11
b207 '#7 [Lidy



621§ LNNODDY ¥2/9T/%0 ¥2/91/%0 ¥ 110 B INIT0SYY-39vEUYY B ISA4Y 3 000-9Ty-09T8- ¥ 2€°99S y702-€207 A4 13S3IA § YO ¢
62TE LNNODDV v2/81/%0 v1/91/40 ¥ 1I0 B 3INITOSYD-ONINYITD L33MLS 3 000-9Ty-0/18- v £8°€96 ¥202-€202 A4 135310 B SV ¢
6CTE LNNODDV be/8T/%0 $2/91/10 ¥ 1I0 § 3INITOSYO-TYAOWIY MONS 3 000-9Ty-2€18- vV L6°T2p'€ 7202-€207 A4 13S3IC B S¥D 7
67T€ LNNODDY 2/91/%0 ¥2/81/%0 Y 10 B INITOSYD-INIVW SL3TULS 3 000-9T¥-0TTS- ¥ LZ°€98'T y207-€202 A4 73S3I0 B SO T
ST3N4 -d¥0D AD¥INI QDON SO0I0J0N ¥Z/8T/40 0LYTO-12
8v°82L'T
SNOTYVA Y2/ L1150 92/11/%0 ¥ WV¥D0¥d NOLLNILIU/INIWLINNDIY-1d3Q T4 3 000-0bv-TTps- ¥ 87 926 SLHOTTHSY T4 § HONIUM ¢
SA0THVA 2/ 1L/%0 $2/11/%0 ¥ AININAIND3 3 000-002-TTvE- ¥ 00" 408 SLHOTTHSYTd § HONIYM 1
dNO¥Y AL34VS D118Nd IWLIM SOOINLIM $2//T/40 69¥T0-+7
b201/0T/4 $2/0T/90 ¥2/0T/%0 ¥ SYIININ/AUVLINIS IdH-IAS 40¥d-1SIQ LSTH 3 000-v£4-0254- ¥ 00°06 Y3EWIW ILVNHLTY - DdH T
MOIN ‘STIIM SZ0STIAM 4Z/0T/40 895T0-12
R4y
¥207 MYV Y2/6T/40 v2/6T/%0 y 3INOH 173)-NOILYYLSININGY 3 000-58¢-ST18- 9 66°L¢ 7207 TI¥dV S3INOHd 0T
$207 T4dY 2/61/%0 ¥2/61/%0 ¥ NOHA T13D-3OVHYD SHUOM D178Nd Ld3a 3 000-58%-0¥9T- ¥ 22°1¢ p207 T1¥dV SINOHd 6
y207 1I¥dY ¥2/61/40 v2/6T/%0 ¥ QITAISSYIONN-SIIUL 3AVHS 3 000-S2+-0958- v 8675/ 7207 11¥dV S3NOHd §
y207 0¥dv b2/61/%0 ¥2/61/%0 Y 3NOHd 173D-NOILDIASNI HNIQTING 3 000-987-686- ¥ 66" L€ 7207 11¥dv S3INOHd /
y207 1T¥dY b2/61/0 ¥2/61/%0 Y QYYD VIVQ B Hd 3TI80W-d3ud ¥3ILSYSIO 3 000-92+-066€- ¥ 1269 b0 TIddV SINOHd 9
207 TNidv §2/61/%0 $2/61/%0 ! NOHd 173D - ¥IYNSYIUL IINVNIA 3 000-587-S2ET- ¥ 20°T¢ p20¢ 11¥d¥ SINOHA §
$207 1T¥dV Y2/6T/40 v2/6T/%0 ¥ SISN3AX3 QVIHYIAO ISTH-SNOLLVY3TI) 3 000-02¢-085.- ¥ 22°TE YL07 TT4dY SINOHd ¥
p707 T¥dv ¥2/61/%0 ¥2/61/%0 | NOHd 173D - ¥OAWW IATLAIAXA 13 000-58y-0T2T- ¥ 22°T¢ 7207 11¥dV SINOHd €
$207 TI¥dY Y2/6T/%0 ¥2/61/%0 ¥ INOHd T73D - SIALSNYL 40 Q¥vos 3 000-58¢-0T0T- v 97°28 {07 TI¥dY S3NOHd {
$207 TTUdY Y2/6T/%0 ¥2/61/%0 ¥ SNY1d VLVO / SINOHd 113D - 1430 3¥I4 3 000-S87-TTvE- ¥ 76°€0€ bZ07 TI¥dY SINOHd T
SSITIUIM NOZTHIA OTOZI¥IA Z/61/40 L9T0-H2
99¢T8/00¢ p2/91/%0 v2/91/10 ¥ IONVNILINIVW HOLVAITI - SIDIAYIS QIUVHS 3 000-T€4-079T- v £6°65%'T IONYNILIVW HOLVAIIZ - W1 T
diod J0IeA3[3 AL SOOI TINL $2/9T/40 994T0-4T
£089566Y8 $2/61/%0 $2/61/40 ¥ $%008 WY1 - M1 3 000-60v-02T- ¥ 2" 44T §707 HOWWN T
INJWAYA LSIM - SYILNIA NOSWOHL SOOSHOHL $2/6T/¥0 SO¥T0-57
$202/6/b ¥2/60/%0 $2/60/%0 ¥ $317ddNS 301440 - SNOILDITI 3 000-TOY-0S¥T- ¥ 00'SLT ¥0L)3dSNI - NOLLDIT3 440 N 1
YOTAVL YIATAS SOOIATAS ¥2/60/%0 ¥94T0-42
b202/6/4 ¥2/60/%0 ¥2/60/%0 ¥ $311ddNS 301440 - SNOLLDINI 3 000-TOY-0SYT- ¥ 00°007 ¥0LD3dSNT - NOILD3T3 440 NNY T
YINNYL NI¥VX SOOINNVL ¥7/60/40 £9¥T0-1
3J10AUT 9180 91eQ 31BQ JUI NY)/IL3S uoLdiudsaq adAL 330y Junoddy abueyd Junouwy UoL3d L2530 WAIT
PLOASYD  pAY  3SdLd 9dAL 0d 12BJIU0) JOpURA 9180 0d  # 0Od
JqUNN *0°d Ag Burist JapJo Iseydund W T:7T
8 0N ofed

JOVTIIA ¥ILSVONYT

207 ‘$7 LLady



00°0

:3UNOWY PLOA |BIOL /8 €hp'S/T TIUNOWY 1SL7 |RI0L 7T ISWRII AULT '0'd [eI0L [/ 15J3pJO ISBYIJNG [BIOL

621€ LNAOJDV ¥/8T/%0 $2/81/40 ¥

0,9ttt
000-9T¥-0218- 9 [Z°0TH
panuLIuo)

3807 B 73N4-SYIMIS AUVLINYS 3 p202-£207 A4 135310 B V9 §

1303 -d¥0D AD¥3NT 0JON SO03020N $Z/8T/%0 0L4T0-42

LOWI  23eQ  3JBQ BIeQ JUI NYD/ILIS
PLOASYD  pAXY  3SdLd

uoL3dLaasaq 3dAL 120y

Uno32y 3buey) Junouy
3dAL 0d  3dBJIU0)

uo13dLd530 WL
JOPUBA  31BQ 0d # 0d

6 :ON afied

J3GUNN *0°d Ag Bul1SLY J43pJ0 3SBYIINd

WY yT:11
OVTIIA YILSVONVT

y207 ‘7 LLadv



18°hp 8Lt 0b°898 000 Lp"$88'¥LT +Spund |1V 40 |30l

0v°898 0v°848 00°0 00°0 1-y

£0°T85°¢ 00°0 000 £0°185°7 9y

07'$00°2L1 00°0 00°0 07 %00°2LT v-y

[el0L [e10L 1/9 [eIoL BnuaAd¥  [ejoL puadx3 pun4 Uot3d L2530 pund

pun4-Jes Ag s|eloL

0T :ON dbeg

JoquinN *0*d A9 BuLISL u3pJo 3seydund
FOVTIIA YALSYONY

WY $T:TT
207 'v7 {Ludy



April 24, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE
11:31 AM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: FICA Batch Date: 04/12/24  Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description

A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 3/12/2024 5,087.12 1
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY

pb: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH

G -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 3/12/2024 418.10 2

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH



April 24, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE page No: 2

11:31 M Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In  Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances
A 5,087.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 418.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total of A1l Funds: 5,505.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 2 5,505.22

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

Y10 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 2

There are NO errors in this listing.




April 24, 2024
11:44 i

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: PAYROLL  Batch Date: 04/12/24

Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -1010-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 1,541.98 1
BOARD OF TRUSTEES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 2,382.68 2
VILLAGE JUSTICE - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1210-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 678.47 3
EXECUTIVE MAYOR - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1325-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 5,961.66 4
FINANCE TREASURER - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1420-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 1,965.88 5
LAW - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1620-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 240.00 6
SHARED SERVICES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1621-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 90.00 7
NORTH END FIRE HALL - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 18,843.09 8
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3411-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 114.50 10
FIRE DEPARTMENT - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3620-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 0.00 1
SAFETY INSPECTION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3989-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 0.00 12
BUILDING INSP-PERSONAL SVCS-CODE ENFCMT
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3990-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 136.26 13
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 168.20 14

A -4020-100-000 Expenditure

REGISTRAR VITAL STATS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Cr: A -200-000 CASH



April 24, 2024

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Page No: 2

11:44 aM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -5010-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 6,518.96 15
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SVCS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 13,025.41 16
STREETS MAINT-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5132-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 784.54 17
SNOW REMOVAL-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7110-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 0.00 18
PARKS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7550-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 330.90 19
CELEBRATIONS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-102-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 0.00 20
DPW - Overtime
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7550-103-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 0.00 21
DPW - Regular Time
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -8020-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 72.52 2
PLANNING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8160-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 6,071.32 23
REFUSE & GARBAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8170-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 2,154.88 24
STREET CLEANING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8540-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 386.32 25
DRAINAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8560-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 815.42 26
SHADE TREES-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 83.38 27

A -8989-100-000 Expenditure
ECONOMIC DEV-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Cr: A -200-000 CASH



April 24, 2024

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

11:44 am
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 712.05- 28
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5010-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 0.00 29
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5132-405-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 0.00 30
SNOW REMOVAL-MEAL ALLOWANCES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
G -8115-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 2,393.78 31
ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH
G -8120-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 3,071.62 32
SANITARY SEWERS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CaSH
G -8115-405-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 0.00 33
ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db; G -200-000 CASH Cr: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3120-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 1,320.00 35
POLICE-PERSONAL SVCS-CROSSING GUARDS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1640-403-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 0.00 36
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS - UNIFORMS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 25.32 37
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 0.00 38
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 0.00 39
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 4/12/2024 0.00 40
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
41

A -8090-100-000 Expenditure
ENVIRONMENTAL - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Payroll charges for paydate 3/29/2024 2,480.92

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -1210-100-000. Balance would be: 613.23-.



April 24, 2024

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 5

11:44 M

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Qut Cancel Encumbrances
A 65,480.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 5,465.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of A1l Funds: 70,945.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 39 70,945.96

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

Y70 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 39

There are warnings in this Tisting, but can proceed with update.

Please note that hatch Tines with zero amounts will not be updated.




April 25, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 1
11:22 Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Batch Id: CREDITCD Batch Date: 03/31/24 Batch Type: Standard

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -3990-474-000 Expenditure  SCOTT KULMEY - BLUE DOCK MEDIA 64.00 1
DISASTER PREP- WEBSITE & INFO TECHNOLOGY
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3990-479-000 Expenditure  SCOTT KULMEY - RAPID FAX 11.99 2
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PAGERS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-420-000 Expenditure  DPW-APPLE.COM- MUSIC FOR DOWNTOWN IPOD 10.99 3
CELEBRATIONS-MISC OVERHEAD EXPENSES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1325-474-000 Expenditure  DPW-ADOBE-CTO OFFICE - 2 ACCOUNTS 47.98 4
FINANCE TREASURER - WEB SITE & INTERNET
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5010-403-000 Expenditure  DPW-ADOBE-CTO OFFICE - 1 ACCOUNT 23.99 5
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-COMPUTER SOFTWARE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1210-402-000 Expenditure  CHALLENGE COINS - LYNNE RUDA 379.00 6
EXECUTIVE MAYOR - PLAQUES & AWARDS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1420-435-000 Expenditure  HERDZIK - SPEECH PROCESSING SOLUTIONS 77.40 7
LAW - CONTRACTUAL SERVICES:LEASE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1325-474-000 Expenditure  DNH DOMAIN HOSTING - TECHNET 20,17 8
FINANCE TREASURER - WEB SITE & INTERNET
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3411-470-000 Expenditure  DELTA HOTELS - FF JAROSZ - TRAINING 199.00 9
FIRE DEPT-TRAINING
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-452-000 Expenditure  SHERWIN WILLIAMS - PAINT 128.60 10
STREETS MAINT-REPAIRS/MAINT:TRUCKS/EQUIP
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5132-452-000 Expenditure  SHERWIN WILLIAMS - PAINT 128.60 1
SNOW REMOVAL-REPAIRS/MAINT: TRUCKS/EQUIP
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1640-450-000 Expenditure  DPW-AMAZON-GENERATOR INSTALL SUPPLIES 18.99 12
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS GRGE-BUILD/GRDS MAINT
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1640-450-000 Expenditure  DPW-AMAZON-GENERATOR INSTALL SUPPLIES 159.64 13

DEPT PUBLIC WORKS GRGE-BUILD/GRDS MAINT
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH



April 25, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE

11:22 M

Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 2

Account No. Type Entry Description
Account Description

Amount Tracking Id Seq

A -5110-419-000 Expenditure  DPW-HARBOR FREIGHT - TOOLS FOR TK 3
STREETS MAINT-TOOLS & PAINT
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -5110-419-000 Expenditure  DPW-AMAZON-TOOLS FOR GENERATOR INSTALL
STREETS MAINT-TOOLS & PAINT
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -5110-419-000 Expenditure  DPW-AMAZON-TOOLS FOR GENERATOR INSTALL
STREETS MAINT-TOOLS & PAINT
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -5010-406-000 Expenditure  DPW-WNY SAFETY CONFERENCE
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-PROF TRAINING
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -5110-452-000 Expenditure  DPW-SHERWIN WILLIAMS- PAINT
STREETS MAINT-REPAIRS/MAINT:TRUCKS/EQUIP
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH

A -5132-452-000 Expenditure  DPW-SHERWIN WILLIAMS- PAINT
SNOW REMOVAL-REPAIRS/MAINT: TRUCKS/EQUIP
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CasH

A -5010-436-000 Expenditure  DPW-THE UPS STORE-OPUS INS. STICKER RET.
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-POSTAGE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH

WARNING:

WARNING:

WARNING:

WARNING:

WARNING:

WARNING:

WARNING:

WARNING:

WARNING:

WARNING:

WARNING:

WARNING:

This account would have a negative balance: A -1210-402-000. Balance would be:
This account would have a negative balance: A -1420-435-000. Balance would be:
This account would have a negative balance: A -1640-450-000. Balance would be:
This account would have a negative balance: A -5010-403-000. Balance would be:
This account would have a negative balance: A -5010-406-000. Balance would be:
This account would have a negative balance: A -5110-419-000. Balance would be:
This account would have a negative balance: A -5110-452-000. Balance would be:

This account would have a negative balance: A -5132-452-000. Balance would be:

776.17

38.79

35.50

500.00

225.43

225.45

13.19

77.65-.

69.60-.

4,386.88-.

6,823.90-.

9,621.25-.

3,210.08-.

15,098, 14-.
41,047.09-.

control Acct would have a negative balance but error was overridden: A -1640-000-000. Balance would be

control Acct would have a negative balance but error was overridden: A -3411-000-000. Balance would be

Control Acct would have a negative balance but error was overridden: A -5010-000-000. Balance would be

Control Acct would have a negative balance but error was overridden: A -5132-000-000. Balance would be

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

: 60,914.63-.
. 76,619.77-.
: 107,337.08-.
: 13,829.35-.



April 25, 2024 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No:- 3

11:22 v Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer out Cancel Encumbrances

A 3,084.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Of A1l Funds: 3,084.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 20 3,084.88

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 20

There are warnings in this Tisting, but can proceed with update.




*BULISL| SLYL UL SJOJJD QN 3B dJdyl

06°8LF SILPRUD  06°8LY 'SILGIQ § :saLJIg

JOUINGD TUNLIANIAXI 000-225- 9 /9

b ¥2/0¢/%0 *INOD YILVMWHOLS ANM-ILINGLNIAT-MdQ 5682 ONINIVYL-NOILY¥LSINIWQY
aJniLpuadx3 000-TLp-STI8- 9

¢ 72/0€/%0 "ANOD HALVMWYOLS ANM-ILTNEINIAI-MAQ Sp' 657 aNRd TVEANDD 0L 3na
J3bps7 [eJsuRy 000-¥€9- 9

Z ¥2/0¢/%0 "ANOD ¥ILVMWYOLS ANM-ILTHEINIAI-MdQ S'6€2 NN4 ¥3MIS WOYH 3nd
J436pa71 [eJaURY 000-v6¢- v

1 ¥2/0¢/%0 *ANOD YILVMAYOLS ANM-ILTMEINIAI-MQ Sy 6€7 HSYD
J3fpa1 [eJauRy 000-00¢- ¥

b3S  pI BuLyoedL wnN |Budnog R uoLydLIasad  1Lpasd 1143Q UoLIdLJISIA IUN0IIY
adAL "ON 3Uno3ay

paepuels :adAL yoleg NF100IN 1P Ydleg

buLasty uoLieaLyLuan Adua 1/ WV 6¢:0T

T :ON afeg IVTIIA ¥ILSYONYT p207 ‘ST L LIdV



00°0 13UNOWY PLOA [BIOL  (0°009'T J3unowy 3SL7 |e0L 1

:SWRIT 3ULT "0'd [PIOL T

:SJ3pJQ ISBYDUNG [BIOL

1I4dY § HOUWW

Ye/vT/v0 v/ YL/H0 4 IVNLOVAELINGD ¥OLDFYIQ SINIAI-SNOILYYEITI) 3

000-5€¥-0952- v 00°009'T

Pl HUVW § TI¥dY - SOAS IN3AT T

NITON ‘NOSYOVC SOOSYIVC $2/42/80 TLHT0-47

92L0AUT 91ed 91eQ 3180 U3 NYd/1e3S

uoL1dLJdasag 9dAL 120y
PLOAMY  pAdy 3sdld

3dAL 0d  1oeJ3U0)

Wnoddy abueyy  Junouy

uoL3dLJd$3a WAL
JOpUsA  91ed Od # 0d

UL JBIA JOLIJ SUBAW
ACMUBXI A LJBYI0 A DRIRIS A IPLE b7/TE/S0 03
N MDY N CGpIaH A pAdy
N pLOA N :pled N :Uadp

N :ALUO JB3A JoLdd
15414 :abuey 91eq U3 15414

A :pa1abpng-uon apn{aux

358103 3414 iabuey pr yoieg pady
LLY :SJopud

SO1ON WAL BULT INOYLLM | Le13Q :1Pudod
1527 03 15414 :9buey

LY :3dAL 04

J3QUNN "0°d Ag BulisLT uapao 3seydund

T :oN abegd FOYTTIA HILSYINV

Wd 9€:T0
§202 ‘97 | Lady



00°009'1 00°0 00°0 00°009'1

00°009°T 00°0 0070 00°009°T

'Spund ||V 40 [e30L

|e20L {B10L 1/9 [e0L 3nudA3Y  [e30L puadxl

pun4

uoL3dLJIsag pung
punj-Jeax Aq s|eioL

{ ‘0N abeq

JaqUIN *0°d A8 BuLISLT Japao aseydund
IVTIIA YILSYONVT

Wd 9€:T0
202 ‘v7 |Lady



LISTED CORRESPONDENCE May 13, 2024

st EH&*
| Motion  Motion

ACTION -

ACTION - Ree File

Refer v

Correspondence from the Matt Fischione, Code Enforcement Officer for the Town of
Lancaster Building and Zoning Department, providing an update on code enforcement and
permitting issues in the Village of Lancaster along with a report of building permit
applications and open complaints that were filed for properties within the Village of
Lancaster.

Correspondence from Joseph Brunet, Lancaster VFW Post No. 7275, inviting Village
officials to participate in the Memorial Day Services and Parade on Monday, May 27, 2024
starting at 9:00 a.m. at the Lake Avenue Veterans Park.

Correspondence from William Schutt, PE, Village Engineer, providing a recommendation to
award the purchase of one (1) new and unused vacuum assisted rear dumping mechanical
street sweeper to Guthrie Sales and Service in the amount of $284,933.00 following review
~of the bids received and opened by the Village Clerk-Treasurer on May 2, 2024.

Correspondence from Mary G. Rozler providing her resignation from employment with the
Village of Lancaster effective on July 19, 2024.

ACTION - Ree File
Refer o

Correspondence from James Budzynski, WNY Bikes, providing a Special Events
Application for the 175" Anniversary Community Bicycle Ride event to be held on
Wednesday, July 3, 2024 at 5:30 p.m. on West Main Street.

ACTION - Ree fHit
,,!, Refor to:

|
¥

ACTION - Ree File

ACTION

Page 1

Correspdﬁ(ié_ﬂgfr?)n; Gavin O’Brien, 175% Annive_rgry Committee, prg\}icfn_é a Special
Events Application for The Lancaster Village Jubilee event to be held on Tuesday, July 2,
2024 from 7:00 p.m. —10:00 p.m. on West Main Street.

Correspondence from John Mikaié)l_()ﬂ behalf of the 175" Ani'ﬁ;/eir‘srérywébﬁmmitt; -
providing a Special Events Application for Lancaster Village PorchFest to be held on
‘Saturday, August 17, 2024 from 12 noon — 5:00 p.m. at various locations.

Correspondence from Karen Penziul, Lancaster Unleashed, providing a Special Events
Application for the 7" Annual Woof-n-Treat event to be held on Saturday, October 5, 2024
from 11:30 a.m. — 1:30 p.m. along Central Avenue and West Main Street.

Last Updated: 5/10/2024 9:32 AM



LISTED CORRESPONDENCE

May 13, 2024

HCTION | Ree File

10.

- Refer o

Correspondence from St. Mary’s High School providing a Special Events Application for
the St. Mary’s High School Graduation event to be held on Thursday, May 23, 2024 from
6:00 p.m. — 9:30 p.m. and requesting use of the Village’s tall top tables.

Correspondence from St. Mar?’ s High School prov1d1ng a SpEc1al Events Application for its
Reunion Weekend / Lancerfest event to be held on Saturday, June 29, 2024 from 4:00 p.m.
— 10:00 p.m. and requesting use of the Village’s tall top tables.

| ACTION - | Ree Fite
Refer to:

11.

'a)r_respondence from §uperintendent Cisco requestil;g aﬁprm:aﬁ send Susiz_li_ﬁébility
Coordinator Amy Stypa and three (3) DPW employees to the 2024 Re-Leaf Workshop at
Draves Arboretum in Darien, NY on Thursday, June 13, 2024 at a cost of $30 per employee.

ACTION - Ree File

' R(‘/c’l'll_).;_

12.

CACTION

13.

ACHON - Ree File
R

14, |

i
TTTTTCTION . | Ree Hile

i

Rt o:

{

T Correspondence from Superintendent Cisco requesting approval to hire the following three
(3) individuals as returning seasonal employees (Laborers) for the Department of Public
Works at the budgeted rate of $16.00 / hour with two (2) additional positions to remain
vacant for future incoming applications:

- Drew Chiarmonte
- Zachary Coxford
- Luke Genewick

Correspondence from Watts Architects & Engineers providing the following proposals for
professional engineering services for various sewer evaluations, reports, and Order on

Consent compliance work:

- 24-230 — Annual Order on Consent Reporting to NYS DEC.

24-267 — Oversight for Private Connection Inspection for Mini-Systems 1,4,5,7,8,9
24-268 — Site Specific Stormwater Investigations

24-269 — Point of Sale Assistance

24-270 — Post-Construction Engineering Report

- 24-271 — Stormwater Municipal Separate Stormwater Sewer System (MS4) Coordination

- 24-272 — SSES Investigation and CAP Report

s ]

T Ree File
L Reter o

ACTION

Page 2

Last Updated: 5/10/2024 9:32 AM



s[13 1,7-07-4

Town of Lancaster

BUILDING AND ZONING DEPARTMENT
21 Central Avenue
Lancaster, New York 14086
716-684-4171
Fax 685-5317

5/6/2024

Village Board of Trustees
5423 Broadway St.
Lancaster, NY 14086

Honorable Board of Trustees,

The historical adoption of “Building Safety Month” for 2024 has not been promoted by the International
Code Council. Building Safety is an everyday effort jointly administered with our residents, business
owners and all stakeholders. It’s our purpose. We are thankful for that opportunity to service the Town
and Village of Lancaster.

Village Complaints received in specific neighborhoods for the Waste Management Program have
resulted in several On Site Inspections, Notification and Final Notices. Both, Town, and Village, will be
asked to direct next steps for those who have not utilized the service as prescribed. A listing is provided

within this report.

Sale of Sparkling Device Temporary Operating Permits have begun at specific locations for the period
between June 20, 2024, and July 5, 2024. Licensing and Inventory information has been provided to all
Volunteer Fire Departments and Emergency managers.

Concerns for tall grass in response to “No Mow May” will be Noticed and escalated for enforcement.
The remedy may lead to a request for the Village Board to authorize a third-party contractor to mow
excessive growth, but this only happens after a Citation to the Village Court System for penalty is issued.

Sincerely,

oo

Matt Fischione, Code Enforcement Officer/ZEO/CFM/SMO
Town of Lancaster Building and Zoning Department

Enc.



Town of Lancaster

Complaint By Type
3/1/2024 - 5/6/2024
Complaint Type: Trash/Rubbish

Complaint # Open Date Status Location Identifier Owner
Complaint Type: Trash/Rubbish
2024-0140 03/01/24  Open 50 Pearl St 104.11-9-31.12 RMF Technologies Inc
2024-0142 03/01/24  Open 00 Aurora St 115.57-2-95  Parkview Court Inc.
2024-0152  03/12/24  Open 208 Iroquois Ave 93.20-1-21 Kathy Skingley
2024-0198  04/10/24  Open 55 Kelly Ct 115.57-4-18  Jennie Giacomoni
20240199  04/10/24  Open 61 Kelly Ct 115.57-4-16  Patrick Dahn
2024-0200  04/10/24  Open 33 Kelly Ct 115.574-26  Eric Palmer
2024-0201 04/10/24  Open 386 Aurora St 115.57-3-1.1  Andrea Benedick
2024-0215 04/15/24  Open I;attey Beer Co., 1 W Main 104.74-4-10
t.

2024-0230  04/22/24  Open Suite 100, 3615 Walden 104.11-6-6.1 3615 Walden Central

Ave LLC
2024-0231 04/22/24  Open 48 Parkview Ct 115.57-2-48  Sharon Benitez
2024-0232  04/22/24  Open 44 Parkview Ct 115.57-2-44  Maureen Sheehan
2024-0236  04/23/24  Open 26 Kelly Ct 115.57-4-3 Linda Gaughan
2024-0237  04/23/24  Open 34 Kelly Ct 115.57-4-5 Charleen Wuest
2024-0240 04/24/24  Open People's Inc., 412 Central ~ 104.07-5-5.1 People & Places Inc

Ave

Complaint Type: Trash/Rubbish Total #: 14

Generated By: MatthewFischione On: 05/06/2024 At: 2:53 PM

Grand Total:

14

Page 1 of 1



Complaint# Location

Open Date: 04/15/24

2024-0213

2024-0214
2024-0215

Open Date:

2024-0216

Open Date:

2024-0217

Open Date:

2024-0229

Open Date:

2024-0230

2024-0231
2024-0232

Open Date:

2024-0235

2024-0236
2024-0237
2024-0238

18 E Drullard Ave

79 Sheldon Ave

Fattey Beer Co., 1 W

Main St.

04/16/24

2012 Como Park
Blvd

04/17/24

100 Harvey Dr

04/18/24

2000 Comunerce

Pkwy W

04/22/24

Suite 100, 3615
Walden Ave
48 Parkview Ct

44 Parkview Ct

04/23/24

3577 Walden Ave

26 Kelly Ct
34 Kelly Ct

1882 Como Park
Blvd

Open Date: 04/25/24

2024-0241

201 Saint Marys St

Open Date: 04/26/24

2024-0245

221 Aurora St

Open Date: 04/28/24

2024-0246

2024-0247

136 Sawyer Ave

24 Bowen Ave

Complaint By Date

Identifier Complaint Type Status Owner Complainant
104.50-4-24 Exterior Property Open JUPA
Maint Development,
LLC
104.11-10-1.11 Unregistered Vehicle Open VIVLLC
104.74-4-10 Trash/Rubbish Open
Open Date: 04/15/24 Total #: 3
115.07-9-21 Unregistered Vehicle Open Raymond Kuhn
Open Date: 04/16/24 Total #: 1
115.10-5-24 Drainage Closed Daniel Abbatoy Miranda LeBlanc
Open Date: 04/17/24 Total #: 1
104.12-1-4.12 Fire Call Out Closed 2000 Commerce
Parkway LLC
Open Date: 04/18/24 Total #: 1
104.11-6-6.1 Trash/Rubbish Open 3615 Walden Nancy Bostaph
Central LLC
115.57-2-48 Trash/Rubbish Open Sharon Benitez
115.57-2-44 Trash/Rubbish Open Maureen
Sheehan
Open Date: 04/22/24 Total#: 3
104.11-6-2 Interior Property Open Thomas Lonzi
Maint
115.57-4-3 Trash/Rubbish Open Linda Gaughan
115.57-4-5 Trash/Rubbish Open Charleen Wuest
115.07-15-17 Exterior Property Open FIT Corp.
Maint
Open Date: 04/23/24 Total #: 4
104.19-1-12 Fire Call Out Open Decmar
Properties LLC
Open Date: 04/25/24 Total #: 1
115.07-11-17 Animals Open Steven Contrino
Open Date: 04/26/24 Total #: 1
104.15-1-7 Fire Call Out Open Victor Kozak
Bandriwsky
104.80-2-6 Fire Call Out Open Harold Gable

Generated By: BethCook On: 05/02/2024 At: 10:38 AM

Page 1 of 2



Complaint By Date

Complaint# Location Identifier Complaint Type Status Owner Complainant
Open Date: 04/28/24 Total #: 2
Open Date: 04/29/24
2024-0248 99 Sawyer Ave 104.11-9-6 Work w/out Permit  Open James Slammon
2024-0249 2700 Commerce 104.12-1-13.1 Exterior Property Open Transit Leasing
Pkwy W Maint Corp
Open Date: 04/29/24 Total #: 2
Open Date: 04/30/24
2024-0254 354 Aurora St 115.57-1-2 Exterior Property Open Steven Michael
Maint Bach

Generated By: BethCook On: 05/02/2024 At: 10:38 AM

Open Date: 04/30/24 Total #: 1
Grand Total: 20

Page 2 of 2



VILLAGE COVER SHEET

MAY 6, 2024 BOARD MEETING
PERMITS ISSUED 24



VILLAGE PERMIT TOTAL

ERECT FENCE

INSTALL ROOF

ERECT DECK

DUMPSTER

ERECT PORCH/PORCH COVER
ERECT SHED

INSTALL POOL

INSTALL SIGN

ERECT RESIDENTIAL ALT/ADD

TOTAL PERMITS FOR THE VILLAGE

B et s e B RN DO O B

[
o



Avox Systems

JW Pepper LLC dba Servpro
Brenden Murray

Andrea Leigh

The Vinyl Outlet

Happy Home Exteriors LLC
Emily Orlando

Ken Peacock

Kevin Schillo

Kelley Pempsell FKA Nowaczyk
MacKenzie Acker

Cynthia Mcintosh

CGL Contracting, LLC

Maple Guy Construction Inc.
City Fence

R & A Roofing LLC

Elaine Geiger

DS Power

Hometeck Roofing & Remodel
Graves Home Improvement
Noah Burke

Benjamin Kestner

Brian Aldinger

Pacifico Contracting & Home

225 Erie St.

76 First Ave.

8 Field Ave.

38 Pardee Ave.

287 Aurora St.

1887 Como Park Blvd.

29 Sherborne Ave.
27 Caswell St.

101 Livingston St.
135 Erie St.

60 Vandenberg Ave.
87 Lake Ave.

284 Lake Ave.

25 Briarwood Dr.
50 Pearl St.

52 Garfield St.

15 Park Blvd.

11 St. Joseph St.
5558 Broadway
13 Cloverside Dr.
27 Brandel Ave.
68 Church St.

84 Field Ave.

45 Kurtz Ave.

Sign
Residential Alt.
Porch
Porch
Deck
Roof
Dumpster
Residential Add
Fence
Deck
Fence
Roof
Roof
Roof
Fence
Roof
Shed]
Roof’
Roof
Roof
Fence
Pool
Dumpster

Roof



[Jo [ 23eq

isuonpdadsuy jejo,

NV £1:01 3V $Z0T/20/S0 “WO H00D) Yiag :Ag PaeIsusD

5B JUOTYISIY e as() [ewsds  $70T/6T/70 dioD Suisea ysuery, M AMjg dmunue) 0042 I'E1-1-Z1°101
L6T0-65€-91L (poog

ssed Dsiojod uedig 1L ¢ - ssowsng  $TOT/6Z/H0 POOJ URISY 130§ UBISY J00NIG) 9AY UOP[EM 08SE  [0Z-€-bEHOT

18 Bisioyoq uekag 1L ¢ - ssouisng  $Z0Z/VT/HO ou] SWiR)SAG XOAY ISPUI $CT  V/I'8-4-91° 401

[L11-898-91.

sseq SUOIYISI] HEW as() [ewads  $ZOT/ST/YO 11 119pad 4 e OAY USP[EM 9£6€ SE-T-€0'V6
Z87-0L5-91L (D17 FuueomBuy zoeidg)

ssa1goiq uj Bjsiovjod velig 1K € - ssaussng  $Z0Z/61/¥0 OT1 Sunasuiduyg zoredg M Awd 9010WII0) 0091 ZIT'H-I-Z1°H01

NSy J0)adsuy adLy eq Pejuo)) Lrswmiry SS2APPY Jynuapy

SUOTYIST Nep ‘preyouelq SiBI) DsION0Od WAl SR[oASY * I, WIBI[[IA :S1030adsuy

PT0T/T0/S0 9ved pud $Z0T/S1/¥0 93 HeIg
310day suondadsuy

J3)sesUe] JO umoj,



VETERANS OF FOREIGN WARS
of _ /A
THE UNITED STATES 513l 2024
POST No. 7275 '
3741 Waiden Avenue

Lancaster, NY 14086
Chartered May 2, 1946

MEMORIAL DAY CELEBRATION
April 25, 2024

The Lancaster Veterans of Foreign Wars Post 7275, in conjunction with AMVETS
Post7275, cordially invites you to participate in the Memorial Day Services and
Parade, Monday May 27, 2024. The Memorial Service will start at 9:00 A.M., at
the Lake Avenue Veterans Park. Following the services, the parade will assemble
and proceed down Lake Avenue on to School Street, the down Pleasant Avenue to
Central Avenue and end on Clark Street by the Lancaster Town Hall.

Following the parade, refreshments will be served to all participants at the VFW
Post, 3741 Walden Avenue, courtesy of the VFW Post 7275.

We want to thank you in advance for your help and participation in this event.

Please RSVP to VFW Post #7275 at 681-8387.
Yours Truly,
Joseph Brunet

Adjutant

Lancaster VFW



3
5[13l2024

Civil Engineering Project Management

Municipal Engineering WM ;( H U l I Construction Support Services

Land Surveying SWPPP Services

ASSOCIATES

May 6, 2024
Honorable Mayor and Board of Trustees

Village of Lancaster Municipal Building

5423 Broadway

Lancaster, NY 14086

Re: Recommendation of Award
Procurement of one (1) new and unused vacuum assisted rear dumping mechanical

street sweeper
Honorable Mayor and Trustees:

Bids for the procurement of one (1) new and unused vacuum assisted rear dumping mechanical
street sweeper were opened and read aloud at 11:00 AM on Thursday May 2, 2024. Two (2)

bids were received.

Wm Schutt Associates has reviewed the bids and determined that the lowest responsible bid
was submitted by Guthrie Heli-Arc, Inc /dba Guthrie Sales and Service (Guthrie) located at 6276
Clinton Street Road, Bergen, NY 14416 in the amount of $284,933.00. Bid security was provided
in the form of a certified check in the amount of 5% of the total bid price.

We have reviewed the bid submission by Guthrie and found it in compliance with the bid
requirements with no deviations from the stated specifications. Guthrie pledged to deliver a
2023 Dulevo Model 6000 Vacuum Assisted Mechanical Street Sweeper within 30 days of the
execution of a procurement contract between the Village (Buyer) and Guthrie (Seller).

Therefore, it is the recommendation of Wm Schutt Associates, pending Village Attorney, Village
Clerk/Treasurer, and Superintendent of Public Works concurrence, that Village Board of Trustees
award the procurement of one (1) new and unused vacuum assisted rear dumping mechanical
street sweeper to Guthrie in the amount of $284,933.00.

Respectfully submitted

William Schutt, PE
Village Engineer

CC: 07283B

Village Attorney; Village Clerk/Treasurer; Superintendent of Public Works
24-05-06-07283B-sweeper-ROA-wes

37 CENTRAL AVENUE LANCASTER NEW YORK 14086-2143 P 716-683~5961 F 716-683-0169 WWW.WMSCHUTT.COM



BID FORM FOR PROCUREMENT CONTRACT

The terms used in this Bid with initial capital letters have the meanings stated in the Instructions to
Bidders, the General Conditions, and the Supplementary Conditions.

ARTICLE 1—BUYER AND BIDDER

1.01  This Bid is submitted to:
Village of Lancaster, Clerk/Treasurer’s Office, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, NY 14086

1.02  The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Bid is accepted, to enter into a Pracurement
Contract with Buyer in the form included in the Procurement Bidding Documents, and to furnish
the Goods and Special Services as specified or indicated in the Procurement Bidding Documents,
for the prices and within the times indicated in this Bid, and in accordance with the other terms

and conditions of the Procurement Bidding Dacuments.

ARTICLE 2—BAS!S OF BID

201  Llump Sum Bids
A. Bidder will furnish the Goods and Special Services in accordance with the Procurement
Contract Documents for the following Procurement Contract Price(s):

1. Lump Sum Bid Price (single Lump Sum)

[ Procurement of one (1} new and unused | N . '
2022 model year or newer Vacuum Assisted SOA3 NMD

Rear Dumping Mechanical Street Sweeper. Ho &L/\ lﬁ boO
D apar
| B . st

; Lum_pMiC& _5 ;\ %L‘\_,Q_?)_B Oc’_ll

ARTICLE 3~TIME OF COMPLETION
_ days after the

301 Bidder's best guaranteed delivery date in days: \z. D
Effective Date of the Procurement Contract {not to exceed 30 days).

302 Bidder agrees that the furnishing of Goods and Special Services will conform to the schedule of
Procurement Contract Times set forth in Article 2 of the Procurement Agreement.

3.03  Bidder accepts the provisions of the Pracurement Agreement as to liquidated damages.

ARTICLE 4—ATTACHMENTS TO THIS BID

4,01 The following documents are attached to and made a condition of this Bid:

A. Required Bid security in the form prescribed in the Instructions to Bidders.

ESCOC® P-400, Bid Form for Procurement Contract.
Copyright® 2019 National Saciety of Professional Engineers, American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Socely of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved.
Page 10f4



B. tvidence of authority to do business in the state of the Project; or a written covenant to
obtain such authority within the time for acceptance of Bids.

C. Completed Procurement Specifications.

ARTICLE 5—~BIDDER’S ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

S.01  Bidder accepts all terms and conditions of the Instructions to Bidders. This Bid will remain subject
to acceptance for 60 days after the Bid opening, or far such longer period that Bidder may agree
to in writing upon request of Buyer.

5.02  Bidder has examined and carefully studied the Procurement Bidding Documents, the related data
identified in the Procurement Bidding Documents, and the following Addenda, receipt of which is
hereby acknowledged:

Adder—laum_ No. Addendurn Date {

ARTICLE 6—BIDDER’S REPRESENTATIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS

6.01 Bidder's Representations
A. In submitting this Bid, Bidder represents that:
1. Bidder has examined and carefully studied the Procurement Contract Documents.

2. If required by the Instructions to Bidders to visit the Point of Destination and the site
where the Goads are to be installed or Special Services will be provided, or if, in Bidder's
judgment, any observable local or site conditions may affect the delivery, cost, progress,
or furnishing of the Goods and Special Services, then Bidder has visited the Point of
Destination and site where the Goods are to be installed or Special Services will be
provided (as applicable) and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the observable
local and site conditions that may affect delivery, cost, progress, and furnishing of the
Goods and Special Services.

3. Bidderis familiar with and is satisfied as to all Laws and Regulations that may affect the
cost, progress, and performance of Seller’s obligations under the Procurement Contract.

4. Bidder has carefully studied, considered, and correlated the information known to
Bidder with respect to the effect of such information on the cost, progress, and
performance of Seller's obligations under the Pracurement Contract.

5. Bidder has given written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities, or discrepancies that
Bidder has discovered in the Procurement Contract Documents, and the written
resolution (if any} thereof is acceptable to Bidder.

6. The Procurement Contract Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey
understanding of all terms and conditions for performance of Seller’s obligations under

the Procurement Contract.

EICOC® P-400, Bid Form for Precurement Contract.
Copyright® 2019 National Soclety of Professianal Engineers, American Counci? of Engingering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All cights reserved.
Page 20f 4




10.

The submission of a Bid will constitute an incontrovertible representation by Bidder that
Bidder has complied with every requirement of the Bidding Requirements, that without
exception the Bid (including all Bid prices) is premised upon furnishing the Goods and
Special Services as required by the Procurement Contract Documents.

Bidder must submit documentation demonstrating that they are an authorized dealer
of the manufacturer's equipment specified.

Bidder must supply at least three (3) references, including contact information, for
whom they have provided similar equipment.

Bidder must identify its service location or manufacturer’s authorized service facility
within fifty {50) miles of the Buyer’s location, staffed with provisions for securing parts
from the manufacturer within a reasonable length of time.

6.02  Bidder's Cettifications
A. Bidder certifies that:

1.

This Bid is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed
individual or entity and is nat submitted in conformity with any collusive agreement or
rules of any group, association, organization, or corporation;

Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to submit a
false or sham Bid;

Bidder has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain from bidding; and

Bidder has not engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, or coercive practices in
competing for the Procurement Contract. For the purposes of this Paragraph 6.02.A.4:

a. “corrupt practice” means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of
value likely to influence the action of a public official in the bidding process;

b. “fraudulent practice” means an intentional misrepresentation of facts made (a) to
influence the bidding process to the detriment of Buyer, (b) to establish bid prices
at artificial non-competitive levels, or (¢) to deprive Buyer of the benefits of free
and open competition;

“collusive practice” means a scheme or arrangement between two or more
Bidders, with or without the knowledge of Buyer, a purpose of which is to establish
bid prices at artificial, non-competitive levels; and

d. “coercive practice” means harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly,

persons or their property to influence their participation in the bidding process.

EICDC® P-400, 8id Form for Procuremant Contract.
Copyright® 2019 National Society of Professional Enginears, American Councit of Engineering Companles,
ant American Society of Uil Engineers. All sights reserved.
Page3ofd



This Bid is offered by:

-~

C:lva{lﬁne, Mi Prvf \v/\( A}‘a. (:1 ‘&i r>cJ\r3\> §Q*"\HCQ

(typed or printed name of org zot

By: A AR i WO

(m ldua! s s:gnatur

Bidder:

Date: ——
(o‘a_)sfgned)

Name: O~ 4,—." \ e
typed or pyinted)

Title: E Y&k ;-\i*

{typed or printed}
{tf Bidder is o corporation, a partn{rship, o[o;j\o:nt venture, attech evidepice of quthority to sign.}
Attest: t -
“dual's signature}
Tite: L AV U= =

{typed or printed)

Address for giving notices:

(-jx._j(’\*'ﬂ_/ \‘\ (g{ NL.+ Lu\c_. &‘I\L (_L M_qu;?_ -;cg-legs.
R Civdror, Shreck Rond Seirnleo
oy oo, WY -\,

Designated Representatwe

Name: k{L VUTdCa-d C& QA'J\(J—:‘-[\

{typed ar :ted}

Title: FP( (’/SDL(}X}A_;!\' -

{typed or printed)

Address:

519 Weaskee Rond

(l\(& GAn | .U\L Dk_{
. 3 VA b D(_%{- e( Ml Elg A L,cw.‘r i\ b d o A ‘DL?
Phone: SE)XIN-—ILco
Email: VAL (A @"' O LA\_"(/\V‘\Q/U;_ Nl Covn
License No.: 12 b) 05 )-'-3;5 s
Classification: CO\. (Cluss
Limitation: N [l o

EJCOC® P-400, Bid Form for Procurement Contract.
Copyright® 2019 Mational Society of Professional Englneers, American Councit of Enginaering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers, All rights reserved.
Page 4 of 4



BID FORM FOR PROCUREMENT CONTRACT

The terms used in this Bid with initial capital letters have the meanings stated in the Instructions to
Bidders, the General Conditions, and the Supplementary Conditions.

ARTICLE 1—BUYER AND BIDDER

1.01  This Bid is submitted to:
Village of Lancaster, Clerk/Treasurer’s Office, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, NY 14086

1.02  The undersigned Bidder proposes and agrees, if this Bid is accepted, to enter into a Procurement
Contract with Buyer in the form included in the Procurement Bidding Documents, and to furnish

the Goods and Special Services as specified or indicated in the Procurement Bidding Documents,
for the prices and within the times indicated in this Bid, and in accordance with the other terms

and conditions of the Procurement Bidding Documents.
ARTICLE 2—BASIS OF BID

2.01  Lump Sum Bids

A. Bidder will furnish the Goods and Special Services in accordance with the Procurement
Contract Documents for the following Procurement Contract Price(s):

1. Lump Sum Bid Price (single Lump Sum)

Procurement of one (1) new and unused
2022 model year or newer Vacuum Assisted
Rear Dumping Mechanical Street Sweeper,

Lump Sum Bid Price s 2.85 CoQ@

3.01 Bidder's best guaranteed delivery date in days: 5 days after the
Effective Date of the Procurement Contract (not to exceed 90 days).

3.02 Bidder agrees that the furnishing of Goods and Special Services wilf conform to the schedule of
Procurement Contract Times set forth in Article 2 of the Procurement Agreement.

ARTICLE 3—TIME OF COMPLETION

3.03  Bidder accepts the provisions of the Procurement Agreement as to liquidated damages.

ARTICLE 4—ATTACHMENTS TO THIS BID

401 The following documents are attached to and made a condition of this Bid:

A. Required Bid security in the form prescribed in the Instructions to Bidders.

EICDC® P-400, Bid Form for Procurement Contract.
Copyright® 2019 National Saclety of Professicnal Eagineers, American Council of Engineering Campanies,
and American Society of Civil Engineers. All rights reserved,
Pagelof4



B. Evidence of authority to do business in the state of the Project; or a written covenant to
obtain such authority within the time for acceptance of Bids.

C. Completed Procurement Specifications.

ARTICLE 5—BIDDER’S ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

5.01  Bidder accepts all terms and conditions of the Instructions to Bidders. This Bid will remain subject
to acceptance for 60 days after the Bid opening, or for such longer period that Bidder may agree

to in writing upon request of Buyer.

5.02  Bidder has examined and carefully studied the Procurement Bidding Documents, the related data
identified in the Procurement Bidding Documents, and the following Addenda, receipt of which is

hereby acknowledged:
Addendum No. Addendum Date ]
| N N
\WN O17

ARTICLE 6—BIDDER’S REPRESENTATIONS AND CERTIFICATIONS

6.01 Bidder’s Representations
A. Insubmitting this Bid, Bidder represents that:

1.
2.

Bidder has examined and carefully studied the Procurement Contract Documents.

If required by the Instructions to Bidders to visit the Point of Destination and the site
where the Goods are to be installed or Special Services will be provided, or if, in Bidder's
judgment, any observable local or site conditions may affect the delivery, cost, progress,
or furnishing of the Goods and Spacial Services, then Bidder has visited the Point of
Destination and site where the Goods are to be installed or Special Services will be
provided (as applicable) and become familiar with and is satisfied as to the observable
local and site conditions that may affect delivery, cost, progress, and furnishing of the
Goods and Special Services.

Bidder is familiar with and is satisfied as to all Laws and Regulations that may affect the
cost, progress, and performance of Seller's obligaticns under the Procurement Contract.

Bidder has carefully studied, considered, and correlated the information known to
Bidder with respect to the effect of such information on the cost, progress, and
performance of Seller's obligations under the Procurement Contract.

Bidder has given written notice of all conflicts, errors, ambiguities, or discrepancies that
Bidder has discovered in the Procurement Contract Documents, and the written
resolution (if any} thereof is acceptable to Bidder.

The Procurement Contract Documents are generally sufficient to indicate and convey
understanding of all terms and conditions for performance of Seller's obligations under
the Procurement Contract.

EICDC® P-400, Bid Form for Procurement Contract.
Copyright® 2019 National Soclety of Professional Enginesrs, American Councl! of Engineering Companies,
and American Sotiety of Civil Engineers, All rights reserved.
Page20of 4




10.

The submission of a Bid will constitute an incontrovertible representation by Bidder that
Bidder has complied with every requirement of the Bidding Requirements, that without
exception the Bid (including all Bid prices) is premised upon furnishing the Goods and
Special Services as required by the Procurement Contract Documents.

Bidder must submit documentation demonstrating that they are an authorized dealer
of the manufacturer's equipment specified.

Bidder must supply at least three (3) references, including contact information, for
whom they have provided similar equipment.

Bidder must identify its service location or manufacturer’s authorized service facility

within fifty (50) miles of the Buyer’s location, staffed with provisions for securing parts
from the manufacturer within a reasonable iength of time.

6.02  Bidder’s Certifications
A. Bidder certifies that:

1.

This Bid is genuine and not made in the interest of or on behalf of any undisclosed
individua! or entity and is not submitted in conformity with any collusive agreement or
rules of any group, association, organization, or corporation;

Bidder has not directly or indirectly induced or solicited any other Bidder to submit a
false or sham Bid;

Bidder has not solicited or induced any individual or entity to refrain from bidding; and

Bidder has not engaged in corrupt, fraudulent, collusive, or coercive practices in
competing for the Procurement Contract. For the purposes of this Paragraph 6.02.A.4:

a. “corrupt practice” means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of
value likely to influence the action of a pubilic official in the bidding process;

b. “fraudulent practice” means an intentional misrepresentation of facts made (a) to
influence the bidding process to the detriment of Buyer, (b} to establish bid prices
at artificial non-competitive levels, or {c) to deprive Buyer of the benefits of free
and open competition;

c. “collusive practice” means a scheme or arrangement between two or more
Bidders, with or without the knowledge of Buyer, a purpose of which is to establish
bid prices at artificial, non-competitive levels; and

d. “coercive practice” means harming or threatening to harm, directly or indirectly,
persons or their property to influence their participation in the bidding process.

EJCDC® P-400, Bid Form for Procurement Contract.
Copyright® 2019 Nationgl Society of Professianal Engineers, American Councl of Engineeding Companies,
and American Sotiety of Ovil Engineers, All rights reserved.
Page3ofd




This Bid is offered by:

Bidde :
| ;r)Y head 3&/@(\” @\e/\lm Jnc.

{typed or prm ted name of arganization)}

L7 ¢

By:
w / {individual’s signature)
Date: L'{ au) Q o2
({dote signed)

Name: 'F{‘on k SIQ‘ 7o

) {typed or printed}
Title: Pf &%, z}\u}

(typed or printed)

{If Bidder Is a corpoyation, a portnership, or a joint venture, attach evidence of authority to sign.)
% A —

Attest: o)
/ {individual’s signature)
— v
Title: | “Syeenl\oa @W\(Ju‘: Marbeetwe ’Dwec*o(‘
{typed or printed)
Address for giving notices:
2 O ‘ Or\'\'cﬁlfa\ﬂo Qb\
Farbell N5 7004
Designated Representatvve
Name: T (unl< /ﬁ’r 2o
{typed or printed)
Title: QE{-,‘ J\Q/\ 1_
{typed or printed}

Address:g_lo V\)\B ,\J@MO @ ‘\ -

Toeteld 3 O?W—;

Phone: “g§ %Aq 6"1 ’ b

Email: {famké‘ f\OF“'\'P\Q%'}é“}QCGU: (oM

License Na.:

Classification:

Limitation:

EICOC? P-400, Bid Form for Procurement Contract.
| Soctety of Professional Eng , American Council of Engineering Companies,
and American Society of Civil Eng:neers All rights reserved.
Page 4 of 4

Copyright® 2019 N



q
5]i3[2024

April 26, 2024

Lancaster Village Board
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

Honorable Village Board Members,

| am writing today to ask you to accept my resignation from my job as the Deputy
Clerk-Treasurer of the Village of Lancaster, effective July 19, 2024. With this date in mind, | feel
| can train a replacement for my position and assure that all taxes are posted for the July 1 due

date.

This is not a decision that was easy to make, but | feel that | need to focus on my business,
Gabrielle’s Bakery. It has been a dream of mine to have a business of my own and so far | don't

feel that | have put my whole self into the running of it.

| really love my job in the Clerk’s office and | will miss everyone terribly. | tried very hard to make
it work with both a job and a business, but after nearly two years, it is taking its toll. | do not
make this choice lightly and | hope you all can appreciate my situation. Perhaps one day | will

be back, if you will have me.

Thank you for your support in the past. | wish you all the best.

/A1,

Mary G. 502Ier



' Village of Lancaster, New York

{2024

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Application

Municipal Building » 5423 Broadway * Lancaster, NY 14086 » (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

Vending, will be requested.

If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

ot COAN B Kes

EventName: | 75 TN Qinniversary Community bicycle Ride

Bicyele Grooe Rude

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

Event Date(s): 7 /3 fa ( {

Event Time(s): /_; e 3 ) t_..]‘,h

Applicant Name:

James 60&2*1 NS KX

Event Location: (& S (TN S+t
Villase of Lancostec

Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event:

-Village Property Affected (if Applicable)

WA B Kes ADATE
Applicant Address, City, State, Zip: Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)
(U9 Lee Stceet

oduertising

Applicant Email:

1 b 329 & veneon. net-

Applican_t&hone
A

- 45-0074

hours of the event.

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3({B}(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during all

Contact cell and email:

- ¢4 S-007Y

“In charge person”:

Nomes, Bodeyask;

o 329 8vectesn. et

Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:

TBRY 430730 0

Rioka tetice=zzy |201-213 - 1310

3134 52307 T30 pm

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number:

go

Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

[§-1S

Will Alcohol be consumed?

GLlecthne event — aa T\
beec e

Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? If so, provide
particulars including hours:

A




lml Animais be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

NO
Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending~ (see: hitps://lancastervillageny.qov) will be requested of the Village Code

Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

/O
If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the

proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition
to the proposed block party.

No
i applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
{a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

ik

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:

M

(c) Location of Trash Facilities:

MLf

(d) Location of Water Facllities:

NIA

(e) Lbcation of Electrical Facilitles:

WL

{f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:

il

(9) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

MR

(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:

ALA

{If Applicable) Organization providing Security: (if Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:
MR N[
Signajure of Applicant: Date:

UIRES

P¢st review disp igon: [ ] Village Board approved.
[ 1Village Board not approved.
[ ] Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , . 202
[ ] Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




Village of Lancaster, New York | JENCE

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Applicf off -51ake24

Municipal Building + 5423 Broadway * Lancaster, NY 14086 » (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property

or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring village support services, ar 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

vending, will be requested.
If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attac

Event Name:

h extra sheet(s)

THE LANCASTER VILLAGE JUBILEE

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

Concert

Event Date(s): July ond. 2024 Event Time(s)fu 7pm-1 Opm

Applicant Name: Event Location:

Gavin O'Brien West Main Street
Village Property Affected (If Applicable)

Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event:

175th Anniversary Committee West Main Street

Support Servicé;h‘éaﬁest'ed of the Village (If Applicable)

Signage advising of parking restrictions. Set up
barriers to restrict travel on West Main Street for

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip:

10 Livingston St
Lancaster, NY 14086 duration of event. Take down barriers after the
event. 10x high top tables. Additional trash cans.
Access to electric on West Main St.
Applicant Email:  gbriengavinj@gmail.com ApplicanitiEnone 716-598-9613

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on premise during all

hours of the event.

Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:
Il be on premises for the duration

of the event and around all day

“In charge person™ Contact cell and email:

Gavin O'Brien As above

Ant_icipated Peak Attendance Number: Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

100 All ages event
Will Alcohol be consumed? Will there be Ampiified Sound or Music? If so,
provide particulars including hours:

Band plays from

Not as part of the event
7pm-10pm




Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

N/A

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending" (see: https://lancastervillageny.gov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

Yes

Ifthe event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition

to the proposed block party.

N/A

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

Event utilizes available public parking

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:

No additional measures required

(c) Location of Trash Facilities:

Between sidewalk and curb along West Main

(d) Location of Water Facilities:
No specific water facilities

(e) Location of Electrical Facilities:
Adjacent to the stage

(f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:

As determined by Village Events

(g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:
Walk up only, no specific barriers to entry

(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service: '
Along West Main, stage to be set up and provided by Chamber

{If Applicable) Organization providing Security: (If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:

Signature ofApplicant: Date: 7 )
71— /25/2

Post review disposition: [ ] Village Board approved.

[ ] Village Board not approved.
[ ] Applicant advised of Village Board determination: ) ,202

[1Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




Village of Lancaster, New York 5]z jgo 24
Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Application

Municipal Building = 5423 Broadway ¢+ Lancaster, NY 14086 « (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

Vending, will be requested.
If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

EventName: Lancaster Village PorchFest

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):
Community musical event in which residents will offer up their porches (or front yard, or
garages) as “stages” for musicians to perform.

Event Date(s): 8/17/24 Event Time(s): Noon —5 PM

Applicant Name: John Mikoley Event Location: Various locations the Village of
Lancaster. Registration ends 7/19.

Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event: JOhn | Village Property Affected (If A,I:»plicable): Possibly

Mikoley on behalf of Village of Lancaster 175" | request permission to place porta-potties in

Anniversary garking ots (Clark Street and/or
roadway/Central.

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip: John Mikoley, 5423| Support Services Requested of the Village (if Applicable):

Broadway
Possibly recg:gst for a few trash receptacles.

Locations T

Applicant Email: jmikoley@lancastervillage.org Applicant Phone 716-983-1233

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified “in charge person” on premise during all
hours of the event.

“In charge person”: Contact cell and email: Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:

John Mikoley 716-983-1233 Entire time

Justin Delbello 716-374-0129 Entire time

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number: 400 Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance: 0-100

Will Alcohot be consumed? Applicant must comply with Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? If so, provide

Village Code Section 85-3 "Alcoholic Beverages" particulars including hours: Yes. Between Noon
. . . and 5 PM.

Likely, yes. But alcohol will not be officially

served as part of the event.




Will Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars. NoO

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code

Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending"” (see: https://lancastervillageny.gov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

Unknown at this time. But | assume that permitting would be waived as this event is in
conjunction with 175" Anniversary.
If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who

have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opposition

to the proposed biock party.

N/A

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(@) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for: Street parking.

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above: N/A

(c) Location of Trash Facilities: 10 be determined, based on locations of registrants.

(d) Location of Water Facilities: N/A

{e) Location of Electrical Facilities: Porches.

f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets: We anticipafe renting up to 4 porta-toilets.
ocations will be scattered, and based on locations of registered porches.

(g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site: N/A

(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service: Probably no vendors

(If Applicable) Organization providing Security: (If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:

Signature of Applicant: Date:

€) Y/z7/2 %

Post review disposition: [ ] Village Board approved.
[ ]Village Board not approved.
[ ] Applicant advised of Village Board determination: , , 202
[ ]Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




Village of Lancaster, New York

Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Appllca’fﬂa ts'ﬁ_;_[_;?u,

Municipal Building « 5423 Broadway - Lancaster, NY 14086 ¢ {716) 683- 2105 |

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to he held cm public property
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, ior 3) for which a
waiver of one or mare mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209.8 of Chapter 209, Mobile food |

Vending, will be requested.
If additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Name:

T Oanea) Leok -0 Tt

Type of Event (Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, ete.):

P#‘J—'\‘ e oF (@wckin a &Cca-b\mwe. Ocvx"lé‘e& ?C(/DCJC?\'S

= D
Event Date(s): IO ‘ 6\@3’“ Event Time(s})! ” Moﬂm -1 %Cz Dm !
Applicant Name: :

Event Location: :
AKar ﬁr—\/?er\mu\ Corstol Aue i Namt matYW\JrS
individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event: i

Village Property Affected (If Apphcabl
Q}X‘k\n& lgt gt Cers )%'M

Seuplks o€ Condel s Wi ||

LGM\Q&&% ec Unlensihned

Applicant Address, City, State, 2ip:

O ,(l—:gcﬂl. uas
| cumcaster, NN, 148G

Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)

SO\(\\Q,"W\W\% o deele The enbrance

To e Qartnglet ba?dé“}r{g%m

euefx-% Do V\G one Cor

Applicant Email: MB&“\OW‘\ZM\(\MM;I Lo Applicant Phone _.”&? @6”&745

)
Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B)(2)(c), there must be an identified "in charge person” on prem:se during a
hours of the event,

“In charge person”;

%—fﬁﬁ@@ﬂib Dl
Lise dereoko

4

Date & Time(s) On-Premise at Event:

/O‘-Z)C)»v&_pm

Caontact cell and email:

TNo-30D-2745
N -UI4-lodY

10 20

Anticipated Peak Attendance Numboer: Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

(OO Pecple S0 dead

Ao = [COws. OICL

Wil Alcohol be consumed? Applicantmust comply with
Village Code Section 85-3 "Alcoholic Beverages”

e |

Will there be Amplified Sound or Mumc" ¥ so, provide
particulars including hours: ; |

NO




Wil Animals be part of the event? If so provide particulars.

Jes Degd

Will Food Trucks be part of the event? if so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code |

Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending" (see: https:/flangastervillageny.dov) will be requested of the Village Code .
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

0o

If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no biock neighbors have expressed opposition to the
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed opp'osi?ion

to the proposed block party. :

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction: P
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for: ’

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic aver/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:

{c) Location of Trash Facilities: |
| i

{d) Location of Water Facilities:

{e) Location of Electrical Faailities:

(f) Location of Tailet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:

(g} Location of Entranices where public is to enter and exit site: Lo

(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service: ;

{If Applicable) Organization providing Security: (If Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:
Signature of Applicant: Date:

Post review disposition: { ] Villag‘c!;- Board approved.
[ ] Village Board not approved.
[ ] Applicant advised of Village Board determination: . , 202
[ 1 Village Board approved with attached statement of conditions imposed.




Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Apphcatlon N

Municipal Building « 5423 Broadway ¢ Lancaster, NY 14086 « (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be hield on public property
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

¥ending, will be requested.
if additional space is required, |

siease hote in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Name:

+ Mawy s %u School Groduahm

araduahs e (2ltoranon.
i

Type of Event (RaceMlaIk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celebration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):
By

Event Date(s): N\L ) é)%h;{ﬁ

Event Time(s): (0 — C? : 30 PW\"

Applicant Name: ) ) .
L v‘d&ﬁ&j \6ia.tm/ Yo k@ii@.hﬁ(’

Event Location: m—
o Laverack Ave. lanaster

Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event:

@ Moas gk Sehoo)

Village Property Affected {If Applicable)

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip:

gxﬁ L_auemc”k Ave
arco U, NY (dotle

Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)

+oll 40P Aahes

Applicant Email: z diaiatorme® Sralt e ers. of 3
i)

Applicant Phone ¢ 7% &5 Nt - B2

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B){2){c), there must be an identified "in charge person™ on premise during all

hours of the event.

“In charge pgrson”: Contact cell and email: Date & Tnme(s) On-Premise at Event:

[ f@g%b@{&amm b5 1803 Ma\,(‘ a3 1. YD pre—
Vivin Kallther | e- pog-21€7] May 3574 o= 10 P

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number:

100

Anticipated Age Range of those in Altendance:

[3- 770

Will Alcohol be consumed?

o

Will there be Amplified Sound or Music? if so, provide
particulars including hours:

\[¢$ T-A pe




will Food Trucks be part of the event? If so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code

Chapter 209 “Mobile Food Vending" (see: hitps://lancastervillageny.qov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

NO

If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to th
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed oppositic

to the proposed block party.

If applicable respond to (a) through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(2) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic overfabove the
Parking Facilities explained In (a) above:

(c) Location of Trash Facilities:

{d) Location of Water Facilities:

{e) Location of Electrical Facilities:

{f) Location of Toilet Facilities including tocation of Porta-Toilets:

{g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

{h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:

- = L — - T
E—— — ===

(if Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:

(If Applicable) Organization providing Security:

|

Sign' :oprpli%W Datef:5 /9/ / & L{ ,

Post review dis;;gsition: [ ]Vilage Board approved.
[ ] Village Board not approved.
[ ] Applicant advised of Village Board determination: . , 202

C 1Vl T —ed cwammemccm e —m e bbb el ol At e ——A el A ine Pam oo ]

¥ o




Village Code Chapter 285 Special Events Application

O P s laad

Municipal Building 5423 Broadway * Lancaster, NY 14086 » (716) 683-2105

Pursuant to §285-2 of the Village Code, a special event is an event 1) proposed to be held on public property
or on private property, but affecting public property, 2) requiring Village support services, or 3) for which a
waiver of one or more mobile food vending regulations set forth at §209-8 of Chapter 209, Mobile Food

Vending, will be requested.

if additional space is required, please note in the appropriate box and attach extra sheet(s)

Event Name:

(}Z‘me'om Waekend. ~ Lancer{esr

rewcnon  Celdsrochon

Type of Event {Race/Walk, Festival, Concert, Neighborhood Celehration, Parade/Motorcade, Other, etc.):

2 Y

Event Date(s): J\A«Y\ L gﬁ‘ gog,q

Event Time{s): Lf // D PY\N"

AE::\E?ZZ Doia w\m) \ewn ¥ellther

Elﬁm&mk Ave. Larcagder

Individual/Group/Corporation Name Holding Event:

S Mowrys Hidh Sehos|

Village Property Affected (If Applicable)

Applicant Address, City, State, Zip:

(da. Laveracde Ave,
[onaashec, WY HoSk

Support Services Requested of the Village (If Applicable)

dotd sy Aobles

Applicant Email: l d; ia tome @ SM'\%Q S,

"rEEa-UESY oxt. 3

hours of the event.

Pursuant to Village Code §285-3(B){2)(c), there mug‘ge an identified “in charge person™ on premise during all

“In charge person”: Contact cell and email:

Date & Time{s) On-Premise at Event:

X =10:30 pre—

Imdse@iéia% No -8 120D
K Klleher | Mo 1e03-3181

L~ O 30 PM—

P e T e e

Anticipated Peak Attendance Number:

| OO

Anticipated Age Range of those in Attendance:

2l - 70

Will Alcohol be consumed?

%QS

Wil there be Ampiified Sound or Music? If so, provide
particulars including hours:

wS 0~ b opm—




Will Food Trucks be part of the event? if so and an exception to any regulation set forth in §209-8 of Village Code
Chapter 209 "Mobile Food Vending" (see: https://i castervillageny.aov) will be requested of the Village Code
Enforcement Officer, identify by section number each regulation for which an exception will be requested.

No

If the event is what is commonly referred to as a block party: 1) identify by names and addresses block neighbors who
have been advised of the proposed block party, 2) state either that no block neighbors have expressed opposition to th
proposed block party or 3) separately identify by names and addresses block neighbors who have expressed oppositic

to the proposed block party.

If applicable respond to (a} through (h) below and attach a map or sketch depiction:
(a) Location of Parking Facilities indicating number of parking spaces being provided for:

(b) Please explain Additional Traffic Control measures that will be undertaken to deal with traffic over/above the
Parking Facilities explained in (a) above:

{c} Location of Trash Facilities:

(d) Location of Water Facilities:

(e) Location of Electrical Facilities:

{f) Location of Toilet Facilities including location of Porta-Toilets:

{g) Location of Entrances where public is to enter and exit site:

(h) Location of Vendor Facilities including booths and food service:

e ——

{if Applicable) Number of Security Personnel:

{if Applicable) Organization providing Security:

e
T

—

T L

Post review disposition: [ ] Village Board approved.
[ ] Village Board not approved.
[ 1Applicant advised of Village Board determination: . _ 202__

222, abbente ol ndobn— amd £ e AZAT,

F 1IN Maned caame— e oo



issreps_ 11
. CORRESPONDENCG,

| MEETNG DATE _5[13/2024

Phone 716-683-1028
Fax 716-683-1029

www.lancastervillage.otg

Village of Lancaster Department of Public
Works

5200 Broadway Lancaster, New York 14086-2097

Wayne Cisco
Superintendent of Public WWorks
E-Mail: wascol@lancastervillage.orp

May 6, 2024

Village of Lancaster
Attn: Michael Stegmeter
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 140806

RE: 2024 Re-Leaf Workshop at Draves Arboretum
Honorable Members of the Village Board,

This letter 1s to request approval to send Amy Stypa, Jonathan Stoldt, Brian Lubkowski, and Matthew
Marschner to the 2024 Re-Leaf Workshop which will be held at Draves Arboretum on June 13, 2024. The
cost is $30 per employee with our membership of the NYS Urban Forestry Council. Topics will include
storm response, hazard tree removals, safety, climbing/rigging, tree care, and wood utilization.

If you lzxflnifsdons or concerns, please contact me directly.

Wayne Cisco

Village of Lancaster

Superintendent of Public Works

5200 Broadway, Lancaster, NY 14086
(716) 683-1028 x 302



Katelyn Moore

From: Sustainability

Sent: Friday, May 03, 2024 10:49 AM

To: Wayne Cisco

Cc: Katelyn Moore; Brian Lubkowski

Subject: Fw: ReLeaf June Storm Response Warkshop

Village of Lancaster
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

New. | Climate Smart

STATE | Communities
Certified Bronze

From: Morey, Nate J (DEC) <Nate.Morey@dec.ny.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 3, 2024 10:44 AM

To: Bachman, Sharon <sin2@cornell.edu>; Bill Snyder <wasnyderhort@gmail.com>; City of Buffalo <rhassinger@city-
buffalo.org>; Dave Compton (takedowntreeservicesofwny@gmail.com) <takedowntreeservicesofwny@gmail.com>;
Glenn Gentzke <glenndny@yahoo.com>; Kisker, Jim <jimk@schichtels.com>; Kristin Naylor
<niagaranature@gmail.com>; Kyle Stillwell <kstillwell@wendelcompanies.com>; Lori Brockelbank
(lori.brockelbank@davey.com) <lori.brockelbank@davey.com>; Margaret Lapp <Margaret@bfloparks.org>; Marren,
Patrick J (DEC) <patrick.marren@dec.ny.gov>; McLaughlin, Christina M (DEC) <Christina.McLaughlin@dec.ny.gov>;
Michael Sawyer <michael@bfloparks.org>; Daley, Shane (PARKS) <Shane.Daley@parks.ny.gov>; Steve Castrogiovanni
<steve@bellaterra-wny.com>; Sypniewski, Steven S <sypniess@buffalostate.edu>; Town of Tonawanda
<jorlando@tonawanda.ny.us>; Andrew Adolf <AAdolf@villageofdepew.org>; Carol Markham
<Carol@chautauquawatershed.org>; Cattaraugus County Highway Division <kmellis@cattco.org>; City of Jamestown
<stone@jamestownny.com>; City of Lockport <bsmith@lockportny.gov>; City of Niagara Falls

<joseph.urso1096 @gmail.com>; City of North Tonawanda <mzeliner@northtonawanda.org>; City of Tonawanda
<recreation@tonawandacity.com>; David Gunner <dgunner@townofaurora.com>; dgrace@cityofolean.org
<dgrace@cityofolean.org>; ejacobsl@rochester.rr.com <ejacobsl@rochester.rr.com>; Hamlet of Forestville
<aimeerogers@imagineforestville.org>; Jody Falkner <jodyfalkner@gmail.com>; Kimberly Bourke
<kbourke@villagehamburg.com>; Sarah Swinko <sswinko@southerntierwest.org>; Sustainability
<sustainability@lancastervillage.org>; Town of Amherst <jszatkowski@amherst.ny.us>; Town of Cheektowaga
<pPiwowarski@tocny.org>; RGeiger@clarence.ny.us <RGeiger@clarence.ny.us>; Town of Grand Island
<dcrawford@grand-island.ny.us>; Town of Lancaster <jwozniak@lancasterny.gov>; orffeor@orchardparkny.org
<orffeor@orchardparkny.org>; Village of Alfred <trusteeninos@gmail.com>; doug@attica.org <doug@attica.org>;
villcass@netsync.net <villcass@netsync.net>; Village of Cuba <villageofcuba@gmail.com>; Village of East Aurora
<jvgriffis@gmail.com>; Village of Ellicottville <job.lowry@evlengineering.com>; Village of Franklinville
<chatch@franklinvilleny.org>; Village of Fredonia <smarsh@netsync.net>; Village of Gowanda <gowhist@localnet.com>;
Village of Kenmore <droot@vi.kenmare.ny.us>; pilling@Ilakewoodny.com <pilling@Iakewoodny.com>; Mike Stegmeier
<mstegmeier@lancastervillageny.gov>; MiddleportNY@villageofmiddleport.org

1



<MiddleportNY@villageofmiddieport.org>; Village of Portville <portvillemayor@gmail.com>; Village of Springville
<devin.kowaiske @gmail.com>; Village of Warsaw <dmager262@gmail.com>; Village of Wellsville
<deanarnold@wellsvilleny.com>; Village of Westfield <westfieldtreeboard @gmail.com>

Subject: Releaf June Storm Response Workshop

Hello again folks,

Wanted to share the registration link for an upcoming Releaf workshop at Drave’s Arboretum in Darien on Thursday,
June 13™. This workshop will focus around storm response including hazard tree removals, safety, climbing/rigging, tree
care, and wood utilization - should be a good one! Space will fill up quick so get signed up scon if you or your
DPW/Highway/Tree Care staff are interested — please share as appropriate! Here it is:
https://nysufc.org/releaf-workshop-reg-r&/

Let me know if you have questions.

Pafe WO‘!&?_

NYS Dept. of Environmental Conservation
Forester, Region 9, Division of Lands and Forests
700 Delaware Avenue, Buffalo, NY 14209

P: 716-851-7048 ﬁtc.mmcv@dec.nv.uov

www.dec.ny.gov | | E | @
NEW. | Department of

YOR ) -
STATE | Environmental | gt/
Conservation |




1
_5[13[2024

Phone 716-683-1028
Fax 716-683-1029

www.lancastervillage.org

Village of Lancaster Deparument of Public
Works

5200 Broadway Lancaster, New York 14086-2097

Wayne Cisco
Superintendent of Public Works
E-Mail: weisco@lancasierillage.org

May 8, 2024

Village of Lancaster
Attn: Michae] Stegmeier
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

RE: Seasonal Help for Summer 2024
Honorable Members of the Village Board,

This letter is to request approval to hire 5 seasonal employees for the upcoming summer season. Three
employees from last year, Drew Chiarmonte, Zachary Coxford and Luke Genewick would like to return for
another season. I would like to keep the other two vacancies open for incoming applications.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me directly.

L

Wayne Cisco

Village of Lancaster

Superintendent of Public Works
5200 Broadway, Lancaster, NY 14086
(716) 683-1028 x 302



weres VD
it - 5lial2024
Architects = &0
&Englneers Buffalo, NY 14203

Transmitted via email: mstegmeier@lancastervillage.org
May 8, 2024

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk - Treasurer
Village of Lancaster
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086
(716) 683-2105

Re: Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
Lancaster Sewer Investigation
Watts Proposal No. 24-273

Dear Mr. Stegmeier:

Watts Architects & Engineers (Watts) is pleased to present the following proposals to provide professional services for various
sewer evaluations, reports, and Order on Consent compliance.

The proposals provided are set up whereas you can select one or all the proposals and we understand that some may be used
to obtain funding from out-side of the Village Budget. The proposals are numbered as follows:

24-230 - Annual Order on Consent Reporting to NYS DEC.

24-267 - Oversight for Private Connection Inspection for Mini-Systems 1, 4,5,7,8, 9
24-268 - Site specific Stormwater investigations

24-269 - Point of sale Assistance

24-270 - Post-Construction Engineering Report

24-271 - Stormwater Municipal Separate Stormwater Sewer System (MS4) Coordination

24-272 - SSES Investigation and CAP Report

We appreciate this opportunity to continue with this project. If you should have any questions or need additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact me at (716) 206-5110 or Brad Sendlak at (716) 206-5107.

Sincerely,

WATTS ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS

i Ikt

Shawn M. Marshall
Civil Project Manager

watts-ae.com BUFFALO ~ ROCHESTER ~ SYRACUSE / NEW YORK Transform by design.



Watts
Architects 95 penystreet

H utte
&Englneers Buffalo, NY 14203

Transmitted via email: mstegmeier@lancastervillage.org
May 8, 2024

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk - Treasurer
Village of Lancaster
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086
(716) 683-2105

Re: Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
Order on Consent Annual Reporting
Watts Proposal No. 24-230

Dear Mr. Stegmeier:

Watts Architects & Engineers (Watts) is pleased to present the following proposal to provide professional services for the project
referenced above. Our proposal is organized in the following sections: Background, Base Scope of Services, Technical

Assumptions, Compensation and Schedule.

BACKGROUND

The Village of Lancaster (the Village) is required by the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC) under
Order on Consent #R9-20030410-19 to provide a comprehensive Capacity, Management, Operation and Maintenance Plan
(CMOM) and a Work Plan, which includes an Infiltration/Inflow Report (I/] Report), Sanitary Sewer Evaluation Survey (SSES) and
Corrective Action Plans (CAP). Watts has been under contract since May 2016 to support the Village in satisfying the requirements
of the Order on Consent and preparing the necessary reports, field investigations and data analysis.

Under the order on consent, the Village is required to complete annual reporting as a part of the CMOM to summarize the activities
completed during the year, gauge the effectiveness of the program and to quantify measures of progress. An annual CMOM report
is due to the DEC by January 31%t of each year. An annual Order on Consent report is due to the DEC by July 31st of each year with
a meeting between the Village and DEC to follow to discuss progress and the way forward. Watts has been assisting the Village
with completing this annual reporting and facilitating and attending meetings between the Village and DEC since May 2016.

This proposal is for Watts to continue to provide annual reporting to the DEC for the Village of Lancaster and attending annual
meetings, for the years of 2024 through 2028.

The Order on Consent report will contain the following information: A description of the work completed in the preceding 12
months; whether the completed work is in conformance with the requirements of this Order; the results of the Phased SSES
investigative work completed in the preceding 12 months; and a projection of the Phased CAP work to be completed within the
next 12-month period. The annual report shall also summarize SSO statistics for the preceding 12 months including mini-system
flow monitoring, SSO volumes and frequencies and shall compare information to previous data to assess progress of SSO
abatement. The Village shall schedule a meeting with the Department within 30 days after submission of this report to discuss

the report and progress made.

BASE SCOPE OF SERVICES

ltems to be completed between May 2024 and September 2028 in support of the annual reports include:

Watts will collect data from Village DPW for overflows from the year previous and create necessary exhibits.

Watts will provide an Annual CMOM Report which is due to NYSDEC by January 31t of each year.

Watts will provide the Annual Order on Consent Report which is due to NYSDEC by July 31st of each year.

Waitts will attend the Annual Order on Consent meeting with the Village of Lancaster and NYSDEC. This meeting shall be

in August of each year following the July 31st report submission.

PR

watts-ae.com BUFFALO ~ ROCHESTER ~/ SYRACUSE / NEW YORK Transform by design.



Wwatts
Architects
&Engineers

Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
Order on Consent Annual Reporting
Watts Proposal No. 24-230

Lancaster Village DPW Responsibilities and Contributions:

1. The Village will employ their own staff and equipment to complete the required annual sewer maintenance and provide
the necessary information (SS0O reports, etc.) to be included in the annual reports and attend the annual meeting with

the DEC. Additional support may be required beyond the items previously listed.

TECH M

A Village DPW is responsible for making formal submissions and attending meetings with the DEC and other public
agencies. Watts’ staff will attend additional meetings (other than discussed above) as requested and invoice
meetings on a time and expense basis. Watts' staff will be available to participate in conference calls as necessary.

B. It is assumed that the Village DPW will approve and sign off on progress submissions prior to advancing final reports.
C. Services associated with the following are not included in the base scope: environmental services/engineering,
surveys, documentation for the State Environmental Quality Review (SEQR), testing and verification unless
specifically included above.
D. Base Scope of Services does not include design, construction or permitting services for capital improvements or
repairs.
COMPENSATION

Compensation required for the Base Scope of Services indicated above will be in accordance with the following “lump sum” fees
and the attached Appendix A: General Conditions for Professional Services. Our invoices will be submitted on a monthly basis
with terms of net, 30 days. The fees in this proposal are firm for 30 days, but thereafter are subject to change without notice.

These services are to be provided for the following fees:

Annual CMOM, Order on Consent Report and Meeting $5,600 per year
$28,000

Total for 5 years of 2024 to 2028..

Additional services required beyond the above-described Scope of Services will be invoiced on a time-and-expense basis in
accordance with the attached Schedule of Professional Fees and Reimbursable Expenses. Your written consent will be obtained

prior to the commencement of any additional or out-of-scope work.

HEDULE

We are prepared to start work upon receipt of your written authorization to proceed and we will meet a reasonable schedule
agreed to with the Village. We anticipate effort starting in late spring 2024, through the middie of 2028.

We appreciate this opportunity to continue with this project. If you should have any questions or need additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact me at (716) 206-5110 or Brad Sendlak at (716) 206-5107.

Sincerely,

WATTS ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS

i b e

Shawn M. Marshall
Civil Project Manager

Attachments:

Appendix A
Schedule of Professional Fees and Reimbursable Expenses

R:\2024\24985 Proposals\230 Lancaster Sewer\24-230 Annual Reporting.docx
Page 2 of 3



watts
Architects

&Engineers

Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
Order on Consent Annual Reporting
Watts Proposal No. 24-230

PROPOSAL ACCEPTANCE

The above Scope of Services, Compensation, Assumptions, Schedule, and Appendix A are acceptable for Watts Proposal 24-
for the Village of Lancaster (Client).

230, Proposal for Professional Engineering Services, Order on Consent Annual Reporting,

day of , 2024,

Agreed to and accepted this

Signed:

Name:
(please print)

Title:

Your Company Reference Number
to Appear on our Invoice(s):

R:\2024\24985 Proposals\230 Lancaster Sewer\24-230 Annual Reporting.docx
Page 30of 3



Appendix A
GENERAL CONDITIONS FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Watts Architects & Engineers (WATTS) will perform professional services in a timely manner but it is agreed between the parties to this
Agreement that WATTS cannot be responsible for delays occasioned by factors beyond its control, nor by factors which could not reasonably have

been foreseen at the time this Agreement was prepared and executed.

WATTS will perform its services using that degree of care and skill ordinarily exercised under similar conditions by professional
consultants practicing in the same field at the same time in the same or similar locality. No other warranty, express or implied, is made or intended
related to the services provided. Watts shall only be liable for its own negligent acts or omissions and assumes no liability for the acts or omissions

of any other party.

Drawings, specifications and other documents, prepared by WATTS and their consultants are Instruments of Service for use solely with
respect to this Project. This includes documents in electronic form. WATTS and their consultants shall be deemed the authors and owners of their
respective Instruments of Service and shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including copyrights. The Instruments of
Service shall not be used by any other party for future additions or alterations to this Project or for other projects, without the prior written
agreement of WATTS. Any unauthorized use of the Instruments of Service shall be at the other party’s sole risk and without liability to WATTS and

their consultants.

During the performance of services within this Agreement, the scope of WATTS' services and compensation thereon may be adjusted by
written consent of the client.

If a dispute arises out of or relates to this Agreement or its breach, and if the dispute cannot be settled through direct discussions, the
parties agree that prior to the filing of any legal action, they will first endeavor to settle the dispute in an amicable matter by non-binding
mediation, using a certified mediator or certified mediation service. Failure of the parties to resolve the dispute through mediation shall in no way
remove the right of either party to pursue any legal action or recourse. Unless otherwise specified within the Agreement, this Agreement shall be

governed by the laws of the State of New York.

Neither party shall hold the other responsible for damages or delays in performance caused by acts of God, strikes, lockouts, accidents,
pandemics, epidemics or other events beyond the control of the other or the other's employees and agents.

ents shall be made in proportion to services performed and shall be due and payable within 30 days of submittal, without

Progress paym
per month calculated from the 31st

retainage unless other terms are specified in proposal. Overdue invoices shall bear an interest rate of 1-1/2%
day after submittal.

The total liability, in the aggregate, of WATTS to CLIENT and anyone claiming by, through, or under CLIENT, for any and all claims, losses,
costs or damages whatsoever arising out of, resulting from or in any way related to the Project or the Agreement from any cause or causes,
including but not limited to the negligence, professional errors or omissions, strict liability or breach of contract, or warranty express or implied, of
WATTS, shall not exceed the total insurance proceeds paid on behalf of or to CLIENT by WATTS insurers in settlement or satisfaction of CLIENT's
claims under the terms and conditions of WATTS insurance polices applicable thereto (excluding fees, costs, and expenses of investigation, claims

adjustment, defense, and appeal).

To the fullest extent permitted by law, WATTS shall indemnify and hold harmless CLIENT's officers, directors, partners, and employees
from and against any and all damages caused solely by the negligent acts or omissions of WATTS in the performance and furnishing of services

under this Agreement.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, CLIENT shall indemnify and hold harmless WATTS from and against any and all costs, losses and
damages (including but not limited to all fees and charges of engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals, and all court or other
dispute resolution costs) caused solely by the negligent acts or omissions of CLIENT with respect to this Agreement or the Project.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, WATTS' total liability to CLIENT and anyone claiming by, through, or under CLIENT for any cost,
loss or damages caused in part by the negligence of WATTS and in part by the negligence of CLIENT or any other negligent entity or individual
shall not exceed the percentage share that WATTS' negligence bears to the total negligence of CLIENT, WATTS, and all other negligent entities and

individuals.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, CLIENT shall indemnify and hold harmless WATTS from and against all costs, losses, and damages
(including but not limited to all fees and charges of engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals, and all court or arbitration or other
dispute resolution costs) caused by, arising out of or resulting from a Hazardous Environmental Condition, provided that (i) any such cost, loss, or
damage is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, or to injury or destruction of tangible property (other than completed Work),
including the loss of use resulting therefrom, and (ii) nothing shall obligate CLIENT to indemnify any individual or entity from and against the

consequences of that individual's or entity’s own negligence or willful misconduct.

The Parties agree that this Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be enforceable against the other Party
signing it and together shall be deemed to be a single original. The Parties agree that electronic copies and facsimile transmissions of signatures

shall be deemed originals for all purposes.

KAOffice\STANFORM\FORMS\Appendix A.doc



WATTS ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS

95 PERRY STREET, SUITE 300
BUFFALO, NY 14203
(716) 206-5100

SCHEDULE OF PROFESSIONAL FEES AND REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

April 1, 2024
PROFESSIONAL FEES:
Labor Category Minimum Average Maximum
Principal $200 $247 $348
Sr. Enviro. Mgr. - NYC Office $206 $206 $206
Sr. Structural Engineer $190 $190 $190
Sr. Environmental Consultant $117 $145 $186
Engineer VI (A) $179 $183 $185
Engineer VIII (A) $183 $183 $183
Sr. Architect $170 $170 $170
Structural Engineer lll (A) $163 $163 $163
Engineer IV (A) $137 $144 $151
Sr. Environmental Engineer il $149 $149 $149
Engineer lil (A) $111 $130 $148
Architect $103 $123 $142
Engineering Technician Il (N) $134 $134 $134
Sr. CADD Technician $130 $130 $130
Architect Designer $94 $111 $129
Environmental Scientist IV $123 $123 $123
Sr. Environmental Scientist $111 $111 $111
Environmental Consultant $93 $99 $108
Engineer li/l (A) $99 $103 $105
Environmental Engineer /1l $98 $98 $98
CADD Technician Il $96 $96 $96
Project Monitor Supervisor $88 $88 $88
Environmental Scientist Il $77 $79 $82
Project Monitor / Air Sampling Tech. $57 $65 $80
Administrative Assistant $77 $77 $77
Environmental Scientist | $71 $74 $77
Intern Architect $77 $77 $77

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES:

1) Per diem for lodging and meals shall be limited to the Federal maximum rate for the area of stay (published yearly by the

internal Revenue Service, IRS Publication #1542). These charges will be billed at cost.

2) Travel, long distance telephone, postage, and toll charges will be billed at cost, based on federal maximum rates.

3) Reproduction Costs:

Xerox Copies: $0.05 per sheet
Blueprints: $0.30 per sq. foot
Color Copies: $0.30 per sheet

CADD Plots:

$1.00 per plot

CADD Mylars: $5.00 per plot
Project Photos: at cost

4) Materials, outside services, special equipment, and supplies purchased on behalf of the client, with client's prior consent, will
be billed at cost plus 20%. Variance fees made payable to the NYS Commissioner of Labor will be paid directly by the client.

5) Asbestos Sampling Fees (rates to be determined on a job-by-job basis)

Billing will be on a monthly basis or upon completion of work, with terms of net at 20 days from day of invoicing. Each invoice will break the
technical service labor down by job classification and total hours for each classification.

PROFESSIONAL FEES AND REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE



watts
Architects i
&Englneers Buffalo, NY 14203

Transmitted via email: mstegmeier@lancastervillage.org
May 8, 2024

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk - Treasurer
Village of Lancaster
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086
(716) 683-2105

Re: Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
Oversight for Private Connection Inspection for Mini-Systems 1, 4,5,7,8,9

Watts Proposal No. 24-267

Dear Mr. Stegmeier:

Watts Architects & Engineers (Watts) is pleased to present the following proposal to provide professional services for the project
referenced above. Our proposal is organized in the following sections: Background, Base Scope of Services, Technical

Assumptions, Compensation and Schedule.

BACKGROUND

The Village of Lancaster (the Village) is required by the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC) under
Order on Consent #R9-20030410-19 to provide a comprehensive Capacity, Management, Operation and Maintenance Plan
(CMOM) and a Work Plan, which includes an Infiltration/Inflow Report (I/1 Report), Sanitary Sewer Evaluation Survey (SSES) and
Corrective Action Plans (CAP). Watts has been under contract since May 2016 to support the Village in satisfying the requirements
of the Order on Consent and preparing the necessary reports, field investigations and data analysis.

The NYS DEC has requested the Village of Lancaster complete the private side connection inspections. In Mini Systems 1, 4, 5,
7, 8, and 9, this will require revisiting and advising residents of necessary abatement protocols; approximately 426 inspections
in MS 1, 4, 7 and approximately 444 inspections in MS 5, 8, 9. In total (sump pump + downspout), this will be ~870 houses to
look at from the exterior. Testing methods will mainly be by adding sewer dye into the system. If curb bubblers are found to exist,

testing may be avoided for that property and deemed passing.

This work needs to be completed by November 2024. This timing is due to the need to have post-construction flow monitoring in
spring 2025 under a separate proposal.

E SCOPE OF SERVICE:

Items to be completed between May 2024 and November 2024 include:

1. Create a step-by-step program and forms for investigation and testing the previously inspected homes via the House-to-
House inspections. That will include a flow chart to be used by DPW staff.
2. Spend two (2), 8-hour days in addition to eight (8}, 4-hour days onsite with DPW staff to ensure that program and flow chart

is adequate.
3. Biweekly, in person, meetings (15) to collect the data from the inspections and review with DPW staff progress and

effectiveness the program. We are also available by phone call for assistance.
4. Attend Village Board Work Session meeting on a monthly basis to present reports (7) to the Village Board outlining progress

and number of structures removed from the sanitary sewer system.
5. Watts will help the Village develop a public education and outreach program to inform and educate homeowners within

the Village on what the program entails and its importance, as described in the order on consent.

watts-ae.com BUFFALO ~ ROCHESTER ~/ SYRACUSE / NEW YORK Transform by design.



watts
Architects
ZEngineers

Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
Oversight for Private Connection Inspection for Mini-Systems 1, 4, 5, 7,89

Watts Proposal No. 24-267

Lancaster Village DPW Responsibilities and Contributions:

1. The Village will employ their own staff and equipment to support necessary field operations for private-side inspections,
including but not limited to manhole inspections, smoke testing, CCTV inspections, Flow Testing, Internal Building and
House to House Inspections. Additional support may be required beyond the items previously listed. We anticipate the

Village will allocate three (3) DPW staff, for 3-days each week, for roughly 6 months of effort.

TECHNICAL ASSUMPTIONS

A Village DPW is responsible for making formal submissions and attending meetings with the DEC and other public
agencies. Watts' staff will attend meetings (other than discussed above) as requested and invoice meetings on a
time and expense basis. Watts’ staff will be available to participate in conference calls as necessary.

Services associated with the following are not included in the base scope: environmental services/engineering,

B.
surveys, testing and verification unless specifically included above.
C. Base Scope of Services does not include design, construction or permitting services for capital improvements or
repairs.
COMPENSATION

Compensation required for the Base Scope of Services indicated above will be in accordance with the following “lump sum” fees
and the attached Appendix A: General Conditions for Professional Services. Our invoices will be submitted on a monthly basis
with 30 days terms of net. The fees in this proposal are firm for 30 days, but thereafter are subject to change without notice.

These services are to be provided for the following fees:
$20,800

Oversight and Assistance for Private Connection Inspection

Additional services required beyond the above-described Scope of Services will be invoiced on a time-and-expense basis in
accordance with the attached Schedule of Professional Fees and Reimbursable Expenses. Your written consent will be obtained

prior to the commencement of any additional or out-of-scope work.

SCHEDULE

We are prepared to start work upon receipt of your written authorization to proceed and we will meet a reasonable schedule
agreed to with the Village. We anticipate effort to be completed by November 2024.

We appreciate this opportunity to continue with this project. If you should have any questions or need additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact me at (716) 206-5110 or Brad Sendlak at (716) 206-5107.

Sincerely,

WATTS ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS

o bk

Shawn M. Marshall
Civil Project Manager

Attachments:

Appendix A
Schedule of Professional Fees and Reimbursable Expenses

R:\2024\24985 Proposals\267 Private Side DPW Oversight\24-267 Private Side - R1.docx

Page 2 of 3



watts
Architects
&ENngineers

Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
Oversight for Private Connection Inspection for Mini-Systems 1, 4,5, 7, 8,9

Watts Proposal No. 24-267

PROPOSAL ACCEPTANCE

d Appendix A are acceptable for Watts Proposal 24-

ptions, Schedule, an
-System 1,4,5,7,8,9,

The above Scope of Services, Compensation, Assum
Oversight for Private Connection Inspection for Mini

267, Proposal for Professional Engineering Services,
for the Village of Lancaster (Client).

, 2024,

Agreed to and accepted this day of

Signed:

Name:
(please print)

Title:

Your Company Reference Number
to Appear on our Invoice(s):

R:\2024\24985 Proposals\267 Private Side DPW Oversight\24-267 Private Side - R1.docx
Page 3 of 3



Appendix A .

GENERAL CONDITIONS FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Watts Architects & Engineers (WATTS) will perform professional services in a timely manner but it is agreed between the parties to this
Agreement that WATTS cannot be responsible for delays occasioned by factors beyond its control, nor by factors which could not reasonably have

been foreseen at the time this Agreement was prepared and executed.

WATTS will perform its services using that degree of care and skill ordinarily exercised under similar conditions by professional
consultants practicing in the same field at the same time in the same or similar locality. No other warranty, express or implied, is made or intended
related to the services provided. Watts shall only be liable for its own negligent acts or omissions and assumes no liability for the acts or omissions

of any other party.

Drawings, specifications and other documents, prepared by WATTS and their consultants are Instruments of Service for use solely with
respect to this Project. This includes documents in electronic form. WATTS and their consultants shall be deemed the authors and owners of their
respective Instruments of Service and shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including copyrights. The Instruments of
Service shall not be used by any other party for future additions or alterations to this Project or for other projects, without the prior written
agreement of WATTS. Any unauthorized use of the Instruments of Service shall be at the other party’s sole risk and without liability to WATTS and

their consultants.

During the performance of services within this Agreement, the scope of WATTS' services and compensation thereon may be adjusted by
written consent of the client.

If a dispute arises out of or relates to this Agreement or its breach, and if the dispute cannot be settled through direct discussions, the
parties agree that prior to the filing of any legal action, they will first endeavor to settle the dispute in an amicable matter by non-binding
mediation, using a certified mediator or certified mediation service. Failure of the parties to resolve the dispute through mediation shall in no way
remove the right of either party to pursue any legal action or recourse. Unless otherwise specified within the Agreement, this Agreement shall be

governed by the laws of the State of New York.

Neither party shall hold the other responsible for damages or delays in performance caused by acts of God, strikes, lockouts, accidents,
pandemics, epidemics or other events beyond the control of the other or the other’s employees and agents.

Progress payments shall be made in proportion to services performed and shall be due and payable within 30 days of submittal, without
retainage unless other terms are specified in proposal. Overdue invoices shall bear an interest rate of 1-1/2% per month calculated from the 31st

day after submittal.

The total liability, in the aggregate, of WATTS to CLIENT and anyone claiming by, through, or under CLIENT, for any and all claims, losses,
costs or damages whatsoever arising out of, resulting from or in any way related to the Project or the Agreement from any cause or causes,
including but not limited to the negligence, professional errors or omissions, strict liability or breach of contract, or warranty express or implied, of
WATTS, shall not exceed the total insurance proceeds paid on behalf of or to CLIENT by WATTS insurers in settlement or satisfaction of CLIENT's
claims under the terms and conditions of WATTS insurance polices applicable thereto (excluding fees, costs, and expenses of investigation, claims

adjustment, defense, and appeal).

To the fullest extent permitted by law, WATTS shall indemnify and hold harmless CLIENT's officers, directors, partners, and employees
from and against any and all damages caused solely by the negligent acts or omissions of WATTS in the performance and furnishing of services

under this Agreement.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, CLIENT shall indemnify and hold harmless WATTS from and against any and all costs, losses and
damages (including but not limited to all fees and charges of engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals, and all court or other
dispute resolution costs) caused solely by the negligent acts or omissions of CLIENT with respect to this Agreement or the Project.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, WATTS' total liability to CLIENT and anyone claiming by, through, or under CLIENT for any cost,
loss or damages caused in part by the negligence of WATTS and in part by the negligence of CLIENT or any other negligent entity or individual
shall not exceed the percentage share that WATTS' negligence bears to the total negligence of CLIENT, WATTS, and all other negligent entities and

individuals.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, CLIENT shall indemnify and hold harmless WATTS from and against all costs, losses, and damages
(including but not limited to all fees and charges of engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals, and all court or arbitration or other
dispute resolution costs) caused by, arising out of or resulting from a Hazardous Environmental Condition, provided that (i) any such cost, loss, or
damage s attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, or to injury or destruction of tangible property (other than completed Work),
including the loss of use resulting therefrom, and (ii) nothing shall obligate CLIENT to indemnify any individual or entity from and against the

consequences of that individual's or entity's own negligence or willful misconduct.

The Parties agree that this Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be enforceable against the other Party
signing it and together shall be deemed to be a single original. The Parties agree that electronic copies and facsimile transmissions of signatures

shall be deemed originals for all purposes.

K:\foice\STANFORM\FORMS\Appendix A.doc



WATTS ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS
95 PERRY STREET, SUITE 300
BUFFALO, NY 14203
(716) 206-5100

SCHEDULE OF PROFESSIONAL FEES AND REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

April 1, 2024

PROFESSIONAL FEES:

Labor Cateaory Minimum Average Maximum
Principal $200 $247 $348
Sr. Enviro. Mgr. - NYC Office $206 $206 $206
Sr. Structural Engineer $190 $190 $190
Sr. Environmental Consultant $117 $145 $186
Engineer VI (A) $179 $183 $185
Engineer VHI (A) $183 $183 $183
Sr. Architect $170 $170 $170
Structural Engineer i1l (A) $163 $163 $163
Engineer IV (A) $137 $144 $151
Sr. Environmental Engineer Il $149 $149 $149
Engineer Il (A) $111 $130 $148
Architect $103 $123 $142
Engineering Technician Il (N) $134 $134 $134
Sr. CADD Technician $130 $130 $130
Architect Designer $94 $111 $129
Environmental Scientist IV $123 $123 $123
Sr. Environmental Scientist $111 $111 $111
Environmental Consultant $93 $99 $108
Engineer 1l/l (A) $99 $103 $105
Environmental Engineer I/l $98 $98 $98
CADD Technician il $96 $96 $96
Project Monitor Supervisor $88 $88 $88
Environmental Scientist If $77 $79 $82
Project Monitor / Air Sampling Tech. $57 $65 $80
Administrative Assistant $77 $77 $77
Environmental Scientist | $71 $74 $77
Intern Architect $77 $77 $77

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES:

1) Per diem for lodging and meals shall be limited to the Federal maximum rate for the area of stay (published yearly by the

Internal Revenue Service, IRS Publication #1542). These charges will be billed at cost.
2) Travel, long distance telephone, postage, and toll charges will be billed at cost, based on federal maximum rates.

3) Reproduction Costs:

4) Materials, outside services, special equipment, and supplies purchased on behalf of the client, with client's prior consent, will
be billed at cost plus 20%. Variance fees made payable to the NYS Commissioner of Labor will be paid directly by the client.

Xerox Copies: $0.05 per sheet

CADD Plots: $1.00 per plot
Blueprints: $0.30 per sq. foot CADD Mylars: $5.00 per plot

Color Copies: $0.30 per sheet Project Photos: at cost

5) Asbestos Sampling Fees (rates to be determined on a job-by-job basis)

Billing will be on a monthly basis or upon completion of work, with terms of net at 20 days from day of invoicing. Each invoice will break the
technical service labor down by job classification and total hours for each classification.

PROFESSIONAL FEES AND REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE



Wwatts
Architects 95 Pery street
&Engineers Bluffalo, NY 14203

Transmitted via email: mstegmeier@Ilancastervillage.org
May 8, 2024

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk - Treasurer
Village of Lancaster
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086
(716) 683-2105

Re: Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
Site Specific Storm Sewer Investigations
Watts Proposal No. 24-268

Dear Mr. Stegmeier:

Watts Architects & Engineers (Watts) is pleased to present the following proposal to provide professional services for the project
referenced above. Our proposal is organized in the following sections: Background, Base Scope of Services, Technical

Assumptions, Compensation and Schedule.

BACKGROUND

The Village of Lancaster (the Village) is required by the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC) under
Order on Consent #R9-20030410-19 to provide a comprehensive Capacity, Management, Operation and Maintenance Plan
(CMOM) and a Work Plan, which includes an Infiltration/Inflow Report (I/1 Report), Sanitary Sewer Evaluation Survey (SSES) and
Corrective Action Plans (CAP). Watts has been under contract since May 2016 to support the Village in satisfying the requirements
of the Order on Consent and preparing the necessary reports, field investigations and data analysis.

The majority of the sewers within Mini-System 4 (MS-4) and Mini-System 7 (MS-7) have been either replaced or had liners installed.
However, sewer overflow issues continue to occur at select places within MS-4 and there are sewer backups occurring at a
residence on Oxford Avenue. In previous projects, existing storm manholes that are buried and unmapped have been discovered
and encountered. While many efforts have been made to separate the storm and sanitary systems, it is now believed that there
are potentially storm manholes and sewers that are still interconnected with the sanitary sewer system.

BASE SCOPE OF SERVICES
Items to be completed between May 2024 and Fall 2024:

1. Provide DPW personnel investigation locations and oversee the location and the uncovering of buried storm manholes
in three (3) locations within MS-4. The approximate locations will be the intersection of Eim and Pleasant Ave, in front
of 33 Court Street, and at the intersection of Holland and Pleasant Ave.

a. Once uncovered, investigate interconnection from the storm sewer to the sanitary sewer system.

b. This is anticipated to take three (3) days of oversight in the field by Watts personnel.

2. Oversee DPW personnel to investigate stormwater inflow within the Oxford Avenue and Parkview Court area of the

Village.

a. Investigate the storm sewer system on First Avenue and if buried manholes are discovered, DPW will uncover,

and investigate interconnection from the storm sewer to the sanitary sewer system.
b. Investigations will include smoke and dye testing of roof leaders within the Park View Court complex as well
as the Town of Lancaster Youth and Senior Complex.

¢. This is anticipated to take four (4) days of oversight in the field by Watts personnel.

3. Submit an overall report of the findings to the Village Board, including recommendations for future design and
construction documents to remedy issues found.

watts-ae.com BUFFALO ~ ROCHESTER ~/ SYRACUSE / NEW YORK Transform by design.



Wwatts
Architects
&Engineers

Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
Site Specific Storm Sewer Investigations
Watts Proposal No. 24-268

Lancaster Village DPW Responsibilities and Contributions:

1. The Village will employ their own staff and equipment to support necessary field operations for tasks including manhole
inspections, smoke testing, CCTV inspections, Flow Testing, Internal Building and House to House Inspections. Additional

support may be required beyond the items previously listed.

TECHNICAL 0

A. village DPW is responsible for making formal submissions and attending meetings with the DEC and other public
agencies. Watts' staff will attend meetings as requested and invoice meetings on a time and expense basis. Watts’
staff will be available to participate in conference calls as necessary.

B. Services associated with the following are not included in the base scope: environmental services/engineering,
surveys, testing and verification unless specifically included above.

C. Base Scope of Services does not include design, construction or permitting services for capital improvements or
repairs.

P 10

Compensation required for the Base Scope of Services indicated above will be in accordance with the following “lump sum” fees
and the attached Appendix A: General Conditions for Professional Services. Our invoices will be submitted on a monthly basis
with 30 days terms of net. The fees in this proposal are firm for 30 days, but thereafter are subject to change without notice.

These services are to be provided for the following fees:
$12,200

Site Specific Storm Sewer Investigations

Additional services required beyond the above-described Scope of Services will be invoiced on a time-and-expense basis in
accordance with the attached Schedule of Professional Fees and Reimbursable Expenses. Your written consent will be obtained

prior to the commencement of any additional or out-of-scope work.

HEDUL

We are prepared to start work upon receipt of your written authorization to proceed and we will meet a reasonable schedule
agreed to with the Village. We anticipate the effort to be completed by fali 2024,

We appreciate this opportunity to continue with this project. If you should have any questions or need additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact me at (716) 206-5110 or Brad Sendlak at (716) 206-5107.

Sincerely,

WATTS ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS

o Ml

Shawn M. Marshall
Civil Project Manager

Attachments:

Appendix A
Schedule of Professional Fees and Reimbursable Expenses

R:\2024\24985 Proposals\268 Lancaster Stormwater Investigation\24-268 Site Specific Storm.docx

Page 2 of 3



watts
Architects
&Engineers

Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
Site Specific Storm Sewer Investigations
Watts Proposal No. 24-268

PROPOSAL ACCEPTANCE

The attached Base Scope of Services, Technical Assumptions, Compensation, Schedule, Professional Fee and Reimbursable
Expenses and Appendix A are acceptable for Watts Proposal No. 24-268, Proposal for Professional Engineering Services, Site

Specific Storm Sewer Investigations for the Village of Lancaster (CLIENT).

, 2024.

Agreed to and accepted this day of

Signed:

Name:
(please print)

Title:

Your Company Reference Number
to Appear on our Invoice(s):

R:\2024\24985 Proposals\268 Lancaster Stormwater Investigation\24-268 Site Specific Storm.docx
Page 30f 3



Appendix A
GENERAL CONDITIONS FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

n a timely manner but it is agreed between the parties to this

Watts Architects & Engineers (WATTS) will perform professional services i ,
ond its control, nor by factors which could not reasonably have

Agreement that WATTS cannot be responsible for delays occasioned by factors bey
been foreseen at the time this Agreement was prepared and executed.

WATTS will perform its services using that degree of care and skill ordinarily exercised under similar conditions by professional
consultants practicing in the same field at the same time in the same or similar locality. No other warranty, express or implied, is made or intended
related to the services provided. Watts shall only be liable for its own negligent acts or omissions and assumes no liability for the acts or omissions

of any other party.

Drawings, specifications and other documents, prepared by WATTS and their consultants are Instruments of Service for use solely with
respect to this Project. This includes documents in electronic form. WATTS and their consultants shall be deemed the authors and owners of their
respective Instruments of Service and shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including copyrights. The Instruments of
Service shall not be used by any other party for future additions or alterations to this Project or for other projects, without the prior written

agreement of WATTS. Any unauthorized use of the Instruments of Service shall be at the other party's sole risk and without liability to WATTS and
their consultants.

During the performance of services within this Agreement, the scope of WATTS' services and compensation thereon may be adjusted by
written consent of the client.

If a dispute arises out of or relates to this Agreement or its breach, and if the dispute cannot be settled through direct discussions, the
parties agree that prior to the filing of any legal action, they will first endeavor to settle the dispute in an amicable matter by non-binding
mediation, using a certified mediator or certified mediation service. Failure of the parties to resolve the dispute through mediation shall in no way
remove the right of either party to pursue any legal action or recourse. Unless otherwise specified within the Agreement, this Agreement shall be

governed by the laws of the State of New York.

Neither party shall hold the other responsible for damages or delays in performance caused by acts of God, strikes, lockouts, accidents,
pandemics, epidemics or other events beyond the control of the other or the other's employees and agents.

e made in proportion to services performed and shall be due and payable within 30 days of submittal, without

Progress payments shall b
Overdue invoices shall bear an interest rate of 1-1/2% per month calculated from the 31st

retainage unless other terms are specified in proposal.
day after submittal.

The total liability, in the aggregate, of WATTS to CLIENT and anyone claiming by, through, or under CLIENT, for any and all claims, losses,
costs or damages whatsoever arising out of, resulting from or in any way related to the Project or the Agreement from any cause or causes,
including but not limited to the negligence, professional errors or omissions, strict liability or breach of contract, or warranty express or implied, of
WATTS, shall not exceed the total insurance proceeds paid on behalf of or to CLIENT by WATTS insurers in settlement or satisfaction of CLIENT's
claims under the terms and conditions of WATTS insurance polices applicable thereto (excluding fees, costs, and expenses of investigation, claims

adjustment, defense, and appeal).

ndemnify and hold harmless CLIENT's officers, directors, partners, and employees

To the fullest extent permitted by law, WATTS shall i
gligent acts or omissions of WATTS in the performance and furnishing of services

from and against any and all damages caused solely by the ne
under this Agreement.

NT shall indemnify and hold harmless WATTS from and against any and all costs, losses and
charges of engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals, and all court or other
t acts or omissions of CLIENT with respect to this Agreement or the Project.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, CLIE
damages (including but not limited to all fees and
dispute resolution costs) caused solely by the negligen

To the fullest extent permitted by law, WATTS' total liability to CLIENT and anyone claiming by, through, or under CLIENT for any cost,
loss or damages caused in part by the negligence of WATTS and in part by the negligence of CLIENT or any other negligent entity or individual
shall not exceed the percentage share that WATTS' negligence bears to the total negligence of CLIENT, WATTS, and all other negligent entities and

individuals.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, CLIENT shall indemnify and hold harmless WATTS from and against all costs, losses, and damages
(including but not limited to all fees and charges of engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals, and all court or arbitration or other
dispute resolution costs) caused by, arising out of or resulting from a Hazardous Environmental Condition, provided that (i) any such cost, loss, or
damage s attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, or to injury or destruction of tangible property (other than completed Work),
including the loss of use resulting therefrom, and (i) nothing shall obligate CLIENT to indemnify any individual or entity from and against the
consequences of that individual's or entity’s own negligence or willful misconduct.

d in counterparts, each of which shall be enforceable against the other Party

The Parties agree that this Agreement may be execute
he Parties agree that electronic copies and facsimile transmissions of signatures

signing it and together shall be deemed to be a single original. T
shall be deemed originals for all purposes.

KAOFfice\STANFORM\FORMS\Appendix A.doc



WATTS ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS
95 PERRY STREET, SUITE 300
BUFFALO, NY 14203
(716) 206-5100

SCHEDULE OF PROFESSIONAL FEES AND REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

April 1, 2024

PROFESSIONAL FEES:
ILabor Category Minimum Average Maximum
Principal $200 $247 $348
Sr. Enviro. Mgr. - NYC Office $206 $206 $206
Sr. Structural Engineer $190 $190 $190
Sr. Environmental Consultant $117 $145 $186
Engineer VI (A) $179 $183 $185
Engineer VIli (A) $183 $183 $183
Sr. Architect $170 $170 $170
Structural Engineer 11l (A) $163 $163 $163
Engineer IV (A) $137 $144 $151
Sr. Environmental Engineer !l $149 $149 $149
Engineer III (A) $111 $130 $148
Architect $103 $123 $142
Engineering Technician Il {N) $134 $134 $134
Sr. CADD Technician $130 $130 $130
Architect Designer $94 $111 $129
Environmental Scientist IV $123 $123 $123
Sr. Environmental Scientist $111 $111 $111
Environmental Consultant $93 $99 $108
Engineer 11/l (A) $99 $103 $105
Environmental Engineer I/l} $98 $98 $98
CADD Technician Il $96 $96 $96
Project Monitor Supervisor $88 $88 $88
Environmental Scientist Il $77 $79 $82
Project Monitor / Air Sampling Tech. $57 $65 $80
Administrative Assistant $77 $77 $77
Environmental Scientist | $71 $74 $77

$77 $77 $77

Intern Architect

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES:

1) Per diem for lodging and meals shall be limited to the Federal maximum rate for the area of stay (published yearly by the

Internal Revenue Service, IRS Publication #1542). These charges will be billed at cost.
2) Travel, long distance telephone, postage, and toll charges will be billed at cost, based on federal maximum rates.

3) Reproduction Costs:

4) Materials, outside services, special equipment, and supplies purchased on behalf of the client, with client's prior consent, will
be billed at cost plus 20%. Variance fees made payable to the NYS Commissioner of Labor will be paid directly by the client.

Xerox Copies: $0.05 per sheet

CADD Plots: $1.00 per plot
Blueprints: $0.30 per sq. foot CADD Mylars: $5.00 per plot

Color Copies: $0.30 per sheet Project Photos: at cost

5) Asbestos Sampling Fees (rates to be determined on a job-by-job basis)

Billing will be on a monthly basis or upon completion of work, with terms of net at 20 days from day of invoicing. Each invoice will break the
technical service labor down by job classification and total hours for each classification.

PROFESSIONAL FEES AND REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE



watts
Architects 25 Perystreet
&Engineers Buffalo, NY 14203

Transmitted via email: mstegmeier@lancastervillage.org
May 8, 2024

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk - Treasurer
Village of Lancaster
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086
(716) 683-2105

Re: Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
Point of Sale Assistance
Watts Proposal No. 24-269

Dear Mr. Stegmeier:

Watts Architects & Engineers (Watts) is pleased to present the following proposal to provide professional services for the project
referenced above. Our proposal is organized in the following sections: Background, Base Scope of Services, Technical

Assumptions, Compensation and Schedule.

BACKGROUND

The Village of Lancaster (the Village) is required by the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC) under
Order on Consent #R9-20030410-19 to provide a comprehensive Capacity, Management, Operation and Maintenance Plan
(CMOM) and a Work Plan, which includes an Infiltration/Inflow Report (/1 Report), Sanitary Sewer Evaluation Survey (SSES) and
Corrective Action Plans (CAP). Watts has been under contract since May 2016 to support the Village in satisfying the requirements
of the Order on Consent and preparing the necessary reports, field investigations and data analysis.

In September 2018, the Village modified their code to include provisions requiring Point of Sale inspections to identify illicit storm
connections (i.e. foundation drains) to the sanitary sewer in private residences. The Village has been working on enforcing these
inspections since then, identifying and removing numerous connections to the sanitary system. The Village is seeking assistance

in implementing and tracking these inspections to confirm compliance with the code.

Watts will assist the Village to implement enforcement of existing sanitary sewer use laws, including the existing “time of sale”
requirement to removal of all illicit connections, including foundation drains, downspouts, sump pumps, and roof drains, from

the sanitary sewers.

BASE SCOPE OF SERVICES

ltems to be completed between May 2024 and September 2024:

1. Watts will review and verify the current Village of Lancaster Point of Sale Inspection procedure and paperwork is in line
with other municipalities. The Village will provide the last two (2) months of inspections for review.

2. Watts to produce a standard form for a licensed plumber to sign and certify that a house does not have foundation
drainage interconnected to the sanitary sewer system. This will include certifying methods of testing undertaken. This
will include a recommendation for 30, 60, 90-day compliance protocol for sump pump compliance.

3. Watts will assist DPW staff in the field, on three (3} weeks of Sale Inspections, including follow-up inspections. This is
anticipated to be three (3) days, of four (4) hour inspections, with follow-up remote discussions in weeks following.

4. Watts will create an editable form in Portable Document Format (PDF) for DPW staff to utilize and allow for digital
archiving of inspections.

5. Watts will help the Village develop a public education and outreach program to inform and educate homeowners within
the Village on what the program entails and its importance, as described in the order on consent.

watts-ae.com BUFFALO ~ ROCHESTER ~/ SYRACUSE L~/ NEW YORK Transform by design.



watts
Architects
&Engineers

Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
Point of Sale Assistance
Watts Proposal No. 24-269

Lancaster Village DPW Responsibilities and Contributions:

1. The Village will employ their own staff and equipment to support necessary field operations for tasks including Flow
Testing/Dye Testing, Internal Building and House to House Inspections. Additional support may be required beyond the

items previously listed.

TECHNICAL PTl

A. Village DPW is responsible for making formal submissions and attending meetings with the DEC and other public
agencies. Watts’ staff will attend meetings (other than indicated above) as requested and invoice meetings on a
time and expense basis. Watts’ staff will be available to participate in conference calls as necessary.

B. Services associated with the following are not included in the base scope: environmental services/engineering,
surveys, testing and verification unless specifically included above.
C. Base Scope of Services does not include design, construction or permitting services for capital improvements or
repairs.
M TION

Compensation required for the Base Scope of Services indicated above will be in accordance with the following “lump sum” fees
and the attached Appendix A: General Conditions for Professional Services. Our invoices will be submitted on a monthly basis
with 30 days terms of net. The fees in this proposal are firm for 30 days, but thereafter are subject to change without notice.

These services are to be provided for the following fees:
$11,100

Point of Sale, program verification, and oversight ......

Additional services required beyond the above-described Scope of Services will be invoiced on a time-and-expense basis in
accordance with the attached Schedule of Professional Fees and Reimbursable Expenses. Your written consent will be obtained

prior to the commencement of any additional or out-of-scope work.

SCHEDULE

We are prepared to start work upon receipt of your written authorization to proceed and we will meet a reasonable schedule
agreed to with the Village. Watts’ effort in this proposal is anticipated to be completed by fall 2024.

We appreciate this opportunity to continue with this project. If you should have any questions or need additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact me at (716) 206-5110 or Brad Sendlak at (716) 206-5107.

Sincerely,

WATTS ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS

o flhodee.

Shawn M. Marshall
Civil Project Manager

Attachments:

Appendix A
Schedule of Professional Fees and Reimbursable Expenses

R:\2024\24985 Proposals\269 Lancaster Point of Sales Assist\24-269 Point of Sale.docx

Page 20of 3



watts
Architects

&Engineers

Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
Point of Sale Assistance
Watts Proposal No. 24-269

PROPOSAL ACCEPTANCE

The above Scope of Services, Compensation, Assumptions, Schedule, and Appendix A are acceptable for Watts Proposal
24-269, Proposal for Professional Engineering Services, Point of Sale Assistance, for the Village of Lancaster (Client)

, 2024,

Agreed to and accepted this day of

Signed:

Name:
(please print)

Title: _

Your Company Reference Number
to Appear on our Invoice(s):

R:\2024\24985 Proposals\269 Lancaster Point of Sales Assist\24-269 Point of Sale.docx
Page 3 of 3



Appendix A .
GENERAL CONDITIONS FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

n a timely manner but it is agreed between the parties to this

Watts Architects & Engineers (WATTS) will perform professional services i
onid its control, nor by factors which could not reasonably have

Agreement that WATTS cannot be responsible for delays occasioned by factors bey
been foreseen at the time this Agreement was prepared and executed.

WATTS will perform its services using that degree of care and skill ordinarily exercised under similar conditions by professional
consultants practicing in the same field at the same time in the same or similar locality. No other warranty, express or implied, is made or intended
related to the services provided. Watts shall only be liable for its own negligent acts or omissions and assumes no liability for the acts or omissions

of any other party.

ents, prepared by WATTS and their consultants are Instruments of Service for use solely with
respect to this Project. This includes documents in electronic form. WATTS and their consultants shall be deemed the authors and owners of their
respective Instruments of Service and shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including copyrights. The Instruments of
Service shall not be used by any other party for future additions or alterations to this Project or for other projects, without the prior written
agreement of WATTS. Any unauthorized use of the Instruments of Service shall be at the other party’s sole risk and without liability to WATTS and

their consultants.

Drawings, specifications and other docum

During the performance of services within this Agreement, the scope of WATTS' services and compensation thereon may be adjusted by

written consent of the client.

If a dispute arises out of or relates to this Agreement or its breach, and if the dispute cannot be settled through direct discussions, the

parties agree that prior to the filing of any legal action, they will first endeavor to settle the dispute in an amicable matter by non-binding
mediation, using a certified mediator or certified mediation service. Failure of the parties to resolve the dispute through mediation shall in no way
remove the right of either party to pursue any legal action or recourse. Unless otherwise specified within the Agreement, this Agreement shall be

governed by the laws of the State of New York.

Neither party shall hold the other responsible for damages or delays in performance caused by acts of God, strikes, lockouts, accidents,
pandemics, epidemics or other events beyond the control of the other or the other's employees and agents.

e made in proportion to services performed and shall be due and payable within 30 days of submittal, without

Progress payments shall b
Overdue invoices shall bear an interest rate of 1-1/2% per month calculated from the 31st

retainage unless other terms are specified in proposal.
day after submittal.

The total liability, in the aggregate, of WATTS to CLIENT and anyone claiming by, through, or under CLIENT, for any and all claims, losses,
costs or damages whatsoever arising out of, resulting from or in any way related to the Project or the Agreement from any cause or causes,
including but not limited to the negligence, professional errors or omissions, strict liability or breach of contract, or warranty express or implied, of
WATTS, shall not exceed the total insurance proceeds paid on behalf of or to CLIENT by WATTS insurers in settlement or satisfaction of CLIENT's
claims under the terms and conditions of WATTS insurance polices applicable thereto (excluding fees, costs, and expenses of investigation, claims

adjustment, defense, and appeal).

demnify and hold harmless CLIENT's officers, directors, partners, and employees

To the fullest extent permitted by law, WATTS shall in
ligent acts or omissions of WATTS in the performance and furnishing of services

from and against any and all damages caused solely by the neg
under this Agreement.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, CLIENT shall indemnify and hold harmless WATTS from and against any and all costs, losses and
damages (including but not limited to all fees and charges of engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals, and all court or other
dispute resolution costs) caused solely by the negligent acts or omissions of CLIENT with respect to this Agreement or the Project.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, WATTS' total liability to CLIENT and anyone claiming by, through, or under CLIENT for any cost,
loss or damages caused in part by the negligence of WATTS and in part by the negligence of CLIENT or any other negligent entity or individual
shall not exceed the percentage share that WATTS' negligence bears to the total negligence of CLIENT, WATTS, and all other negligent entities and

individuals.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, CLIENT shall indemnify and hold harmless WATTS from and against all costs, losses, and damages
(including but not limited to all fees and charges of engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals, and all court or arbitration or other
dispute resolution costs) caused by, arising out of or resulting from a Hazardous Environmental Condition, provided that () any such cost, loss, or
damage is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, or to injury or destruction of tangible property (other than completed Work),
including the loss of use resulting therefrom, and (i) nothing shall obligate CLIENT to indemnify any individual or entity from and against the

consequences of that individual's or entity’s own negligence or willful misconduct.

d in counterparts, each of which shall be enforceable against the other Party

The Parties agree that this Agreement may be execute
he Parties agree that electronic copies and facsimile transmissions of signatures

signing it and together shall be deemed to be a single original. T
shall be deemed originals for all purposes.

KAOffice\STANFORM\FORMS\Appendix A.doc



WATTS ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS

95 PERRY STREET, SUITE 300
BUFFALO, NY 14203

(716) 206-5100
SCHEDULE OF PROFESSIONAL FEES AND REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES
April 1, 2024

PROFESSIONAL FEES:

Labor Category __Minimum Average Maximum
Principal $200 $247 $348
Sr. Enviro. Mgr. - NYC Office $206 $206 $206
Sr. Structural Engineer $190 $190 $190
Sr. Environmental Consultant $117 $145 $186
Engineer VI (A) $179 $183 $185
Engineer VIII (A) $183 $183 $183
Sr. Architect $170 $170 $170
Structural Engineer 11l (A) $163 $163 $163
Engineer IV (A) $137 $144 $151
Sr. Environmental Engineer Il $149 $149 $149
Engineer IIl (A) $111 $130 $148
Architect $103 $123 $142
Engineering Technician il (N) $134 $134 $134
Sr. CADD Technician $130 $130 $130
Architect Designer $94 $111 $129
Environmental Scientist IV $123 $123 $123
Sr. Environmental Scientist $111 $111 $11
Environmental Consultant $93 $99 $108
Engineer {1/l (A) $99 $103 $105
Environmental Engineer /il $98 $98 $98
CADD Technician 1! $96 $96 $96
Project Monitor Supervisor $88 $88 $88
Environmental Scientist il $77 $79 $82
Project Monitor / Air Sampling Tech. $57 $65 $80
Administrative Assistant $77 $77 $77
Environmental Scientist | $71 $74 $77
Intern Architect $77 $77 $77

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES:

1) Per diem for lodging and meals shall be limited to the Federal maximum rate for the area of stay (published yearly by the
Internal Revenue Service, IRS Publication #1542). These charges will be billed at cost.

2) Travel, long distance telephone, postage, and toll charges will be billed at cost, based on federal maximum rates.

3) Reproduction Costs:

Xerox Copies: $0.05 per sheet
Blueprints: $0.30 per sq. foot
Color Copies: $0.30 per sheet

4) Materials, outside services, special equipment, and supplies purchased on behalf of the client, with client's prior consent, will

be billed at cost plus 20%. Variance fees made payable to the NYS Commissioner of Labor will be paid directly by the client.

5) Asbestos Sampling Fees (rates to be determined on a job-by-job basis)

CADD Plots: $1.00 per plot
CADD Mylars: $5.00 per plot

Project Photos: at cost

Billing will be on a monthly basis or upon completion of work, with terms of net at 20 days from day of invoicing. Each invoice will break the
technical service labor down by job classification and total hours for each classification.

PROFESSIONAL FEES AND REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE



watts
Architects 35 Perystreet
&Engineers Ba;f;lo, NY 14203

Transmitted via email: mstegmeier@lancastervillage.org
May 8, 2024

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk - Treasurer
Village of Lancaster
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086
(716) 683-2105

Re: Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
Post-Construction Engineering Report
Watts Proposal No. 24-270

Dear Mr. Stegmeier:

Watts Architects & Engineers (Watts) is pleased to present the following proposal to provide professional services for the project
referenced above. Our proposal is organized in the following sections: Background, Base Scope of Services, Technical

Assumptions, Compensation and Schedule.

BACKGROUND

The Village of Lancaster (the Village) is required by the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC) under
Order on Consent #R9-20030410-19 to provide a comprehensive Capacity, Management, Operation and Maintenance Plan
{CMOM) and a Work Plan, which includes an Infiltration/Inflow Report (Inl Report), Sanitary Sewer Evaluation Survey (SSES) and
Corrective Action Plans (CAP). Watts has been under contract since May 2016 to support the Village in satisfying the requirements
of the Order on Consent and preparing the necessary reports, field investigations and data analysis.

With the culmination of the work outlined in the CAP reports and removal of private side connections, the Village of Lancaster is
required to provide an approvable post-construction engineering report to the DEC. This report will summarize and evaluate the
progress made in eliminating/reducing inflow and infiltration to the sanitary sewer system through the CAP projects, as well as
provide recommendations for future capital projects and public engagement to further reduce any remaining inflow and infiltration
and Sanitary Sewer Overflows (SS0’s). The success of the remediation efforts will be determined by comparing pre-construction
and post-construction flow measurements. By the Order on Consent, the report must be submitted no later than September 1,

2025 to the DEC.
BASE SCOPE OF SERVICES

Items to be completed between January 2025 and September 2025:

1. Watts will engage a subconsultant to install twenty-three (23) flow meters at specific locations in the Village where data
was previously collected. The flow meters will be installed for a minimum of ten (10) weeks, with the intent of measuring
inflow and infiltration to the sewer system. This will be conducted during the 2025 spring rainy season.

2. The subconsultant will provide data at various intervals to be reviewed by Watts.

3. At completion of flow monitoring, the subconsultant will tabulate and caiculate the daily flow to be provided to Watts for
review and use.

4. Watts will use the provided data to calculate the current inflow/infiltration (Inl) fevels utilizing rainfall dependent Inl flows
to compare with the pre-construction data from the 2017 inflow and Infiltration (Inl) Report and post construction data
from the 2021 Post Construction Flow Monitoring Report. The inflow volumes will be calculated and compared to a 2-
year, 6-hour design storm, as required by the DEC.

5. Watts will compile the information collected from the Village of Lancaster regarding the disconnection of private side Inl
sources collected under another proposal and quantify it to compare to the base levels provided in the 2017 Inl Report.

6. Watts will provide an Engineering Report that summarizes the construction and private side activities completed and that
evaluates the progress on inflow and infiltration reductions through those completed activities using the flow monitoring

data collected and analyzed.

watts-ae.com BUFFALO ROCHESTER ~ SYRACUSE ~/ NEW YORK Transform by design.



watts
Architects
&Engineers

Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
Post-Construction Engineering Report
Watts Proposal No. 24-270

7. Watts will include recommendations for future public and private side work to further remove any remaining Inl and abate

SS0’s within the engineering report.
8. Watts will provide an implementation schedule for any near-term collection system improvements to reduce flow

bottienecks or SSO discharges to be included in the engineering report.

9. Watts will provide a draft of the report for Village review and comment.
10. With Village comments integrated, we will provide a final report to the DEC by September 1, 2025 as required by the

Order on Consent.

Lancaster Village DPW Responsibilities and Contributions:

1. The Village will provide necessary data regarding private side efforts to be quantified and analyzed for the report, as well
as be available for discussions on future projects and efforts. Additional support may be required beyond the items

previously listed.

TECHNI N

Village DPW is responsible for making formal submissions and attending meetings with the DEC and other public
agencies. Watts’ staff will attend meetings as requested (other than stated above) and invoice meetings on a time
and expense basis. Watts’ staff will be available to panticipate in conference calls as necessary.

B It is assumed that the Village DPW will approve and sign off on progress submissions prior to advancing final reports.
Services associated with the following are not included in the base scope: environmental services/engineering,

A

surveys, testing and verification unless specifically included above.

D. Base Scope of Services does not include design, construction or permitting services for capital improvements or
repairs.

PENSATION

Compensation required for the Base Scope of Services indicated above will be in accordance with the following “lump sum” fees
and the attached Appendix A: General Conditions for Professional Services. Our invoices will be submitted on a monthly basis with
30 days terms of net. The fees in this proposal are firm for 30 days, but thereafter are subject to change without notice. These

services are to be provided for the following fees:

Post-Construction Engineering Report for Mini Systems 1,4, 7,5, 8,9 $30,300
TECsmith Flow Monitoring Services ....... $120,350
Total Fees $150,650

Additional services required beyond the above-described Scope of Services will be invoiced on a time-and-expense basis in
accordance with the attached Schedule of Professional Fees and Reimbursable Expenses. Your written consent will be obtained

prior to the commencement of any additional or out-of-scope work.

R:\2024\24985 Proposals\270 Lancaster Consent Eng Report\24-270 Consent Eng Report.docx

Page 2 of 4



watts
Architects
&Engineers

Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
Post-Construction Engineering Report
Watts Proposal No. 24-270

SCHEDULE

We are prepared to start work upon receipt of your written authorization to proceed and we will meet a reasonable schedule
agreed to with the Village. This work is expected to begin in January 2025 and be completed by September 2025.

We appreciate this opportunity to continue with this project. If you should have any questions or need additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact me at (716) 206-5110 or Brad Sendlak at (716) 206-5107.

Sincerely,

WATTS ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS

e fikdee

Shawn M. Marshall
Civil Project Manager

Attachments:

Appendix A
Schedule of Professional Fees and Reimbursable Expenses

R:\2024\24985 Proposals\270 Lancaster Consent Eng Report\24-270 Consent Eng Report.docx
Page 3of 4



Watts
Architects

&Engineers

Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
Post-Construction Engineering Report
Watts Proposal No. 24-270

PROPOSAL ACCEPTANCE

The above Scope of Services, Compensation, Assumptions, Schedule, and Appendix A are acceptable for Watts Proposal
24-270, Proposal for Professional Engineering Services, Post Construction Engineering Report, for the Village of Lancaster

(Client).

, 2024,

Agreed to and accepted this day of

Signed:

Name:
(please print)

Title:

Your Company Reference Number
to Appear on our Invoice(s):

R:\2024\24985 Proposals\270 Lancaster Consent Eng Report\24-270 Consent Eng Report.docx
Page 4 of 4



: Appendix A
GENERAL CONDITIONS FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Watts Architects & Engineers (WATTS) will perform professional services in a timely manner but it is agreed between the parties to this
Agreement that WATTS cannot be responsible for delays occasioned by factors beyond its control, nor by factors which could not reasonably have

been foreseen at the time this Agreement was prepared and executed.

WATTS will perform its services using that degree of care and skill ordinarily exercised under similar conditions by professional
consultants practicing in the same field at the same time in the same or similar locality. No other warranty, express or implied, is made or intended
related to the services provided. Watts shall only be liable for its own negligent acts or omissions and assumes no liability for the acts or omissions

of any other party.

Drawings, specifications and other documents, prepared by WATTS and their consultants are Instruments of Service for use solely with
respect to this Project. This includes documents in electronic form. WATTS and their consultants shall be deemed the authors and owners of their
respective Instruments of Service and shall retain alf common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including copyrights. The Instruments of
Service shall not be used by any other party for future additions or alterations to this Project or for other projects, without the prior written
agreement of WATTS. Any unauthorized use of the Instruments of Service shall be at the other party’s sole risk and without liability to WATTS and

their consultants.

During the performance of services within this Agreement, the scope of WATTS' services and compensation thereon may be adjusted by
written consent of the client.

If a dispute arises out of or relates to this Agreement or its breach, and if the dispute cannot be settled through direct discussions, the
parties agree that prior to the filing of any legal action, they will first endeavor to settle the dispute in an amicable matter by non-binding
mediation, using a certified mediator or certified mediation service. Failure of the parties to resolve the dispute through mediation shall in no way
remove the right of either party to pursue any legal action or recourse. Unless otherwise specified within the Agreement, this Agreement shall be

governed by the laws of the State of New York.

Neither party shall hold the other responsible for damages or delays in performance caused by acts of God, strikes, lockouts, accidents,
pandemics, epidemics or other events beyond the control of the other or the other's employees and agents.

Progress payments shall be made in proportion to services performed and shall be due and payable within 30 days of submittal, without
retainage unless other terms are specified in proposal. Overdue invoices shall bear an interest rate of 1-1/2% per month calculated from the 31st

day after submittal.

The total liability, in the aggregate, of WATTS to CLIENT and anyone claiming by, through, or under CLIENT, for any and all claims, losses,
costs or damages whatsoever arising out of, resulting from or in any way related to the Project or the Agreement from any cause or causes,
including but not limited to the negligence, professional errors or omissions, strict liability or breach of contract, or warranty express or implied, of
WATTS, shall not exceed the total insurance proceeds paid on behalf of or to CLIENT by WATTS insurers in settlement or satisfaction of CLIENT's
claims under the terms and conditions of WATTS insurance polices applicable thereto (excluding fees, costs, and expenses of investigation, claims

adjustment, defense, and appeal).

To the fullest extent permitted by law, WATTS shall indemnify and hold harmless CLIENT's officers, directors, partners, and employees
from and against any and all damages caused solely by the negligent acts or omissions of WATTS in the performance and furnishing of services
under this Agreement.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, CLIENT shall indemnify and hold harmless WATTS from and against any and all costs, losses and
damages (including but not limited to all fees and charges of engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals, and all court or other
dispute resolution costs) caused solely by the negligent acts or omissions of CLIENT with respect to this Agreement or the Project.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, WATTS' total liability to CLIENT and anyone claiming by, through, or under CLIENT for any cost,
loss or damages caused in part by the negligence of WATTS and in part by the negligence of CLIENT or any other negligent entity or individual
shall not exceed the percentage share that WATTS' negligence bears to the total negligence of CLIENT, WATTS, and all other negligent entities and

individuals.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, CLIENT shall indemnify and hold harmless WATTS from and against all costs, losses, and damages
(including but not limited to all fees and charges of engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals, and all court or arbitration or other
dispute resolution costs) caused by, arising out of or resulting from a Hazardous Environmental Condition, provided that (i) any such cost, loss, or
damage is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, or to injury or destruction of tangible property (other than completed Work),
including the loss of use resulting therefrom, and (ii) nothing shall obligate CLIENT to indemnify any individual or entity from and against the
consequences of that individual’s or entity’s own negligence or willful misconduct.

The Parties agree that this Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be enforceable against the other Party
signing it and together shall be deemed to be a single original. The Parties agree that electronic copies and facsimile transmissions of signatures

shall be deemed originals for all purposes.

KAOffice\STANFORM\FORMS\Appendix A.doc



WATTS ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS
95 PERRY STREET, SUITE 300
BUFFALO, NY 14203

(716) 206-5100
SCHEDULE OF PROFESSIONAL FEES AND REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES
April 1, 2024
PROFESSIONAL FEES:
Labor Category Minimum Average Maximum
Principal $200 $247 $348
Sr. Enviro. Mgr. - NYC Office $206 $2086 $206
Sr. Structural Engineer $190 $190 $190
Sr. Environmental Consultant $117 $145 $186
Engineer VI (A) $179 $183 $185
Engineer VIII (A) $183 $183 $183
Sr. Architect $170 $170 $170
Structural Engineer |1l (A) $163 $163 $163
Engineer IV (A) $137 $144 $151
Sr. Environmental Engineer ll| $149 $149 $149
Engineer Ill (A) $111 $130 $148
Architect $103 $123 $142
Engineering Technician il (N) $134 $134 $134
Sr. CADD Technician $130 $130 $130
Architect Designer $94 $111 $129
Environmental Scientist IV $123 $123 $123
Sr. Environmental Scientist $111 $111 $111
Environmental Consultant $93 $99 $108
Engineer I/l (A) $99 $103 $105
Environmental Engineer /I $98 $98 $98
CADD Technician il $96 $96 $96
Project Monitor Supervisor $88 $88 $88
Environmental Scientist Ii $77 $79 $82
Project Monitor / Air Sampling Tech. $57 $65 $80
Administrative Assistant $77 $77 $77
Environmental Scientist | $71 $74 $77
Intern Architect $77 $77 $77

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES:
1) Per diem for lodging and meals shall be limited to the Federal maximum rate for the area of stay (published yearly by the

Internal Revenue Service, IRS Publication #1542). These charges will be billed at cost.
2) Travel, long distance telephone, postage, and toll charges will be billed at cost, based on federal maximum rates.

3) Reproduction Costs:
Xerox Copies: $0.05 per sheet CADD Plots: $1.00 per plot

Blueprints: $0.30 per sq. foot CADD Mylars: $5.00 per plot
Color Copies: $0.30 per sheet Project Photos: at cost

4) Materials, outside services, special equipment, and supplies purchased on behalf of the client, with client's prior consent, will
be billed at cost plus 20%. Variance fees made payable to the NYS Commissioner of Labor will be paid directly by the client.

5) Asbestos Sampling Fees (rates to be determined on a job-by-job basis)

Billing will be on a monthly basis or upon completion of work, with terms of net at 20 days from day of invoicing. Each invoice will break the
technical service labor down by job classification and total hours for each classification.

PROFESSIONAL FEES AND REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE



Watt_s ‘
Architects 25 Pfey street
&Engmeers Buffalo, NY 14203

Transmitted via email: mstegmeier@lancastervillage.org
May 8, 2024

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk - Treasurer
Village of Lancaster
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086
(716) 683-2105

Re: Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
Stormwater Municipal Separate Stormwater Sewer System (MS4) Coordination

Watts Proposal No. 24-271

Dear Mr. Stegmeier:

Watts Architects & Engineers (Watts) is pleased to present the following proposal to provide professional services for the project
referenced above. Our proposal is organized in the following sections: Background, Base Scope of Services, Technical

Assumptions, Compensation and Schedule.

KGROUND

The Village of Lancaster (the Village) is required by the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC) under
Order on Consent #R9-20030410-19 to provide a comprehensive Capacity, Management, Operation and Maintenance Plan
(CMOM) and a Work Plan, which includes an Infiltration/Inflow Report (I/1 Report), Sanitary Sewer Evaluation Survey (SSES) and
Corrective Action Plans (CAP). Watts has been under contract since May 2016 to support the Village in satisfying the requirements
of the Order on Consent and preparing the necessary reports, field investigations and data analysis.

The Village has a separate professional engineer, providing assistance for compliance with the DEC’s annual Municipal Separate
Stormwater Sewer System (MS4) system. Watts will continue to support the Village's Engineer with any information needed to
assemble the Report, including Municipal Compliance Certification (MCC) forms, Water Quality Trends, minimum control measures
(MCM) 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, and 6. Watts will not be the lead on this effort, but will support as requested. The Western New York
Stormwater Coalition provides the lead forms for the submission, which is due no later than, April 1, starting in 2025. In previous
years, Watts met with the Village to fill out the forms and can be available to meet as needed in the future to assist the Village
and Village Engineer with completing the MS4 annual report. Watts can also be available remotely via phone/email or a virtual

meeting.

BASE SCOPE OF SERVICES
Iltems to be completed from the 5 calendar years between 2024 and 2028:

1. Watts will be available on an as-needed basis to assist with filling out the annual MS4 report, including MCC forms,
Water Quality Trends, and MCM 1,2,3,4,5, and 6.

2. We assume a maximum of 24-hours per year to this task.
Lancaster Village DPW Responsibilities and Contributions:
1. The Village will employ their own staff to assist with completing the MS4 report.

TECHNICAL ASSUMPTIONS

A, Village DPW is responsible for making formal submissions and attending meetings with the DEC and other public
agencies. Watts’ staff will attend meetings as requested and invoice meetings on a time and expense basis. Watts'
staff will be available to participate in conference calls as necessary.

B. Watts is not the lead agency for the Village but will play a supporting role in this proposal.

watts-ae.com BUFFALO ~» ROCHESTER ~ SYRACUSE / NEW YORK Transform by design,



watts
Architects
&Engineers

Proposal for Professional Engineering Services

Stormwater Municipal Separate Stormwater Sewer System (MS4) Coordination
Watts Proposal No. 24-271

COMPENSATION

Compensation required for the Base Scope of Services indicated above will be in accordance with the following “hourly” fees and
the attached Appendix A: General Conditions for Professional Services. Our invoices will be submitted on a monthly basis with 30
days terms of net. The fees in this proposal are firm for 30 days, but thereafter are subject to change without notice. These

services are to be provided for the following fees:
$4,000 Annually

Annual MS4 Stormwater Coordination (Hourly, Not to Exceed)

Additional services required beyond the above-described Scope of Services will be invoiced on a time-and-expense basis in
accordance with the attached Schedule of Professional Fees and Reimbursable Expenses. Your written consent will be obtained

prior to the commencement of any additional or out-of-scope work.

SCHEDULE

We are prepared to start work upon receipt of your written authorization to proceed and we witl meet a reasonable schedule
agreed to with the Village.

We appreciate this opportunity to continue with this project. If you should have any questions or need additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact me at (716) 206-5110 or Brad Sendlak at (716) 206-5107.

Sincerely,

WATTS ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS

o ikt

Shawn M. Marshall
Civil Project Manager

Attachments:

Appendix A
Schedule of Professional Fees and Reimbursable Expenses

R:\2024\24985 Proposals\271 Lancaster MS 4 Coord\24-271 Storm MS4 R1.docx
Page 2 of 3



watts
Architects
&Engineers

Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
Stormwater Municipal Separate Stormwater Sewer System (MS4) Coordination

Watts Proposal No. 24-271

PROPOSAL ACCEPTANCE

The above Scope of Services, Compensation, Assumptions, Schedule, and Appendix A are acceptable for Watts Proposal
24-271, MS4 Stormwater Coordination, for the Village of Lancaster (Client).

day of , 2024.

Agreed to and accepted this

Signed:

Name:
(please print)

Title:

Your Company Reference Number
to Appear on our Invoice(s):

R:\2024\24985 Proposals\271 Lancaster MS 4 Coord\24-271 Storm MS4 R1.docx
Page 3 0of 3



Appendix A
GENERAL CONDITIONS FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Watts Architects & Engineers (WATTS) will perform professional services in a timely manner but it is agreed between the parties to this
Agreement that WATTS cannot be responsible for delays occasioned by factors beyond its control, nor by factors which could not reasonably have
been foreseen at the time this Agreement was prepared and executed.

WATTS will perform its services using that degree of care and skill ordinarily exercised under similar conditions by professional
consultants practicing in the same field at the same time in the same or similar locality. No other warranty, express or implied, is made or intended
related to the services provided. Watts shall only be liable for its own negligent acts or omissions and assumes no liability for the acts or omissions

of any other party.

Drawings, specifications and other documents, prepared by WATTS and their consultants are Instruments of Service for use solely with
respect to this Project. This includes documents in electronic form. WATTS and their consultants shall be deemed the authors and owners of their
respective Instruments of Service and shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including copyrights. The Instruments of
Service shall not be used by any other party for future additions or alterations to this Project or for other projects, without the prior written
agreement of WATTS. Any unauthorized use of the Instruments of Service shall be at the other party's sole risk and without liability to WATTS and

their consultants.

During the performance of services within this Agreement, the scope of WATTS' services and compensation thereon may be adjusted by
written consent of the client.

If a dispute arises out of or relates to this Agreement or its breach, and if the dispute cannot be settled through direct discussions, the
parties agree that prior to the filing of any legal action, they will first endeavor to settle the dispute in an amicable matter by non-binding
mediation, using a certified mediator or certified mediation service. Failure of the parties to resolve the dispute through mediation shall in no way
remove the right of either party to pursue any legal action or recourse. Unless otherwise specified within the Agreement, this Agreement shall be

governed by the laws of the State of New York.

Neither party shall hold the other responsible for damages or delays in performance caused by acts of God, strikes, lockouts, accidents,
pandemics, epidemics or other events beyond the control of the other or the other's employees and agents.

Progress payments shall be made in proportion to services performed and shall be due and payable within 30 days of submittal, without
retainage unless other terms are specified in proposal. Overdue invoices shall bear an interest rate of 1-1/2% per month calculated from the 31st

day after submittal.

The total liability, in the aggregate, of WATTS to CLIENT and anyone claiming by, through, or under CLIENT, for any and all claims, losses,
costs or damages whatsoever arising out of, resulting from or in any way related to the Project or the Agreement from any cause or causes,
including but not limited to the negligence, professional errors or omissions, strict liability or breach of contract, or warranty express or implied, of
WATTS, shall not exceed the total insurance proceeds paid on behalf of or to CLIENT by WATTS insurers in settlement or satisfaction of CLIENT's
claims under the terms and conditions of WATTS insurance polices applicable thereto (excluding fees, costs, and expenses of investigation, claims

adjustment, defense, and appeal).

To the fullest extent permitted by law, WATTS shall indemnify and hold harmless CLIENT's officers, directors, partners, and employees
from and against any and all damages caused solely by the negligent acts or omissions of WATTS in the performance and furnishing of services

under this Agreement.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, CLIENT shall indemnify and hold harmless WATTS from and against any and all costs, losses and
damages (including but not limited to all fees and charges of engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals, and all court or other
dispute resolution costs) caused solely by the negligent acts or omissions of CLIENT with respect to this Agreement or the Project.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, WATTS' total liability to CLIENT and anyone claiming by, through, or under CLIENT for any cost,
loss or damages caused in part by the negligence of WATTS and in part by the negligence of CLIENT or any other negligent entity or individual
shall not exceed the percentage share that WATTS' negligence bears to the total negligence of CLIENT, WATTS, and all other negligent entities and

individuals.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, CLIENT shall indemnify and hold harmless WATTS from and against all costs, losses, and damages
(including but not limited to all fees and charges of engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals, and all court or arbitration or other
dispute resolution costs) caused by, arising out of or resuiting from a Hazardous Environmental Condition, provided that (i) any such cost, loss, or
damage is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, or to injury or destruction of tangible property (other than completed Work),
including the loss of use resulting therefrom, and (i) nothing shall obligate CLIENT to indemnify any individual or entity from and against the
consequences of that individual's or entity's own negligence or willful misconduct.

The Parties agree that this Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be enforceable against the other Party
signing it and together shall be deemed to be a single original. The Parties agree that electronic copies and facsimile transmissions of signatures

shall be deemed originals for all purposes.

KAOffice\STANFORM\FORMS\Appendix A.doc



WATTS ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS
95 PERRY STREET, SUITE 300
BUFFALO, NY 14203
(716) 206-5100

SCHEDULE OF PROFESSIONAL FEES AND REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

April 1, 2024

PROFESSIONAL FEES:
Labor Category Minimum Average Maximum
Principal $200 $247 $348
Sr. Enviro. Mgr. - NYC Office $206 $206 $206
Sr. Structural Engineer $190 $190 $190
Sr. Environmental Consultant $117 $145 $186
Engineer VI (A) $179 $183 $185
Engineer VIl (A) $183 $183 $183
Sr. Architect $170 $170 $170
Structural Engineer Il (A) $163 $163 $163
Engineer IV (A) $137 $144 $151
Sr. Environmental Engineer Il $149 $149 $149
Engineer lil (A) $111 $130 $148
Architect $103 $123 $142
Engineering Technician Il (N} $134 $134 $134
Sr. CADD Technician $130 $130 $130
Architect Designer $94 $111 $129
Environmental Scientist [V $123 $123 $123
Sr. Environmental Scientist $111 $111 $111
Environmental Consultant $93 $99 $108
Engineer Il/1 (A) $99 $103 $105
Environmental Engineer /il $98 $98 $98
CADD Technician Il $96 $96 $96
Project Monitor Supervisor $88 $88 $88
Environmental Scientist |i $77 $79 $82
Project Monitor / Air Sampling Tech. $57 $65 $80
Administrative Assistant $77 $77 $77
Environmental Scientist | $71 $74 $77

$77 $77 $77

Intern Architect

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES:

1) Per diem for lodging and meals shall be limited to the Federal maximum rate for the area of stay (published yearly by the

Internal Revenue Service, IRS Publication #1542). These charges will be billed at cost.
2) Travel, long distance telephone, postage, and toil charges will be billed at cost, based on federal maximum rates.

3) Reproduction Costs:

4) Materials, outside services, special equipment, and supplies purchased on behalf of the client, with client's prior consent, will
be billed at cost plus 20%. Variance fees made payable to the NYS Commissioner of Labor will be paid directly by the client.

Xerox Copies: $0.05 per sheet

CADD Plots: $1.00 per plot
Blueprints: $0.30 per sq. foot CADD Mylars: $5.00 per plot

Color Copies: $0.30 per sheet Project Photos: at cost

5) Asbestos Sampling Fees (rates to be determined on a job-by-job basis)

Billing will be on a monthly basis or upon completion of work, with terms of net at 20 days from day of invoicing. Each invoice will break the
technical service labor down by job classification and total hours for each classification.

PROFESSIONAL FEES AND REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE




watts
Architects L.l e
&Englneers Buffalo, NY 14203

Transmitted via email: mstegmeier@lancastervillage.org
May 8, 2024

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk - Treasurer
Village of Lancaster
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086
(716) 683-2105

Re: Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
SSES Investigation and CAP Report
Watts Proposal No. 24-272

Dear Mr. Stegmeier:

Watts Architects & Engineers (Watts) is pleased to present the following proposals to provide professional services for the projects
listed below. Our proposal is organized in the following sections: Background, Base Scope of Services, Technical Assumptions,

Compensation and Schedule.

BACKGROUND

The Village of Lancaster (the Village) is required by the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (DEC)
under Order on Consent #R9-20030410-19 to provide a comprehensive Capacity, Management, Operation and Maintenance
Plan (CMOM) and a Work Pian, which includes an Infiltration/Inflow Report (I/1 Report), Sanitary Sewer Evaluation Survey
(SSES) and Corrective Action Plans (CAP). Watts has been under contract since May 2016 to support the Village in satisfying the
requirements of the Order on Consent and preparing the necessary reports, field investigations and data analysis.

Watts will provide support for field activities required to complete the SSES investigation in accordance with the previously
approved 2017 Work Plan, across Mini-System 2, 3, and 6. These activities include smoke and dye testing, Manhole
investigations (~200 manholes) and the identification of illegal connections to the Village sanitary sewer system (House to
House inspections). it also includes compilation of the SSES report based on the field investigations and development of a

Corrective Action (CAP) plan for future construction projects.

BASE PE OF SERVI
ltems to be completed between June 2024 and November 2024 in support of the SSES and CAP final report include:

Groundwater Monitoring (Work Plan 3.1}

Rainfall Menitoring (Work Plan 3.2}

Extensive Manhole Inspection {Work Plan 3.4) — ~200 manholes

Smoke Testing to identify house and storm water inlet connections (Work Plan 3.5).
Rainfall Simulation (Work Plan 3.6).

House to House Surveys {Work Plan 3.7).

CCTV Inspections (Work Plan 3.8 and 3.11).

Flow Data Analysis — SSES specific analysis (Work Plan 3.10); and

Preparation of SSES and CAP Report for DEC Approval (3.12).

CEONDUAWN R

Lancaster Village DPW Responsibilities and Contributions:

1. The Village will employ their own staff and equipment to support necessary field operations for tasks including manhole
inspections, smoke testing, CCTV inspections, rainfall simulation, flow testing, house to house and internal building
inspections. Additional support may be required beyond the items previously listed.

watts-ae.com BUFFALO ~# ROCHESTER ~ SYRACUSE ~ NEW YORK Transform by design.



Wwatts
Architects
&ENngineers

Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
SSES Investigation and CAP Report
Watts Proposal No. 24-272

TECHNICAL UMPTI

A Village DPW is responsible for making formal submissions and attending meetings with the DEC and other
public agencies. Watts’ staff will attend meetings as requested and invoice meetings on a time and expense
basis. Watts' staff will be available to participate in conference calls as necessary.

B. It is assumed that the Village DPW will approve and sign off on progress submissions prior to advancing final
reports.

C. Services associated with the following are not included in the base scope: environmental services/engineering,
surveys, testing and verification unless specifically included above.

D. The understanding is this report will be used to assist the Village with application of a Planning Grant. Base

Scope of Services does not include complete design, construction or permitting services for capital
improvements or repairs.

MPENSATION

Compensation required for the Base Scope of Services indicated above will be in accordance with the following “lump sum” fees
and the attached Appendix A: General Conditions for Professional Services. Our invoices will be submitted on a monthly basis
with terms of net 30 days. The fees in this proposal are firm for 30 days, but thereafter are su bject to change without notice.

These services are to be provided for the following fees:

1. SSES investigation and CAP Report $109,600
2. CCTV Contract Services $60,160
Total Fees $169,760

Additional services required beyond the above-described Scope of Services will be invoiced on a time-and-expense basis in
accordance with the attached Schedule of Professional Fees and Reimbursable Expenses. Your written consent will be obtained

prior to the commencement of any additional or out-of-scope work.

SCHEDULE

We are prepared to start work upon receipt of your written authorization to proceed and we will meet a reasonable schedule
agreed to with the Village. This work is expected to start in June 2024 and be completed in May 2025.

We appreciate this opportunity to continue with this project. If you should have any questions or need additional information,
please do not hesitate to contact me at (716) 206-5110 or Brad Sendlak at (716) 206-5107.

Sincerely,

WATTS ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS

Wi bt

Shawn M. Marshall
Civil Project Manager

Attachments:

Appendix A
Schedule of Professional Fees and Reimbursable Expenses

R:\2024\24985 Proposals\272 Lancaster MS Work Plan\24-272 SSES - CAP - R1.docx
Page 2 of 3



watts
Architects
&Engineers

Proposal for Professional Engineering Services
SSES Investigation and CAP Report
Watts Proposal No. 24-272

PROPOSAL ACCEPTANCE

The above Scope of Services, Compensation, Assumptions, Schedule, and Appendix A are acceptable for Watts Proposal
24-272, SSES Investigation and CAP Report, for the Village of Lancaster (Client).

day of , 2024.

Agreed to and accepted this

Signed:

Name:
(please print)

Title:

Your Company Reference Number
to Appear on our Invoice(s):

R:\2024\24985 Proposais\272 Lancaster MS Work Plan\24-272 SSES - CAP - R1.docx
Page 30of 3



Appendix A
GENERAL CONDITIONS FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Watts Architects & Engineers (WATTS) will perform professional services in a timely manner but it is agreed between the parties to this
Agreement that WATTS cannot be responsible for delays occasioned by factors beyond its control, nor by factors which could not reasonably have

been foreseen at the time this Agreement was prepared and executed.

WATTS will perform its services using that degree of care and skill ordinarily exercised under similar conditions by professional
consultants practicing in the same field at the same time in the same or similar locality. No other warranty, express or implied, is made or intended
related to the services provided. Watts shall only be liable for its own negligent acts or omissions and assumes no liability for the acts or omissions

of any other party.

Drawings, specifications and other documents, prepared by WATTS and their consultants are Instruments of Service for use solely with
respect to this Project. This includes documents in electronic form. WATTS and their consultants shall be deemed the authors and owners of their
respective Instruments of Service and shall retain all common law, statutory and other reserved rights, including copyrights. The Instruments of
Service shall not be used by any other party for future additions or alterations to this Project or for other projects, without the prior written
agreement of WATTS. Any unauthorized use of the Instruments of Service shall be at the other party's sole risk and without liability to WATTS and

their consultants.

During the performance of services within this Agreement, the scope of WATTS' services and compensation thereon may be adjusted by
written consent of the client.

If a dispute arises out of or relates to this Agreement or its breach, and if the dispute cannot be settled through direct discussions, the
parties agree that prior to the filing of any legal action, they will first endeavor to settle the dispute in an amicable matter by non-binding
mediation, using a certified mediator or certified mediation service. Failure of the parties to resolve the dispute through mediation shall in no way
remove the right of either party to pursue any legal action or recourse. Unless otherwise specified within the Agreement, this Agreement shall be

governed by the laws of the State of New York.

Neither party shall hold the other responsible for damages or delays in performance caused by acts of God, strikes, lockouts, accidents,
pandemics, epidemics or other events beyond the control of the other or the other's employees and agents.

Progress payments shall be made in proportion to services performed and shall be due and payable within 30 days of submittal, without
retainage unless other terms are specified in proposal. Overdue invoices shall bear an interest rate of 1-1/2% per month calculated from the 31st

day after submittal.

The total liability, in the aggregate, of WATTS to CLIENT and anyone claiming by, through, or under CLIENT, for any and all claims, losses,
costs or damages whatsoever arising out of, resulting from or in any way related to the Project or the Agreement from any cause or causes,
including but not limited to the negligence, professional errors or omissions, strict liability or breach of contract, or warranty express or implied, of
WATTS, shall not exceed the total insurance proceeds paid on behalf of or to CLIENT by WATTS insurers in settlement or satisfaction of CLIENT's
claims under the terms and conditions of WATTS insurance polices applicable thereto (excluding fees, costs, and expenses of investigation, claims

adjustment, defense, and appeal).

To the fullest extent permitted by law, WATTS shall indemnify and hold harmless CLIENT's officers, directors, partners, and employees
from and against any and all damages caused solely by the negligent acts or omissions of WATTS in the performance and furnishing of services
under this Agreement.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, CLIENT shall indemnify and hold harmless WATTS from and against any and all costs, losses and

damages (including but not limited to all fees and charges of engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals, and all court or other
dispute resolution costs) caused solely by the negligent acts or omissions of CLIENT with respect to this Agreement or the Project.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, WATTS' total liability to CLIENT and anyone claiming by, through, or under CLIENT for any cost,
loss or damages caused in part by the negligence of WATTS and in part by the negligence of CLIENT or any other negligent entity or individual
shall not exceed the percentage share that WATTS’ negligence bears to the total negligence of CLIENT, WATTS, and all other negligent entities and

individuals.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, CLIENT shall indemnify and hold harmless WATTS from and against all costs, losses, and damages
(including but not limited to all fees and charges of engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals, and all court or arbitration or other
dispute resolution costs) caused by, arising out of or resulting from a Hazardous Environmental Condition, provided that (i) any such cost, loss, or
damage is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, or to injury or destruction of tangible property {other than completed Work),
including the loss of use resulting therefrom, and (ii) nothing shall obligate CLIENT to indemnify any individual or entity from and against the
consequences of that individual's or entity's own negligence or willful misconduct.

The Parties agree that this Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be enforceable against the other Party
signing it and together shall be deemed to be a single original. The Parties agree that electronic copies and facsimile transmissions of signatures

shall be deemed originals for all purposes.

KAOffice\STANFORM\FORMS\Appendix A.doc



WATTS ARCHITECTS & ENGINEERS
95 PERRY STREET, SUITE 300
BUFFALO, NY 14203
(716) 206-5100
SCHEDULE OF PROFESSIONAL FEES AND REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES

April 1, 2024
PROFESSIONAL FEES:
Labor Ca y Minimum Average Maximum
Principal $200 $247 $348
Sr. Enviro. Mgr. - NYC Office $206 $206 $206
Sr. Structural Engineer $190 $190 $190
Sr. Environmental Consultant $117 $145 $186
Engineer VI (A) $179 $183 $185
Engineer VIII (A) $183 $183 $183
Sr. Architect $170 $170 $170
Structural Engineer ] (A) $163 $163 $163
Engineer IV (A) $137 $144 $151
Sr. Environmental Engineer I $149 $149 $149
Engineer Il (A} $111 $130 $148
Architect $103 $123 $142
Engineering Technician Il (N) $134 $134 $134
Sr. CADD Technician $130 $130 $130
Architect Designer $94 $111 $129
Environmental Scientist IV $123 $123 $123
Sr. Environmental Scientist $111 $111 $111
Environmental Consuitant $93 $99 $108
Engineer II/l (A) $99 $103 $105
Environmental Engineer I/l] $98 $98 $98
CADD Technician il $96 $96 $96
Project Monitor Supervisor $88 $88 $88
Environmental Scientist Il $77 $79 $82
Project Monitor / Air Sampling Tech. $57 $65 $80
Administrative Assistant $77 $77 $77
Environmental Scientist | $71 $74 $77
Intern Architect $77 $77 $77

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES:
1) Per diem for lodging and meals shall be limited to the Federal maximum rate for the area of stay (published yearly by the

Internal Revenue Service, IRS Publication #1542). These charges will be billed at cost.
2) Travel, long distance telephone, postage, and toll charges will be billed at cost, based on federal maximum rates.

3) Reproduction Costs:
Xerox Copies: $0.05 per sheet CADD Plots: $1.00 per plot

Blueprints: $0.30 per sq. foot CADD Mylars: $5.00 per plot
Color Copies: $0.30 per sheet Project Photos: at cost

4) Materials, outside services, special equipment, and supplies purchased on behalf of the client, with client's prior consent, will
be billed at cost plus 20%. Variance fees made payable to the NYS Commissioner of Labor will be paid directly by the client.

5) Asbestos Sampling Fees (rates to be determined on a job-by-job basis)

Billing will be on a monthly basis or upon completion of work, with terms of net at 20 days from day of invoicing. Each invoice will break the
technical service labor down by job classification and total hours for each classification.

PROFESSIONAL FEES AND REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE WITHOUT NOTICE



RESOLUTIONS May 13. 2024

st | ~ ond
Motion Motion
1. Resolution to appoint Taylor Swenson as a returning seasonal employee (Clerk-PT) for the
Clerk-Treasurer’s office with an effective start date on Monday, June 3, 2024, at the budgeted
| rate of $16.00 / hour.
JCTION - dpproved
Denied
Reperor | N
2. | Resolution gﬁfhgﬁziﬁg_Mayor Ruda to : s;gn—the_ faglg Scout §Ei‘qﬁroject Report form to

approve and accept the Gardening Storage Solution project completed by Eagle Scout
candidate Nicholas Anthony Argentieri.

LCTION - Approved
Denicd
Refer to:
3. - | Resolution to approve the following budget transfer for the Lancaster Fire Department
towards the purchase of absorbent materials from Dival Safety:
) - $375.00 from A-3411-2607 (Radio Repairs) to A-3411-26018 (Absorbent Materials/Flares). |
ACTION - Approved | i
Denicd |
Referto: - |
|
4. | Resolution to approve the following budget transfer for the Office of Emergency Management
towards the cost of equipment installation for the Assistant Disaster Coordinator vehicle:
- $254.08 from A-3990-475 (Expense & Travel) to A-3990-200 (Equipment).
1CTION - Approved
/)I(:IHI'L‘(I
Refir o
5. Resolution to grant permission to the U.S. Department of Agriculture to survey and place traps
for invasive pests (Box Tree Moth and European Cherry Fruit Fly) on Village-owned
~_____properties to be serviced every 3 weeks and removed by November 30",
ACTION - Approved
/.)(‘IIIIL o
6. ) Resolution authorizing Mayor Ruda to sign and execute the Member Panicipation Agreement

with New York State Municipal Workers’ Compensation Alliance for workers’ compensation
insurance coverage for the period from June 1, 2024 through May 31, 2025 with a total annual
funding contribution of $306,278 for the fiscal year.

)

Page 1 Last Updated: 5/10/2024 10:31 AM



Eagle Scout Service Project Report

'3
%,f BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA

o'z Scont canrddate’s full legal name Ncholas Anthorty Argenten
Ezcfe Sconst Service Project Name Gardening Storage Solution
Froject start date Ao 19T Project completion date May 1st

Yew s B R eyt e yOx wrrce propct has been concluded. 1 s not necessary 1o provide lengthy
sy DA raLars X, Annn pOX (eUupct 30vd s fepon at your board of review



Project Execution:
Once planning was completed, when did the work begin? When was it finished?

Project Description
Piease provide a brief description of your project and the impact it will have.
thepaslyear.mevmageoummstefh&smadeafewdtanoesmrevita!izemedmmwndistricl. Part of these changes are adding

ound-abouts a median and a park. These additions contain flowers, bushes and shrubs. Also, the business district has hanging and potted plants. My
ofect is designed 10 heip the Village of Lancaster. The project is to make 3 hand tool containers that look like bird houses. The bird house containers
e designed to be big enough to hold hand tools such as shovel, rake and trowel, afong with gloves and small rash bags. The bird house took helps

ihem blend into the park and other garden areas. After the time and money spent by the village, it would be hard to see the plants to become

vergrown and not fook good. Also, these bird houses are more pleasing to the eye than a full size 6x6 foot shed.

e the planning of your project.
bility. when | would deliver the wood, when he would cut the wood, when
s. Then | bought and delivered materials and gave the carpenter the cut

Describe what you did afler your proposal was approved (o complet
IARer my project was approved { planned dates around the carpenters availal
Lve would assemble the birdhouses, and when we would install the birdhouse
plan. Then | followed my project phases for the assembly and installation.

Observations

What went well?
3 things that went well are my proposed cost and actual cost were similar, 1 hit my project proposal phase dates, and having step by step build plan

made the building easser.

What was challenging?
D challenges 1 faced working with ceder wood was (1) it was prone to splitting and (2) With the bigger piece of ceder 12in W x 12ft L we couldn't find

wood without warping. To make it square we needed help from adults, clamps, and use of power tools to make the wood lay right. This made it harder
lior the youth to do some of their jobs.

Changes
Many successful projects require changes from the original proposal. What significant changes did you make and why did you

make them (be brief)?
o there were not any major changes because a fot of planning went into my proposal to get this gardening storage solution

Project Report Page A Nicholas Argentien



Leadership

in what ways did you demonstrate leadership?

den'onsuatedleaderstmbr,(l)lemM(Z)lemﬁwmdewmMmlmmmep
mbly instructons; (4) | picked out pnmary dates and backup dates; and (5) buth a model to verify the requirements 1 heiped obtan

What was most dificult about being the leader?
were 2 déficull parts about leadmg. 1st was thinking about everything in detail. the 2nd was scheduling dates in advance and adjusting ©

confhcts as the came up.

What was most rewarding about being the leader?
he most rewarding parnt was geting to work with adults and moving the process along.

What did you leamn about leadership, or how were your teadership skills further developed?
eadership 1s not always easy because leaders have to aways know what going on. Although ive led and planned meeting and camps this was a lot
re harder than those.

Materials, Supplies, Tools, Other
Were there significant shortages or overages of materials, supplies, tools, and other? If so, what effect did this have?

o because building our prototype helped.

Entering Service Project Data
The BSA coilects information on the hours worked on Eagle Scout service projects*® because it points o achievement of our citizenship

aim. To assist with the data collection, please refer to your list of people who helped and the number of hours
they worked. Then please provide the information requested below. Include hours spent doing planning under Total Hours Worked.

Be sure to include yourself, and the time spent on planning.

Numnber of Tatal Hours
Workers Worked
The Eagle Scout Candidate - Planning Hours 1 u
The Eagle Scout Candidate - Execution Hours 1 4
Registered BSA youth mernbers 2 6
Other youth (brothers, sisters, friends, etc., who are not BSA members) 0 0
Registered BSA adult Scouting volunteers and leaders 2 13
Other adults {parents, grandparents, etc., who are not BSA members) 7 205
Grand Total of Hours (enter here and on your Eagle Scout Rank Application) 13 545

“There is no requirement for a minimum number of hours that must be worked on an Eagle Scout service project.

# you have been told you must meet a minimum number of hours then you may lodge & complaint with your district or council. If you have given

feadership lo an otherwise worthy project and are tumed down by your board of review solely because of a lack of hours, you should appeal the
-

Project Report Page B Nicholas Argentieri



Funding Summary
Describe how you obtained money, matenials, supplies, and other needs (incuding donations) for your project.

| got my money from getting donabons from family and tnends. Tools and certain hardware were provided by the carpenter and beattification
commultee. The beneficiary supplied $100.

How much was collected? | 475‘ How much was spem?[ 5151

If your expenses exceeded funds available, explain why this happened, and how excess expenses were paid.
er my proposal was complete | was given a recommendation to give $10 git card in my thank you cards

If you had money lefi over at the end of your project, did you tum it over to the project beneficiary? If "No,” when will that be done, or
if your beneficiary is nol allowed to accept the left over funds, which charity will receive them?
A

How were the donors thanked?
| gave them a thank you card and induded a Tim Hortons gift card.

Photos and Other Documentation
If you have them, submit photographs taken before, during and after project completion on a separate document.
You may physically attach letters, maps, handouts, printed materials, or similar items that might be helpful to your board of

review,
Caution: Using an Adobe or other PDF reader to insert a "signature” can cause this entire document's contents to be Jocked
preventing future edits; make sure you save a copy if any signatures will be inserted digitally.

Candidate's Promise Sign below before you seek the other approvals.

On my henor. | was the leader of my E project and executed it as reported here

Signature

Approvals

In my opinion, this Eagle Scout service project meelts Eagle Scout requirement 5, as staled on page 3 of this workbook.

Beneficiary name: Unit leader name:

Signature Date Signature Date
Nicholas Argentieri

Project Report Page C



Lancaster Fire Department
_5ia2024

Office: 716.683.1901
Fax: 716.683.1903
Email: info@lancasterfd.org

P.O. Box 15
5423 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086

4/29/2024

Mayor Ruda and Honorable Village Board,

Please make the following budget line transfer to balance the Lancaster Fire Department budget lines.

Please transfer:

$375.00 From budget line 1.3411.2607 Radio Repair to budget line 1.3411.26018 Absorbent
Materials/flares 4/29/2024.

The budgetline that we are asking for a transfer from has sufficient funds to coverthe other budget line
shortages. All of these purchases were done using the Lancaster Village procurement policy. We were
able to save $2 per bag of absorbent by purchasing an entire pallet.

Please let me know if more information is needed.

Respectfully,

Eric Feldmann

Lancaster Fire Department

Fire Chief

Website: www.lancasterfd.org



Voucher Requisition Form

Department: FIRE

Vendor Name:  DIVAL

Date of Invoice: 4/22/2024 Invoice #: 3473398
Description of services or materials:
FOR ENTIRE PALLET OF ABSORBENT.

Fund Appropriation Code Amount

1.3411.26018 $575.00
Are funds available in these budget codes to cover these expenses? NO
If no, please include proposed budget transfer or explain why:
TRANSFER $375.00 FROM 1.3411.2607 RADIO REPAIR TO COVER SHORTAGE.

Yes No
Subject to competitive bids? D
if yes, date of resolution:
Do the purchases above require Yes No
written or verbal quotes? I:I
If yes, please attach the procurement bid form.
If there are no quotes, explain why:
| hereby certify the receipt of said goods and/or services as described
in attached invoice and thereby authorize payment of same.
4/29/2024

/ Date:
Signature: < /




INVOICE

DiVal Safety Equjpment, Inc. » 1721 Niagara St ® Buffalo, NV 14207  70/800.343.1354 * Tel 716.874.9060 * Fax 716.874.4686

si11 to: LANCASTER FIRE DEPARTMENT ship to: LANCASTER FIRE DEPARTMENT
PO BOX 15 24 WEST DRULLARD AVE
LANCASTER NY 14086 STATION 2 NORTH END HALL
LANCASTER NY 14086
CUSTOMER INVOICE INVOICE
NUMBER TERMS DATE NUMBER
103603 NET 30 DAYS 4/22/24 3473398
ORDER CUSTOMER SALES
NUMBER PURCHASE ORDER REPRESENTATIVE INSTRUCTIONS
79849 / 00 9767013 JIM DICK OUR DELIVERY
Ordered Shipped B.O. U/M Item and Descriptiom Unit Price Extended Price

50 50 EA 9767013 $11.50000 $575.00

Floor Absorbent, multi-purpose,
montmorillonite, 40 lb, 50/skid
**%* CUSTOMER DOES NOT REQUIRE A VOUCHER ***
THANK YOU FOR YOUR ORDER!

Invoice due: 5/22/24

Subtotal Tax Pct Sales tax
$575.00 .000

Total
$575.00



Voucher Requisition Form

Department: Saia Communications Inc.

Vendor Name: 100 Stradtman Street, Buffalo, NY 14206

Date of Invoice: 4/8/2024 Invoice #:  928005791-1

Description of services or materials:

E:C\)U“p""e’\* Thastrallgon -~ Asst. D:SA‘S'*G,,' C.;-;o:‘é:/\a.“‘u/ \;’@b\{L\C

Fund Appropriation Code Amount

1.3990.2 1754|08

Are funds available in these budget codes to cover these expenses? " No

If no, please include proposed budget transfer or explain why: Request a budget transfer of

$254.08 from 1.3990.475 to 1.3890.2 to cover the balnace of the invoice. Reason: budget line is not

large enough to cover actual expenses.

Yes No
Subject to competitive bids? X
If yes, date of resolution:
Do the purchases above require Yes No
written or verbal quotes? X

If yes, please attach the procurement bid form.

If there are no quotes, explain why:

I hereby certify the receipt of said goods and/or services as described

in attached invoice and thereb horize payment of same.

Signature: T Date:  4/29/2024




Village of Lancaster Procurement Form

Adequate Documentation

* Documentation of procurement is required as follows:
A. $500 to $1,000; two verbal quotes.
B. $1,000 to $3,000; three verbal quotes.

C. $3,000 to $5,000; three written quotes.
D. $5,000 to $10,000; three written quotes and Village Board approval.

* Written quotes must be attached to this form.

* This procurement form along with all appropriate documentation is to be included for
payment of invoices.

* Any purchase requiring a signed contract / agreement must be approved by the Village
Board and signed by the mayor (or deputy mayor in the mayor’s absence).

Department & Employee Name Requesting

OEM

Item to be Purchased with Description

Equipment install - Assistant Disaster Coordinator vehicle

Quotations
VERBAL/ DOLLAR VENDOR REP. PHONE
DATE | WRITTEN AMOUNT NAME NAME NO.
3/1/24 Vv 1900.00 |10-75
3/1/24 Y 1800.00 |Saia
3/1/24 Y 1800-2000 |FM Comm




COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

100 Stradtman St
Buffalo, NY 14206
Phone #: (716) 892-2900
www.saiacomm.com

INVOICE
928005791-1

Bill To:
LANCASTER VILLAGE OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SE

RVICES

5423 BROADWAY

OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
LANCASTER, NY 14086

Contact: SCOTT ROBINSON
Contact #: 716-430-7530
Email: srobinson@twindistrict.com

Page 1
Invoice Date: 04/08/2024

Ship To:
LANCASTER VILLAGE OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SE

RVICES

5423 BROADWAY

OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT
LANCASTER, NY 14086

Contact: SCOTT ROBINSON
Contact #: 716-430-7530
Email: srobinson@twindistrict.com

(Customer #:LE1926 Tech: Lyn Saia PO# : Terms: NET 30
Qty |ltem ‘ Description | Unit Price | Amount
- l -
[ FCC Maintenance Record - Retain 1 Year
Vin #.: 1GKS2CKDAPR481514 Transmitter Freq.: MHz Power QOut:
Plate #.: KGU7217 Found: Reflected Power:
Vehicle No: Adj To: Battery Capacity mAh:
License No.: Modulation:
Vehicle Make: GMC Receiver Freq.: Techs Name: 2
Vehicle Model: YUKON Sensitivity: . Uv2db Ship Via: Saia Shop
Vehicle Year: 2023 Tone/DPL/TPL: Service Ticket No:
Vehicle Mileage: 8388 Total Power: Contact Name: SCOTT ROBINSON
- " |
1 AAM28QPNI9KA1 N XPR 5550 403-470 40W GOB BT/GPS CD 0.00 0.00
Serial Number 511TRH1855
10 INSTALL EQUIPMENT INSTALLATION 160.00 1,600.00
INSTALLED CUSTOMER SUPPLIED
LIGHTS/SIREN/RADIO AND NEW GLASS MOUNTED
ANTENNA. WIRED AND TESTED
1 MISC MISC INSTALLATION PARTS LOOM, WIRE, NUTS. & 65.00 65.00
BOLTS
1 90142 410-512MHz On-glass Ant. 89.08 89.08
Subtotal: $1,754.08
Last Paid Tax: $0.00 |
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS Total Paid:
Credit card purchases will be subject to a 3% surcharge if over $1000.00 Total Amount; $1,754.08 |

BUFFALO
{WBE) Certified Erie County, NY (Exp. 8/17/2017)
WBE) Certified NYS ID-51152 (Exp. 8/15/2017)

@ mororoLasoLurions
Aadio Solutions Channel Parner



QSDA | Year: 2024 |

_ United States Department of Agriculture Grid Number: |

Box Tree Moth and

European Cherry Fruit Fly 5
Response S -
P 5113(.1.01*{
Property Access Request o

United States Department of Agriculture is requesting permission to trap for an invasive pest, the
Box Tree Moth (BTM) and/or the European Cherry Fruit Fly (ECFF) on your property.

0 USDA has my permission to place a BTM/ECFF trap or traps on my property. I understand

that the trap(s) will be serviced at least every 3 weeks and will be removed on or before
November 30th.

O Trap service notification is not necessary.

]

I would like to be notified each time trap service is performed.

O USDA does not have permission to place a BTM/ECFF trap or traps on my property.

Property Location(s):

Authority Granted By:

Phone Number:




USDA  anima ar e
Pl Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service

o s 0:rRTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Pest Alert

. Box Tree Moth (Cydalima perspectalis)

The box tree moth is an invasive pest
that primarily feeds and completes its
life cycle on boxwood species (Buxus
spp). in its native range, it also feeds
on burning bush (Euonymus alatus),
Japanese spindletree (E. japonicus),
purple holly {llex chinensis),

and orange jessamine (Murraya
paniculata) once ail nearby boxwoods
are completely defoliated.

Distribution and Spread

The box tree moth is native to
temperate and subtropical regions in
Asia. It was first reported in Europe

in 2007, after which it spread rapidly
across European countries and into
Western Asia and Northern Africa. In
2018, it was documented in Canada,
and in 2021, the U.S. Department

of Agriculture (USDA) confirmed the
presence of the moth in Niagara
County, NY, near the Canadian border.
The rate of spread for the box tree
moth has varied since its introduction
in Europe, with some cases peaking
at 96 miles per year. Long distance
movement of the box tree moth
across Europe occurred primarily
through the movement of infested
boxwood plantings.

Box tree moths are highly mobile
and are good fliers. Natural spread
of this moth in Europe is about 3

to 6 miles per year. One analysis
from Europe concluded that natural
dispersal from continental Europe
to the United Kingdom was possible,
suggesting sustained adult flights of
over 20 miles.

Damage

In 2014, boxwood made up 15
percent of broadleaf evergreen
sales in the United States, and the
estimated value was $126 million
(USDA-NASS, 2015). Boxwoods are

Plant Protection and Quarantine

g

typically planted as ornamentals
and used for edging, as hedges,
and/or clipped into different shapes
to make topiaries. The box tree
moth can cause heavy defoliation of
boxwood plants if populations are left
unchecked. Defoliation of existing
and new growth can kill the plant.

If no foliage is available, larvae have
been observed feeding on the bark,
which can cause branches or the
entire plant to die.

Description

Adult box tree moths generally have
white bodies with a brown head and
abdomen. Their wings are white and
slightly iridescent, with an irregular
thick brown border spanning 1.6

{, By ; e Ry
Adult moths (top and bottom left), damage (bottom)

to 1.8 inches. Some aduits have
completely brown wings with a small
white streak on each forewing. Males
and females show both colorations.

The eggs are pale yellow and average
0.04 inches in size. They are laid in
flat clusters of about 5 to 20 on the
underside of boxwood leaves. As they
mature, a black spot appears marking
the larval head.

Newly hatched larvae have black
heads and are green to yellow in
color. As they age, dark brown stripes
develop on the body. The most
mature larvae are about 1.6 inches
long and have thin white and thick
black stripes and black dots outlined
in white along the length of the body.



Pupae develop inside a silk cocoon and
are 0.6 to 0.8 inches long. They are
initially green, with black stripes on the
back, and turn brown as they mature.

Life Cycle

Adult female box tree moths lay their
eggs singly or in clusters of about

5 to 20 in a gelatinous mass on the
underside of boxwood leaves. Box
tree moths overwinter as iarvae. Once
temperatures rise, overwintering
larvae emerge and typically begin
feeding in March, continuing until
they pupate in late April to early May.
As they develop, they spin silken
webs to hold leaves together and
create protected areas to feed. They
tend to feed on leaves in the lower
portion of host plants but reside in the
upper portion and remain active until
September or October.

Pupation occurs on the host leaves

in silk cocoons. If the boxwood host
is defoliated, pupation may occur
away from the host plant using leaves
from the surrounding area. Pupae
will typically first appear in April or
May and will be present continuously
through the summer and into the fall,
depending on the local climate and
timing of generations.

Adults first emerge from the
overwintering generation between
April and July, depending on climate
and temperature. Subsequent
generations are active between June
and October. Adults typically live for
2 weeks after emergence.

APHIS 81-35-040
Revised March 2022

Caterpillars, webbing, and frass (top); pupa (bottom left); magnified egg masses {bottom right)

Where To Look

Signs of damage may not appear
at the beginning of an infestation
because young larvae hide

among twigs and leaves. Larvae
skeletonize the leaves and feed

on the bark, causing defoliation
and dryness, leading to the plant’s
death. Signs of feeding include
green-black frass (excrement)

and webbing.

The female moths lay their eggs
on the underside of the leaves
of boxwoods.

Report Your Findings

If you find an insect that you
suspect is the box tree moth in
New York, please submit an online
report to have the specimen
identified properly:
www.arcg.is/1Df8Se.

For questions, please call USDA at
1-800-249-2363. You may also
contact your local Extension office
or State Plant Regulatory Official.

To locate an Extension specialist
near you, go to the USDA website at
www.nifa.usda.gov/Extenslon.

A directory of State Plant Regulatory
Officials is available on the National
Plant Board website at
www.nationalplantboard.org/
membership.

USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.

Credits: Light-colored adult moth, caterpiliar, and damage photos courtesy of Matteo Maspero and Andrea Tantardini, Centro MiRT - Fondazione Minoprio [IT].
Pupa photo courtesy of llya Mityushev, Department of Plant Protection of the Russian State Agrarian University - Moscow Timiryazev Agricultural Academy, Dark
brown adult moth courtesy of Colette Walter, www.lepiforum.de/webbbs/images/forum_2/pic13983.jpg.




USDA Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service

‘ U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Plant Protection and Quarantine

New York Residents:
Check Your Boxwoods for the Box Tree Moth!

The box tree moth (Cydalima perspectalis) is an invasive pest that can kill boxwoods if left unchecked.
We need your help to keep it from spreading. Here’s what to look for:

Brown Leaves and Defoliation (look for missing sections of leaves or skeletonized leaves)

Heawly !nfested

P o e e WY

Matteo Maspero and Andrea Tantardini, Centro
MiRT - Fondazione Minoprio (IT)

Adult Moths

Frass ' Pupa
(hard to spot most active at night))

{sawdust-like insect excrement) {may be wrapped in webbing)




Do Your Part To Stop the Box Tree Moth

1. Find and Report

If you live outside Niagara County and find any signs of infestation, take a
picture and report it online at https://arcg.is/1Df8Se or scan the QR code.

If you live inside Niagara County, you don’t need to report your findings. But keep
checking regularly for this pest to protect your boxwoods.

2. Cooperate With Agriculture Officials

Agriculture officials may ask for permission to access your
property so we can visually inspect your boxwood plants
or place box tree moth traps. Please cooperate with us!
This work is important to stop the spread.

3. Protect Your Boxwoods

Remove infested branches or, for heavy infestations, cut the
boxwood from its base (it should grow back from its roots).
Discard all boxwood debris by double-bagging it in plastic
and putting it with your household trash.

For more information, and a list of insecticides known to be effective against destructive
caterpillars, go to www.aphis.usda.gov/planthealth/box-tree-moth (click on “Resources”).
You can also contact your County Cooperative Extension office (cals.cornell.edu/cornell-
cooperative-extension/local-offices) for treatment options specific to your needs:

Niagara County: (716) 433-8839, niagara@cornell.edu
Erie County: (716) 652-5400, erie@cornell.edu
Orleans County: (585) 798-4265, orleans@cornell.edu

Genesee County: (585) 343-3040, genesee@cornell.edu

Questions?

Call the U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) at 1-800-249-2363.

APHIS-22-009 | Rzvised July 2022 USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and tender.




USDA

-

United States Department of Agriculture

Pest Alert

. European Cherry Fruit Fly (Rhagoletis cerasi)

European cherry fruit fly is the most
serious pest of cherries in Europe.

The fly attacks ripening fruit, causing

it to rot and fall off the tree. In heavily
infested areas, the fly can destroy up to
100 percent of cherry and other host
plants if left uncontrolied.

Distribution

European cherry fruit fly is found
throughout Europe and in parts of West
and Central Asia. In 2016, Canada
confirmed this pest on wild honeysuckle
at several sites in Ontario. In 2017,

the United States found European
cherry fruit fly on traps hung in wild
honeysuckle plants and sweet cherry
trees along the Niagara River in New
York. This was the first U.S. detection of
European cherry fruit fly.

Damage

European cherry fruit fly attacks only
the fruit of its host plants. Larvae-
infested fruit may have dark soft spots
or appear wilted or shriveled. As mature
larvae emerge from the fruit, they may
leave behind visible exit holes.

Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service

Plant Protection and Quarantine

Adult European cherry fruit fiy (Blopix, S.D. Lund, www.blopix.com)

If European cherry fruit fly becomes
established in the United States, it
could affect U.S. access to foreign
cherry markets and cause lower prices
and economic losses for U.S. cherry
growers.

Host Range and At-Risk Areas
of the United States

European cherry fruit fly prefers sweet
cherries and honeysuckle, but may

aiso attack tart cherries. If this pest
establishes itself in New York and
spreads to other parts of the country,

it could threaten commercial cherry
production along the Pacific Coast
(California, Oregon, and Washington), in
the Northeast (Maryland, New York, and
Pennsylvania), and in several Western
and Central States (Colorado, Michigan,
New Mexico, and Utah).

Appearance and Life Cycle

Adult flies range in length from 1/8 to
3/16 of an inch (3.5-4.0 millimeters).
Both males and females are mostly
black with yeliow to orange heads. A

large yellow dot is visible on their backs.
The wings are transparent with dark
bands.

Adults typically emerge from May to
July and have an average lifespan of
2 to 4 weeks. Females usually lay one
egg beneath the skin of each piece of
fruit. Once they hatch from the eggs,
the larvae develop inside the fruit and
feed for up to 6 weeks. As the larvae
develop, they damage the fruit pulp.
Mature larvae exit the fruit through
emergence holes, drop to the ground,
and burrow into the soil. Once in the
soil, they pupate within a few days and
overwinter in the soil underneath or
near the host plant.

Preventing Fruit Fly Spread

When U.S. Department of Agriculture
(USDA) or State agriculture officials
find an infestation of invasive fruit

flies that could damage crops in this
country, State regulatory officials first
establish an intrastate quarantine to
prevent the pest’s spread within that
State. USDA then establishes a parallel
interstate quarantine to keep the



pest from spreading to other States.
Together, these quarantines allow
State and Federal officials to control
and suppress the outbreak locally and
regulate the movement of host fruits,
nursery plants, and other items that
could harbor the pest. These efforts
help protect growers in other
vulnerable parts of the country.

What You Can Do

Please cooperate with agricultural
workers who may be in your area
surveying for the pest. In areas
where the pest has been found,
agricultural workers may request
approval from the property owner to
apply treatment to prevent the
spread.

PPQ-18-001
Issued November 2017

When traveling, declare all food, live
animals, and plant or animal products
to a U.S. Customs and Border Protection
officer or agriculture specialist at the
first port of entry. If your items are
generally allowed, the inspector will
check them to make sure they are free
from pests and disease.

If you travel to Canada, be advised that
you may not bring cherries from Ontario
into the United States. Cherries from
other Canadian provinces are allowed

if they are accompanied by a receipt or
other document that confirms the fruit’s
origin. For more information, view the
Federal Order: www.aphis.usda.gov/
import_export/plants/plant_imports/
federal_order/downloads/2017/DA-
2017-15.pdf.

USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.

Learn More

To learn more, visit USDA's exotic fruit
fly Web site (www.aphis.usda.gov/plant-
health/ff) or contact:

* The New York State Integrated
Pest Management Program
nysipm.cornell.edu/agriculture/
fruits

¢ Your local Extension office
www.nifa.usda.gov/Extension

¢ Your State department of
agriculture
www.nationalplantboard.org/
member

* The nearest USDA Animal and
Plant Health Inspection Service
office
www.aphis.usda.gov/planthealth/
sphd



USDA ani ' '
e Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service

‘ U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

Questions and Answers

2024 European Cherry Fruit Fly Survey in New York

What is the European cherry fruit fly (ECFF), and why is
it a threat?

ECFF (Rhagoletis cerasi L.) is a serious pest of cherries. The
fly damages ripening fruit, causing it to rot and fall off the
tree. In heavily infested areas, the fly can destroy all
ripening cherries if left uncontrolled. The pest can spread
to new areas through the transport of infested fresh
cherries, soil, or fruit from host plants. The U.S.
Department of Agriculture (USDA) first found European
cherry fruit fly on traps hung along the Niagara River in
New York’s Niagara County in 2017.

What is the ECFF survey?

USDA’s Animal and Plant Health Inspection Service (APHIS)
and New York’s State Department of Agriculture and
Markets (NYS AGM) will hang approximately 2,000 traps
across Western and Central New York, which is under
quarantine for ECFF. APHIS will also hang traps outside the
ECFF quarantine in areas that are at higher risk for the

pest’s spread.

What do the traps look like?

The yellow panel trap is a rectangular cardboard trap
coated on both sides with a mixture of a nontoxic glue and
a food bait. The traps are about 9 inches long and hang
vertically in trees.

Do the traps really catch the fruit flies?

The trap helps detect new infestations and monitors the
insect’s spread. It is not meant to catch fruit flies to reduce
populations.

How do the traps work?

Adult fruit flies are attracted to the ammonium acetate
food bait that’s on the trap. If the flies land on the trap,
they will get stuck in the nontoxic glue. APHIS and NYS AGM
service the traps at least every 2 weeks to replace the bait
and collect insects.

If a trap is in my area, does that mean ECFF is there?

No. If you see a trap in your community, it does not mean
ECFF is present. It just means we are looking for ECFF in
your area. The goal of the survey is to determine where the
insect is and monitor its spread.

What were the results of the 2023 survey in New York?

The 2023 survey found 271 ECFF in 40 trap locations. These
results helped guide decisions on trap placement for the
2024 survey.

Where will traps be set this year?

For the 2024 season, surveyors will place traps along the
edge of the quarantined areas in Western and Central New
York. APHIS will also hang traps in selected areas in
Michigan and Pennsylvania.

How can | help?

Please allow APHIS and NYS AGM surveyors access to your
property to place and check traps. Residents with
questions can contact the ECFF program office by calling
1-800-249-2363 or emailing ppg.ecff@usda.gov. Learn
more at www.aphis.usda.gov/hungrypests/ecff.

USDA Is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and lender.




The

SRy Cornell University N2
Al (&) comvive-  gP RUTGERS |R-4)/

Project)}’™=

Insecticide Options for Box Tree Moth Management

Steven Frank — North Carolina State University
Dan Gilrein — Cornell Cooperative Extension of Suffolk County
Matthew Havers — IR-4 Project, Ruigers University
Cristi Palmer — IR-4 Project, Rutgers University

This fact sheet contains a preliminary list of insecticide options for managing box tree moth in nurseries and
landscapes. Since its discovery in Europe, very few insecticides have been evaluated for efficacy against box tree
moth since most are not permitted for use on ornamental horticulture plants in Europe. Following is a selection of
active ingredients found in commercial products labeled for caterpillar management likely to be effective against

box tree moth. A few of these are also found in home garden formulations.

The box tree moth, Cydalima perspectalis, feeds primarily on boxwoods (Buxus spp.) though it has been reported
on a few other hosts (Euonymus, Ilex, Murraya). It is native to China, Korea, and other parts of Asia. Box tree moth
was introduced into Europe in 2007 and rapidly spread across the continent, and in 2018 it was found in Ontario,
Canada, the first detection in North America. Box tree moth is not known to be established in the US, but the risk of
introduction is high. Moths can fly over two miles, and moths or caterpillars could travel on plants shipped across

the border.

Box tree moths are up to 4 cm and have two color morphs. The morph seen in Canada has white wings with brown
borders. The brown morph also found in Europe is almost entirely dark brown with characteristic white specks on
the forewings. Males can be monitored with pheromone traps. Caterpillars are up to 2 cm and yellow to lime green
with dark stripes. They eat boxwood leaves and bark and can quickly defoliate and even kill large hedges.
Caterpillars also create unsightly webbing and frass within plant canopies which protects them from predators and

could reduce spray coverage and insecticide efficacy.

Box tree moth, white morph. Szabolcs Late-instar box tree moth caterpillar with Box tree moth damage.
Safian, University of West Hungary, webbing. S.D. Frank, NCSU S.D. Frank, NCSU
Bugwood.org

Many insecticides (Table 1) are labeled for control of caterpillars. Some broad-spectrum materials, such as some
pyrethroids and carbaryl, may flare spider mites or other pests. Note label cautions concerning environmental and

non-target risks.



Table 1. A selection of insecticides labeled for caterpillar management in nursery and/or landscape sites where
boxwoods are grown. Re-entry intervals (REI) apply to production (nursery, greenhouse) uses.

Active | IRAC MOA [Example products' |Notes
Azadirachtin : UK Azatin O, Azatrol, | Use site varies by product. Available in organic-compatible formulations.
others Biopesticide. Most have 4 hour REL
Carbaryl 1A Sevin, Carbaryl Broad spectrum, harmful to beneficial insects, may cause secondary pest
outbreaks. 12-hour REI
| Acephate 1B Orthene, Acephate |Only certain caterpillars on the label. Broad spectrum, harmful to
beneficials, may cause secondary pest outbreaks. 24-hour REI.
Bifenthrin 3A OnyxPro, Talstar, Broad spectrum, harmful to beneficials, may cause secondary pest
| others outbreaks. Most products 12 hour REI.
Cyfluthrin, beta- 3A Decathlon, Tempo, |Broad spectrum, harmful to beneficials, may cause secondary pest
cyfluthrin others outbreaks. Most products 12 hour REIL
Lambda- 3A Scimitar, others Broad spectrum, harmful to beneficials, may cause secondary pest
cyhalothrin outbreaks. Most products 24 hour REI.
Deltamethrin 3A Suspend Broad spectrum, harmful to beneficials, may cause secondary pest
outbreaks. Most products 12 hour REI |
Fenpropathrin 3A Tame Broad spectrum, harmful to beneficials, may cause secondary pest
outbreaks. Few caterpillars labeled on ornamentals. Most products 24 hour
REL
Tau-fluvalinate 3A Mavrik Broad spectrum, harmful to beneficials, may cause secondary pest
outbreaks. For container nursery stock, outdoor plantings, greenhouse use.
Most products 12 hour REL
Permethrin 3A Astro, Perm-Up Broad spectrum, harmful to beneficials, may cause secondary pest
outbreaks. Most products 12 hour REL
Pyrethrins 3A Tersus, Pyganic, Broad spectrum, harmful to beneficials, may cause secondary pest
others outbreaks. Most products 12 hour REI. Some organic-compatible products
available.
Acetamiprid 4A TriStar, others Verify efficacy for target caterpillars. Low toxicity to honey bees used
alone. Acetamiprid is used for sucking insects and boxwood leafminer.
EPA reduced-risk for ornamentals. 12-hr REI.
Spinosad 5 Conserve, Entrust, | Used for caterpillars in greenhouses, nurseries, landscapes. Works on
others contact and through ingestion. Homeowner formulations available. Entrust
is organic-compatible. 4-hr REI.
Spinetoram + 5+4C XXpire For use in greenhouses and nurseries but not landscapes. Not registered in
sulfoxaflor NY or CA. 12-hr REL
Bacillus 11 Dipel Pro DF, Bt kurstaki products are used in Europe for BTM management and appear
thuringiensis Javelin, Deliver to be effective. Must be ingested; apply when caterpillars are actively
kurstaki and B. t. (Btk); XenTari, feeding. Biopesticide. 4-hr REI.
aizawai Agree (Bta); others
Diflubenzuron 15 Dimilin 4L, Adept  |Use site varies by product. Labeled only for certain caterpillars and other
pests. 12-hour REIL
Tebufenozide 18 Confirm For Christmas trees. EPA reduced-risk for ornamentals. 4-hour REL
Methoxyfenozide 18 Intrepid Not for use in NY. Labeled for certain caterpillars. 4-hour REI,
Indoxacarb 22A Provaunt For landscape use only.
Chlorantraniliprole 28 Acelepryn [Foliar spray for caterpillars (systemic use for clearwing borers). Nursery,
greenhouse & landscape use. Relatively low toxicity for bees and workers.
EPA reduced-risk for ornamentals. No signal word on the Acelepryn label.
4-hr REI
Cyantraniliprole 28 Mainspring GNL Foliar spray or systemic drench for caterpillars in greenhouses, nurseries,
landscapes. No outdoor uses in NY. EPA reduced-risk for nursery &
| - | greenhouse ornamentals. Note bee advisory. 4-hr REI
Cyclaniliprole 28 Sarisa Can be used in greenhouses, nurseries; not for residential use. Note bee
Cyclaniliprole + 28+29 |Pradia advisory. Flonicamid combination broadens efficacy for aphids, psyllids
flonicamid and other sucking insects. 4-hr REI

'Products listed are examples for informational purposes and are not recommendations. There may be other

formulations and generics. Verify product registration, uses, restrictions, and pollinator warnings before applying.
More information here: https://content.ces.ncsu.edu/southeastern-us-pest-control-guide-for-nursery-crops-and-
landscape-plantings.

Cornell Cooperative Extension Offices
Niagara County Cooperative Extension: 716-433-8839/niagara@cornell.edu | Erie County Cooperative Extension: 716-652-5400/erie@cornell.edu

Orleans County Cooperative Extension: 585-798-4265/orleans@comnell.edu | Genesee County Cooperative Extension: 585-343-3040/genesee@cornell.edu



New York State

COMP* ALLIANCE Municipal Workers’

Compensation Alliance

Member Participation Agreement

Member: Village of Lancaster Agent: Direct
Participation Period: 6/1/24-5/31/25

The New York State Municipal Workers” Compensation Alliance (Comp Alliance} is a group self-insurance program —
a network of municipal employers that have joined together for the purpose of providing the workers’ compensation
and employers’ liability coverages required by New York State Law. By participating in the Comp Alliance, you are
pooling your resources with other municipalities in New York State to obtain workers’ compensation coverage for
your employees, leading to lower administrative costs, diligent claims management and loss control services
specifically tailored to the unique risks faced by municipalities. As a member of the Comp Alliance, there are certain
legal responsibilities that you must be aware of and which remain enforceable even in the event of withdrawa! from
the Comp Alliance. Please review this participation agreement carefully and contact the Comp Alliance with any

questions.

How Group Self-Insurance Works: Each member of the Comp Alliance makes an annual funding contribution that
is used to pay for claims incurred during the year over the lifetime of the claim. To help ensure that the funding
contributions remain fair, they are designed to reflect each member’s projected ultimate costs of claims based on
their loss experience and payroll. Funds that are not used to pay claims during the year are placed in reserve to pay
the future costs of the claims. These future funds are invested so that the interest received can help offset the future
costs of the claims. In the event that there are surplus funds after all future liabilities are determined, the excess
may be used to offset future rates or be paid back to the member. Conversely, in the event that the funds are not
sufficient to pay future liabilities, members may be called upon to pay a supplemental assessment. To protect
against this possibility, the Comp Alliance makes every effort to accurately determine the future liabilities of the
program to ensure that its assets are sufficient to pay its total liabilities.

5[73{? w2y

Joint and Several Liability

Each member shall be responsible, jointly and severally, for all liabilities of the Plan under the Workers’
Compensation Law and all rules and regulations enacted pursuant thereto incurred during its respective period of

membership in the Comp Alliance.

A supplemental assessment may be levied in the event that the Comp Alliance does not have sufficient assets to meet
its anticipated liabilities. The Comp Alliance works diligently to protect against this possibility by ensuring the annual
funding contribution collected from members is sufficient to meet its anticipated liabilities each year. It also strives
to maintain a modest surplus that may be used to offset any assessment that is required. n the event that
supplemental assessments shall ever be required for any given year, the assessments will be distributed equitably
among members for that year in accordance with a plan adopted by the Board of Trustees. The proportionate share
of the members funding contribution and ultimate loss for the year in question will be considered in distributing the

assessment.

Executive Director: Michael Kenneally
518-465-0128

Claims: Maria Luciano Member Services: Aaron Reader

516-750-9376 866-697-7665



New York State

COMP 4 ALLIJANCE Municipal Workers'

Compensation Alliance

A. Coverages Provided by the Comp Alliance

Workers’ Compensation Coverage: provides medical and indemnity (lost time) benefits to employees who are
injured in the course of their employment with the municipality.

Employers’ Liability Coverage: provides coverage for third party actions that are brought against the municipalities
arising out of an injury to a municipal employee that occurred in course of his or her employment.

The Comp Alliance provides both Workers’ Compensation Coverage and Employers’ Liability Coverage pursuant to
the New York State Workers’ Compensation Law.

The Comp Alliance will pay the medical and indemnity benefits required of its members by the Workers’
Compensation Law for injuries to employees that arise out of the employment of its employees.

The Comp Alliance will defend any claim or proceeding against its members for benefits payable under
the Workers” Compensation Law.

The Comp Alliance will pay amounts that its members are obligated to pay to third parties that arise from
an injury to an employee caused by an event that occurred in the course of this agreement (Employer
Liability payments).

The Comp Alliance will not pay any amounts that the employer is not obligated to pay under the Workers’
Compensation Law, or the rules and regulations adopted pursuant thereto. This includes any payments,
or portion thereof, that a member may make that are covered by other insurance that the member may
maintain, or that the employer may extend to its employees.

The Comp Alliance will only make indemnity payments up to the amounts awarded by the Workers’
Compensation Board. Any member who has in place a “full pay” or simifar policy that grants a greater
benefit to its employees will be solely liable for the difference between the amounts so paid and the
amounts awarded by the Workers’ Compensation Board.

B. Member Responsibilities

The responsibilities of each member are set forth in detail in the Plan Document. Each member is responsible for
knowing its obligations to the Comp Alliance. As a member of the Comp Alliance, you agree to accept and be
bound by the terms, conditions and provisions of the Plan Document and Bylaws of the Comp Alliance, and by the
New York State Workers’ Compensation Law and the regulations promulgated pursuant thereto.

Pursuant to the Plan Document, each member:

agrees to cooperate with the plan and furnish information necessary for the administration of the plan.
will timely pay all necessary funding contributions, supplemental assessments and NYS assessments,
will keep accurate records of all workers’ compensation and employers’ liability claims.

is responsible for the prompt reporting of the claims.

will timely and accurately report its quarterly payroll to the Comp Alliance for NYS assessments.

will assist the Comp Alliance with the reconciliation of payroll reported on form GA-4 each quarter.

Claims: Maria Luciano

Executive Director: Michael Kenneally
518-465-0128

Member Services: Aaron Reader

866-697-7665

516-750-9376




New York State

COMP ,;4' ALLIANCE Municipal Workers’

Compensation Alliance

C. Services Provided by the Comp Alliance

The Comp Alliance is a full service, workers’ compensation program that provides not only for the payment of claims,
but a host of other services to help its members understand the workers’ compensation law, their responsibilities,
and how to minimize losses in the workplace. Among the services provided by the Comp Alliance are:

Claims Administration:

e Assist members with the implementation of an internal claims reporting system and, as necessary, train
members’ personnel to ensure the ongoing effectiveness of the reporting system.

e Review and, as necessary, investigate all reported claims to determine compensability

e Prepare and distribute checks for appropriate payment of medical, lost time benefits and expenses.

e Monitor medical treatment and review all medical bills in an effort to minimize medical costs.

e Pursue subrogation whenever it is reasonably anticipated that the Plan may be reimbursed for payments
made.

e Provide each member with loss run on quarterly basis, which shall include, at a minimum, the: file/claim
number; date of accident; name and occupation of injured employee/claimant; description of accident;
type of injury/body part; status of claim and classification/severity code; and total medical, indemnity and
expense incurred, including payments plus outstanding reserves established by the Plan Manager.

e  Represent municipality before the workers’ compensation board

Loss Control Services

e loss control inspections to all of members on a regular, recurring basis
e Distribution of information on the establishment and maintenance of safety committees

e Development and training on best practice policies and procedures

Member Services

= Educate members on the changes to Workers’ Compensation Law
® Interactive Website with information and resources on Workers’ Compensation Law, municipal risk

management,
= Online claims portal to allow members access to their claims information (in development).

D. Purpose of Agreement:

A\

The purpose of this Participation Agreement (“the Agreement”) is to set forth the respective responsibilities of the
Comp Alliance and its members for the efficient and economical evaluation, processing, administration, defense and
payment of claims for workers' compensation payments and employers' liability payments through self-insurance
and otherwise. The rights and responsibilities set forth in this agreement shall at all times be subject to, and read in
conjunction with, the rights, duties and responsibilities of set forth in the Plan Document, the New York State
Workers’ Compensation Law and all applicable rules, regulations and procedures promuigated by the Workers'

Compensation Board of the State of New York.

Executive Director: Michael Kenneally
518-465-0128

Claims: Maria Luciano Member Services: Aaron Reader

516-750-9376 866-697-7665



New York State

COMPA{ ALLIANCE Municipal Workers'

Compensation Alliance

E. Assessments payable to the Workers’ Compensation Board

All members are required to pay an assessment to the New York State Workers’ Compensation Board to fund its
administration and operations. Until such time as the Workers’ Compensation Board implements a system of direct
employer charges, the Comp Alliance is required to collect and pay this amount on behalf of its members.

The assessment is charged on a quarterly basis, and is based upon the member’s reported payroli for each quarter.
This charge is separate from your funding contribution to the Comp Alliance, and an estimated, annual assessment
fee is collected from each member with its yearly funding contribution. The collection of an estimated amount up
front is necessary to comply with the strict payment schedule set by the Workers’ Compensation Board and to help
protect members from costly penalties resulting from late reporting and payment.

The assessment that is charged by the Workers’ Compensation Board each quarter is based upon the member’s
actual payroll for the quarter, as reported to the Comp Alliance on form GA-4. Since the actual payroll reported each
quarter may deviate from the payroll used to estimate the member’s annual assessment charge, the Comp Alliance
will reconcile the assessment charges paid on your behalf with the amount that we have collected. The reconciliation
will show whether the member’s estimated assessment is adequate to cover the actual assessment. Where the
amount collected {estimated assessment) is more than the actual amount paid out, the member will receive a credit
towards the following year’s estimated assessment. Where the amount collected is less than the actual amount

paid out, the member will receive a debit on the following year’s assessment.

The payroll submitted by each member on form GA-4 will be reconciled against the payroll it submits to the NYS
Department of Taxation and Finance by the Workers’ Compensation Board each quarter. The Comp Alliance will
receive this reconciliation and members will be called upon to assist the Comp Alliance in clarifying any discrepancies.
The Comp Alliance will then submit a reconciliation report to the Workers’ Compensation Board explaining any
discrepancies along with a payment, if necessary, for the difference owed to the Workers’ Compensation Board from

the particular member’s assessment funds.

Members who withdraw from the Comp Alliance program remain responsible for any assessments due and owing
to the Workers’ Compensation Board for the period of time that they were a member. Members who withdraw
from the Comp Alliance will receive any overpayments after the assessment for the last quarter of their

membership has been paid.

In witness whereof, the parties have executed this participation agreement intending to fully bound by its
terms and conditions.

Member: Village of Lancaster Comp Alliance
Date: Date: October 1, 2023

By: By: Hichunel /@/ZW

Name: Michael Kenneally

Name:

Title: Title:  Executive Director

Term: 6/1/24-5/31/25

Executive Director: Michael Kenneally
518-465-0128

Claims: Maria Luciano Member Services: Aaron Reader

516-750-9376 866-697-7665



COMP aff ALLIANCE Declaration Page 4/29/2024

Village of Lancaster Direct Account
5423 Broadway
Lancaster NY, 14086

Coverage Period (6/1/2024 - 5/31/2025)
Workers' Compensation & Employer's Liability - Statutory

Class Code [Description Annual Payroll Annual Contribution

106 Tree Pruning, Spraying, Repairir $70,000 $6,630.55
42 Landscape Gardening $20,000 $1,473.46
5506 Street or Road Construction $313,499 $73,028.46
7580 Sewage Disposal Plant $200,000 $10,419.44
8391 Auto Gasoline Station $370,000 $17,004.38
8810 Clerical Office Employees $708,127 $1,366.37
8820 Attorney - All Emp & Clerical $51,506 $90.34
9026 Building Operation - Commercia $40,000 $2,687.29
9101 College: All Other Employees $68,500 $3,076.02
9102 Parks noc - All Employees & Drit $110,100 $5,639.33
9402 Street Cleaning & Drivers $227,500 $18,715.98
9403 Garbage, Ashes or Refuse Colle $170,000 $28,806.07
9410 Municipal Township noc $71,000 $9,029.31
Totals $2,420,232 $177,967

Volunteer Fire Fighters Exposure Pop. Served 10001-15000 $128,311
Experience Modification Factor 2.22

X Total Funding Contribution (6/1/2024 -5/31/2025) $306,278

Annual NYS Assessment will be invoiced separately for the estimated amount $4,391

Total Annual Funding + Estimated Annual NYS Assessment $310,669



New York State Municipal Workers’ Compensation Alliance 05/01/2024
INVOICE

Village of Lancaster
VLAN

Aitn:  Mr. Stegmeier Funding Period: 06/01/2024 - 05/31/2025
Village of Lancaster
5423 Broadway

Lancaster, NY 14086

Workers' Compensation Funding Contribution

General Municipal Employees $177,967
Volunteer Fire Fighters $128,311
Volunteer Ambulance Corps $0

$306,278

Total Funding

Payment Type Due Date Amount Due Payment Amount Payment Date
First installment June 01, 2024 $76,569.50
Second installment September 01, 2024 $76,569.50
Third installment December 01, 2024 $76,569.50
Fourth installment March 01, 2025 $76,569.50

Please Make Check Payable to:
N.Y.S. Municipal Workers’ Compensation Alliance

Please Mail Check with Remittance Copy to:
Association of Towns of the State of New York
150 State Street
Albany, NY 12207
Attn: Kim Splain



